
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $845,729.90.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $420,164.89 (12/31/2023 - 1/13/2024).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $121,623.62 (12/31/2023 - 1/13/2024).

F.4 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $429,937.22 (1/14/2024 - 1/27/2024).

F.5 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $125,953.22 (1/14/2024 - 1/27/2024).

F.6 To accept partial January 2024 DMV Remittance in the amount of $26,981.75.

F.7 To accept January 2024 DMV Comptroller payment in the amount of $307,637.84.

F.8 To approve the bond for Cheryl Mendoza, Accounts Payable Clerk.

F.9 To approve the bond for Melissa Montana, Assistant Auditor.

F.10 To approve the bond for Gabrielle Saldana, 1st Assistant Auditor.

F.11 To accept the January 2024 Indigent Burial Report.

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm


F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 December 2023 Report.

F.13 To accept the December 2023 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.14 To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts reconciliation regarding Hot Check, Escrow,
Discretionary Fund, Asset Forfeiture, and Asset Forfeited for November and December 2023.

F.15 To accept the new 2024 IRS mileage reimbursement rate and updated county form.

G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

G.1 Regarding the burn ban. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.2 To approve Order 05-2024 authorizing the sale of fireworks for Texas Independence Day.  Speaker:
Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

G.3 To approve a Proclamation designating February 2024 as Black History Month.  Speaker:
Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

G.4 To approve a Proclamation designating February 2024 as Dating Violence Awareness Month.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios/Brianna Buenrostro; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

G.5 To approve Resolution 10-2024, authorizing Caldwell County to apply for the Rural Sheriff's
Office Salary Assistance Grant Program. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 1; Cost:
$0.00  

G.6 To approve Resolution 11-2024, authorizing the Caldwell County Criminal District Attorney to
apply for the Rural Prosecutor's Office Salary Assistance Grant Program. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

G.7 To approve Resolution 12-2024, committing to the co-location of emergency dispatch equipment
and personnel with the City of Lockhart and the City of Luling. Speaker: Judge Haden/Chase
Goetz; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.8 To approve a fee schedule for EMS ambulance services in the unincorporated portions of Caldwell
County. Speaker: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

G.9 To approve contract between Caldwell County and County Information Resources Agency (CIRA)
for website hosting package that would enhance county's abilities to disseminate information to the
public. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan/Miles Smith; Backup: 26; Cost: $6,650 for 2024, $4,200
for subsequent years  

G.10 To ratify Right of Entry Consent Form.  Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

G.11 To approve a development agreement between the County and Entrada Capital Group, LLC - State
Park Road Series, for the development of State Park RV Village on approximately 5.258 acres
located at 10710 State Park Road. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00  

G.12 To approve the Preliminary Plat for Cotton Gateway consisting of 1,280 residential lots on
approximately 396.7 acres located East of SH 21 and William Pettus Road. Speaker: Commissioner
Theriot/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 21; Cost: $0.00  

G.13 To approve the Preliminary Plat for Sunset Oaks, Phase 7 consisting of 3 commercial lots on
approximately 47.2 acres located on Highway 21 and FM 1966. Speaker: Commissioner
Theriot/Tracy Bratton/Kasi Miles; Backup: 10; Cost: $0.00  

G.14 To approve the Final Plat for Sagada Dos, Phase 2, subdivision consisting of 14 residential lots on

 

 

 

 

 



approximately 16.658 acres located on Homann Road and Homannville Trail.  Speaker:
Commissioner Thomas/Tracy Bratton/Kasi Miles; Backup: 38; Cost: $0.00  

G.15 To authorize the County Judge to negotiate the terms of renewal for services from i3-Bearcat, LLC.
Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 17; Cost: TBD  

G.16 To terminate an existing contract for Court Collection Services between the County and i3-Bearcat,
LLC. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 17; Cost: $0.00  

G.17 To approve a contingent fee contract for legal services between the County and Linebarger Goggan
Blair & Sampson, LLP ("Linebarger") for the collection of County-assessed fees and fines.
 
The agreement to be considered is necessary for the delinquent court fines and fees owed to the
County to be collected in the most effective manner.  The County desires that such court fines and
fees be collected as provided pursuant to Article 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.
 
Linebarger is fully qualified to provide this representation, being the largest collection law firm in
the State of Texas, as well as the United States and having been engaged in this specialized legal
service for more than 40 years.  In addition, Linebarger possesses infrastructure and technology,
such as call center technology, that the County does not currently possess.
 
Linebarger has not previously represented the County in the collection of delinquent court fines and
fees.
 
The specialized legal services required by this agreement cannot be adequately performed by the
County's attorneys and supporting personnel due to the high cost of implementing the appropriate
infrastructure and technology and employing sufficient in-house attorneys and staff with the level of
experience and competence necessary to perform these activities.
 
Linebarger will be compensated on a contingent fee basis as provided in the Chapter 103.0031,
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.  
 
These sections specifically provide for an additional penalty on court fines and fees to compensate
collection attorneys.  A contract to pay inside or outside attorneys on an hourly basis would
represent an additional cost to the County.  
 
Entering into the proposed agreement is in the best interests of the residents of Caldwell County
because the court fines and fees will be professionally and competently collected without the
additional costs to the County of implementing infrastructure and technology, and employing in-
house personnel or paying outside counsel on an hourly fee basis is cost prohibitive.  
Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 6; Cost: $40.00  

H. DISCUSSION ONLY:

H.1 Request by Caldwell County Appraisal District (C.C.A.D) on delayed 1st QTR 23-24 payment.
Speaker: Danie Teltow; Backup: 14; Cost: $0.00  

H.2 To consider a development agreement between the County and Chisholm Hill, LP for the
development of an approximately 776.772-acre subdivision located at Black Ankle Road and
Boggy Creek Road. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 63; Cost: $0.00
 

H.3 To consider a development agreement between the County and Tack Redwood Partners for the
development the Lakeshore subdivision, an approximately 1,044.73-acre subdivision located at
Railroad Street and SH 142. Speaker: Judge Haden/Tracy Bratton/Chris Elizondo; Backup: 22;

 



Cost: $0.00  

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.1 Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 551.071(1): Consultation with counsel
regarding pending or contemplated litigation or settlement offers involving No. 1:23-CV-910-RP in
the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas. Speaker: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz/Eric
Magee; Backup: 18; Cost: $0.00  

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 551.071(2): Consultation with counsel
regarding regarding a proposed contingent fee contract for legal services for the collection of
County-assessed fees and fines. Possible action may follow in open court. Speaker: Judge Haden;
Backup: TBD; Cost: $0.00  

J. ADJOURNMENT:

 

 
As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders
in the amount of $845,729.90.

Costs: $845,729.90

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 22

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 1 of 22

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

ARIFKI

Vendor Number

A. RIFKIN CO.

Total Vendor Amount

1,780.26

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,780.26
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

4241092 02/13/2024Cust M24855 1,780.2601/24/2024 0.00

ADAROW

Vendor Number

ADAM D. ROWINS

Total Vendor Amount

448.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 448.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

22-FL-504 10 02/13/202422-FL-504 91.0001/11/2024 0.00

23-FL-289 3 02/23/2024CAUSE # 23-FL-289 63.0001/11/2024 0.00

DCFL-23-043 02/13/2024DCFL-23-043 294.0001/11/2023 0.00

AERDYN

Vendor Number

AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIG.

Total Vendor Amount

2,020.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,020.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1402 02/13/2024Heat Kit Replacement 2,020.0001/16/2024 0.00

ALECAL

Vendor Number

ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

21-039 02/13/202421-039 1,000.0001/18/2024 0.00

AMACOM

Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC

Total Vendor Amount

761.41

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 761.41
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

17RG-3Q6K-FPTH 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 373.4301/15/2024 0.00

19YT-R4X1-GR7Q 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 243.7801/10/2024 0.00

1J7X-PMLQ-FCND 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 76.2601/15/2024 0.00

1KC4-Q4RN-J6K6 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.9801/10/2024 0.00

1W11-GPDY-JQQ4 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.9601/16/2024 0.00

AMESTR

Vendor Number

AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC

Total Vendor Amount

19,373.76

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 19,373.76
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

171413 02/13/2024Service 12/01/23 to 12/31/23 2,321.9801/11/2024 0.00

171436 02/13/2024SH142 Service 12/01/23 to 12/31/23 17,051.7801/11/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 2 of 22

AMGPRI

Vendor Number

AMG PRINTING & MAILING, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

1,125.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,125.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

118647 02/13/2024Voter Forms 1,125.0001/28/2024 0.00

ANGARM

Vendor Number

ANGEL ARMOR, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

421.01

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 421.01
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

INV8130 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 421.0111/27/2023 0.00

ASCO

Vendor Number

ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC

Total Vendor Amount

639.98

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 639.98
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

PSO461780-1 02/13/2024Front Glass/Lights 639.9801/05/2024 0.00

AT0189

Vendor Number

AT&T

Total Vendor Amount

345.25

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 345.25
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01052024 02/13/2024Acct 512 A-13-0189 725 3 345.2501/05/2024 0.00

ATSCEN

Vendor Number

AT-SCENE LLC

Total Vendor Amount

17,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 17,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1634 02/13/2024iCrimeFighter Subscription 17,000.0001/01/2024 0.00

AUDEVN

Vendor Number

AUDIE EVANS

Total Vendor Amount

194.98

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 194.98
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

UNIV0025538 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 194.9806/22/2023 0.00

BAKDIS

Vendor Number

BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY

Total Vendor Amount

532.80

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 532.80
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

EG37564 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 355.2008/10/2023 0.00

EG37577 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 177.6008/10/2023 0.00

BARROB

Vendor Number

BARBARA J. ROBIRDS

Total Vendor Amount

3,970.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,970.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1/25/24 UNINDICTED 02/13/20241/25/24 UNIDICTED 855.0001/25/2024 0.00

22-152 02/13/202422-152 905.0001/25/2024 0.00

23-094 02/13/202423-094 1,055.0001/25/2024 0.00

23-104 02/13/202423-104 1,155.0001/25/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 3 of 22

CALSHE

Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Total Vendor Amount

62.50

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 62.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

16367 02/13/2024INMATE DAMAGES REVERSAL 62.5001/30/2024 0.00

CALTAX

Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR

Total Vendor Amount

15.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1364042 1/25/2024 02/13/2024CONSTABLE PCT 1 LICENSE 1364042 VIN 5592 7.5001/25/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1364097 2024 02/13/2024VEHICLE INSPECTION 7.5001/17/2024 0.00

CAPFLE

Vendor Number

CAP FLEET UPFITTERS, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

240.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 240.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

CAPI113936 02/13/2024MACHINERY AND EQUIP 240.0001/08/2024 0.00

CARSER

Vendor Number

CARD SERVICE CENTER

Total Vendor Amount

1,394.93

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,394.93
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01102024 02/13/2024ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 SAN JOSE CA 15.9902/13/2024 0.00

052 02/13/2024POSTAGE USPS PO 4852400644 LOCKHART TX 19.4401/09/2024 0.00

12445189 02/13/2024SAN MARCOS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - TRAINING 66.9501/30/2024 0.00

4AA0CFAD-0005 02/13/2024RINGCLONE ARCHIVING OKLAHOMA CITY OK 69.0001/18/2024 0.00

8116-0012889 02/13/2024S0008116 GREASE MONKEY 169.9608/16/2023 0.00

87802782 02/13/2024Embassy Hotel Election Training 874.5901/12/2024 0.00

HWVUCWKJ 02/13/2024KALAHARIO RESORT TX ROUND ROCK 179.0001/24/2024 0.00

CATCOM

Vendor Number

CATHY S COMPTON

Total Vendor Amount

3,113.04

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,113.04
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

18-081 02/13/202418-081 3,113.0410/02/2023 0.00

CELBRI

Vendor Number

CELLEBRITE, INC

Total Vendor Amount

6,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 6,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

Q-364807-1 02/13/2024Cust ID SF-00190675 6,000.0012/27/2023 0.00

CENDIS

Vendor Number

CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION, INC

Total Vendor Amount

1,180.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,180.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

122023 02/13/2024DISPUTE RESOLUTION CENTER CC/DC/ALL JPS 1,180.0001/12/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 4 of 22

CENAIR

Vendor Number

CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING,  L.P.

Total Vendor Amount

954.51

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 954.51
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

111523738 02/13/2024JUDICIAL CENTER 422.5401/05/2024 0.00

111523742 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 176.2901/05/2024 0.00

111525891 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 355.6801/11/2024 0.00

CHALAU

Vendor Number

CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D.

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

85934 02/13/2024DOS 02/2024 Caldwell County Medical Advisor 1,000.0002/01/2024 0.00

SPEBUS

Vendor Number

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

229.17

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 229.17
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

184512001010124 02/13/2024Acct 184512001 229.1701/01/2024 0.00

CINTAS

Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION #86

Total Vendor Amount

1,951.96

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,951.96
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

4177756206 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2812/21/2023 0.00

4178531599 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2812/29/2023 0.00

4179247173 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2801/05/2024 0.00

4179864237 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref# TX992646 67.8901/11/2024 0.00

4179864418 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2801/11/2024 0.00

4179864491 02/13/2024Customer Ref# TX992646 286.0101/11/2024 0.00

4179864562 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref# TX992646 200.1701/11/2024 0.00

4179864742 02/13/2024Cintas Cust Ref# TX992646 275.0801/11/2024 0.00

4180583392 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref# TX992646 67.8901/18/2024 0.00

4180583431 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2801/18/2024 0.00

4180583559 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref# TX992646 271.9901/18/2024 0.00

4180583571 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref # TX992646 200.1701/18/2024 0.00

4180583692 02/13/2024Cintas Customer Ref # TX992646 275.0801/18/2024 0.00

4181301710 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 51.2801/25/2024 0.00

CITLOC

Vendor Number

CITY OF LOCKHART

Total Vendor Amount

29,166.66

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 29,166.66
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

02012024 02/13/2024Feb. 2024 29,166.6602/01/2024 0.00

CLIMCC

Vendor Number

CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK

Total Vendor Amount

3,410.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,410.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

19-042 02/13/202419-042 500.0001/18/2024 0.00

22-277 02/13/202422-277 905.0001/17/2024 0.00

23-007 02/13/202423-007 505.0001/18/2024 0.00

23-0-437 02/13/202423-0-437 SHELLI SANDERSON 700.0001/17/2024 0.00

23CR-50333 02/13/202423CR-50333 200.0001/08/2024 0.00

48075 02/13/2024COUNTY COURT 600.0001/10/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 5 of 22

COLWIS

Vendor Number

COLIN WISE

Total Vendor Amount

775.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 775.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23 JUV-3000 02/13/2024CAUSE # 23 JUV-3000 300.0001/12/2024 0.00

50024 50029 50058 02/13/202450024 50029 50058 475.0001/10/2024 0.00

COMTRE

Vendor Number

COMAL COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

Total Vendor Amount

4,022.20

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,022.20
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

INVOICE 2023D 02/13/2024DISTRICT COURT ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 4,022.2001/03/2024 0.00

XERBUS

Vendor Number

DAHILL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

Total Vendor Amount

60.61

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 60.61
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

IN4875109 02/13/2024XEROX Overages 10/27/23 to 01/26/24 60.6101/23/2024 0.00

DANMCC

Vendor Number

DAN MCCORMACK

Total Vendor Amount

900.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 900.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23-J-2948 02/13/202423-J-2948 300.0001/26/2024 0.00

23JUV-2998 02/13/202423JUV-2998 600.0001/26/2024 0.00

DARLAW

Vendor Number

DARLA LAW

Total Vendor Amount

311.78

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 311.78
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

012024 02/13/2024JAN 2024 MILEAGE 311.7801/31/2024 0.00

DAVBRO

Vendor Number

DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY AT LAW

Total Vendor Amount

100.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 100.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

12/31/2023 02/13/2024LEGAL SERVICES - DECEMBER 100.0012/31/2023 0.00

DAVSAE

Vendor Number

DAVID LEE SAENZ, JR

Total Vendor Amount

100.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 100.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01162024 02/13/2024TOBACCO STINGS 100.0001/16/2024 0.00

DAVIMEN

Vendor Number

DAVID MENDOZA

Total Vendor Amount

925.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 925.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

49728 02/13/202449728 575.0012/12/2023 0.00

50046 02/13/202450046 350.0012/19/2023 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 6 of 22

DEAELE

Vendor Number

DEALERS ELECTRIC

Total Vendor Amount

85.51

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 85.51
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

S100978955.001 02/13/2024JP1/DRC 97.0101/05/2024 0.00

S100978983.001 01/05/2024JP1/DRC -97.0101/05/2024 0.00

S100988987.003 02/13/2024JP1/DRC 85.5101/05/2024 0.00

DEWPOT

Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON

Total Vendor Amount

4,939.06

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,939.06
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

739612-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.8512/13/2023 0.00

741201-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.5012/29/2023 0.00

741418-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.6401/03/2024 0.00

741928-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.4501/08/2024 0.00

742190-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 493.4701/09/2024 0.00

742192-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 128.8601/09/2024 0.00

742250-0 02/13/2024U-Shape Desk- Grants Administrator Office 1,625.0001/11/2024 0.00

742328-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.6701/10/2024 0.00

742331-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.9901/12/2024 0.00

742354-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.9101/12/2024 0.00

742394-01 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 141.6701/10/2024 0.00

742398-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 332.4301/10/2024 0.00

742414-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 491.6001/10/2024 0.00

742429-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.7001/16/2024 0.00

742510-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 173.6001/12/2024 0.00

742510-1 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.4601/12/2024 0.00

742510-2 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.8601/16/2024 0.00

742611-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.0801/16/2024 0.00

743279-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 444.4301/19/2024 0.00

743791-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.2401/22/2024 0.00

743997-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 385.1401/23/2024 0.00

744057-0 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 145.7401/24/2024 0.00

744197-0 02/13/2024OPERATIONS 74.1801/25/2024 0.00

744197-1 02/13/2024OPERATIONS 172.2901/26/2024 0.00

C 739546-0 01/11/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES -26.7001/11/2024 0.00

EDUESC

Vendor Number

EDUARDO XAVIER ESCOBAR

Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,200.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23JUV-2999 02/13/2024CAUSE # 23JUV-2999 400.0001/12/2024 0.00

23JUV-3004 02/13/2024CAUSE # 23JUV-3004 400.0001/12/2024 0.00

2960-23 CC 02/13/20242960-23 CC 400.0001/26/2024 0.00

ELESYS

Vendor Number

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC.

Total Vendor Amount

709.54

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 709.54
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

CD2074684 02/13/2024CUST 30137 709.5401/18/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 7 of 22

ENTFMT

Vendor Number

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

Total Vendor Amount

71,692.53

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 71,692.53
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

588175A-020424 02/13/2024Cust 588175A 71,692.5302/04/2024 0.00

ERGASP

Vendor Number

ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

387.17

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 387.17
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

94030097669 02/13/2024cust 912994 237.1712/26/2023 0.00

9403100287 02/13/2024Bol No: 35390 100.0001/03/2024 0.00

9403102920 02/13/2024cust 912994 50.0001/09/2024 0.00

EVIINC

Vendor Number

EVIDENT, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

513.17

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 513.17
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

237660A 02/13/2024Evidence Supplies 513.1701/11/2024 0.00

FARBRO

Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.

Total Vendor Amount

446.70

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 446.70
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

93464804 02/13/2024Farmer Brothers Coffee Cust #6302473 446.7001/15/2024 0.00

FIRTRO

Vendor Number

FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

1,390.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,390.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

100904069 02/13/2024Firetrol - Deficiency Repairs 1,390.0001/12/2024 0.00

BUTBAK

Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO

Total Vendor Amount

1,054.94

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,054.94
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

4038389039 02/13/2024cust 0040078309 464.8201/08/2024 0.00

43038389129 02/13/2024cust 043430 590.1201/15/2024 0.00

GAPOWE

Vendor Number

GA POWERS

Total Vendor Amount

248.85

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 248.85
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

68496 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 248.8501/26/2024 0.00

GALLS

Vendor Number

GALLS

Total Vendor Amount

542.94

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 542.94
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

026606891 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 214.9812/21/2023 0.00

026722148 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 209.9801/08/2024 0.00

026722192 02/13/2024UNIFORMS 117.9801/08/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 8 of 22

GLOIND

Vendor Number

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC

Total Vendor Amount

798.99

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 798.99
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

121430850 02/13/2024cust 4390011 798.9901/16/2024 0.00

GOREQU

Vendor Number

GORDON'S EQUIPMENT

Total Vendor Amount

75.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 75.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

69026 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINT SUPPLIES 75.0001/19/2024 0.00

GRAING

Vendor Number

GRAINGER

Total Vendor Amount

260.51

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 260.51
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

9895938190 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE MAINT 174.2911/06/2023 0.00

9921334331 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 86.2212/01/2023 0.00

GRALLC

Vendor Number

GRANICUS LLC

Total Vendor Amount

6,900.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 6,900.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

177065 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Granicus/SWAGIT 6,900.0012/27/2023 0.00

GHSLTD

Vendor Number

GRAVES, HUMPHRIES, STAHL, LTD

Total Vendor Amount

5,971.69

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 5,971.69
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

122023 02/13/2024G/H/S ALL JPS 5,971.6901/12/2024 0.00

HANEQU

Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT

Total Vendor Amount

101.41

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 101.41
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

302677 02/13/2024TIRES 25.0001/10/2024 0.00

302758 02/13/2024OPERATIONS 42.1601/18/2024 0.00

302796 02/13/2024TIRES 34.2501/22/2024 0.00

HAYCOU

Vendor Number

HAYS COUNTY TREASURER

Total Vendor Amount

1,131.44

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,131.44
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

FY 2023 02/13/2024FY 2023 DISTRICT COURT REPORTERS INSURANCE 1,131.4401/26/2024 0.00

HOLBUR

Vendor Number

HOLLIS WILBURN BURKLUND

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

49444 02/13/202449444 1,000.0012/19/2023 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 9 of 22

HOMCAM

Vendor Number

HOMER P. CAMPBELL

Total Vendor Amount

450.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 450.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

50144 02/13/202450144 450.0012/19/2023 0.00

I-CON

Vendor Number

I-CON SYSTEMS, INC

Total Vendor Amount

811.10

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 811.10
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

SI004906 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 288.6701/18/2024 0.00

SI004908 02/13/2024DC Controller & Pots, Combie Shower & Battery Pack 522.4301/18/2024 0.00

INTNET

Vendor Number

INTREPID NETWORKS, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

4,914.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,914.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

8127 02/13/2024Annual Subscription/Emergenct Notification, etc. 4,914.0001/19/2024 0.00

JANMUS

Vendor Number

JAN FORD MUSTIN PH.D, P.C.

Total Vendor Amount

350.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 350.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

8981 02/13/2024EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL 350.0001/17/2024 0.00

FARPLA

Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Total Vendor Amount

189.23

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 189.23
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2401-062951 02/13/2024SLATER 19.5801/04/2024 0.00

2401-065848 02/13/2024SLATER 107.5201/09/2024 0.00

2401-065899 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 5.1801/09/2024 0.00

2401-067415 02/13/2024SLATER 7.9901/10/2024 0.00

2401-067488 02/13/2024SLATER 12.9901/10/2024 0.00

2401-067977 02/13/2024SLATER 15.6301/11/2024 0.00

2401-069874 02/13/2024SLATER 11.1801/12/2024 0.00

2401-079430 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 9.1601/23/2024 0.00

JUSBEN

Vendor Number

JUSTICE BENEFITS, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

4,488.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,488.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

201706274 02/13/2024JBI Invoice #201706274_01.24.24 4,488.0001/23/2024 0.00

KOLOGI

Vendor Number

KOLOGIK, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

47,600.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 47,600.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

INV-10333 02/13/2024Copsync Subscription 02/01/24 - 01/31/25 47,600.0001/15/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 10 of 22

KRAKLE

Vendor Number

KRAIG KLEIN

Total Vendor Amount

150.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 150.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

848765 02/13/2024L3 EVALUATION 150.0010/18/2023 0.00

KRIDAV

Vendor Number

KRISTEN DAVIS C/O REESE & ESCOBAR L.L.P.

Total Vendor Amount

400.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 400.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2992-23CC 02/13/20242992-23CC 400.0012/01/2023 0.00

LANCOM

Vendor Number

LANGFORD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT

Total Vendor Amount

3,750.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,750.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

5522 02/13/2024Program TWDB-FIF 3,750.0001/29/2024 0.00

RYAVIC

Vendor Number

LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICKER

Total Vendor Amount

790.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 790.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

48074 02/13/202448074 790.0001/23/2024 0.00

WILLAW

Vendor Number

LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDRA WILLIAMSON LAW, PLLC

Total Vendor Amount

3,200.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,200.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23-J-2972 02/13/202423-J-2972 1,200.0012/01/2023 0.00

50068 02/13/202450068 1,000.0011/03/2023 0.00

50088 02/13/202450088 1,000.0001/24/2024 0.00

THOLEO

Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS

Total Vendor Amount

895.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 895.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23462 02/13/2024INTERPRETING SERVICE 270.0012/18/2023 0.00

23509 02/13/2024COURT INTERPRETOR 375.0001/16/2024 0.00

23510 02/13/2024INTERPRETING SERVICES 250.0001/18/2024 0.00

BLULAY

Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC

Total Vendor Amount

24,805.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 24,805.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

80661 02/13/2024Blue Layer monthly service February 20,947.0001/23/2024 0.00

80698 02/13/2024Datto monthly service February 3,858.0001/23/2024 0.00

LOCTRU

Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE

Total Vendor Amount

1,583.27

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,583.27
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

500536/1 02/13/2024ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS 54.3201/17/2024 0.00

50297/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 55.9701/03/2024 0.00

50319/1 02/13/2024SLATER BUILDING 26.8501/04/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 11 of 22

50342/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 1.9901/05/2024 0.00

50352/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE 35.9601/08/2024 0.00

50355/1 02/13/2024SLATER BUILDING 53.4801/08/2024 0.00

50358/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE BUILDING MAINT 43.9701/08/2024 0.00

50379/1 02/13/2024ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS 119.0101/09/2024 0.00

50383/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 68.9601/09/2024 0.00

50389/1 02/13/2024SLATER 17.9101/09/2024 0.00

50403/1 02/13/2024JP1/DRC BUILDING 23.9801/10/2024 0.00

50407/1 02/13/2024SLATER 140.3801/10/2024 0.00

50428/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE BUILDING MAINT 54.9501/10/2024 0.00

50460/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE BUILDING MAINT 2.7001/11/2024 0.00

50474/1 02/13/2024BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART 17.9901/12/2024 0.00

50482/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 258.5501/12/2024 0.00

50496/1 02/13/2024MARKET ST ANNEX 5.9901/12/2024 0.00

50528/1 02/13/2024SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 42.7501/17/2024 0.00

50533/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 20.5401/17/2024 0.00

50538/1 02/13/2024SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 18.9901/17/2024 0.00

50547/1 02/13/2024SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 24.9501/17/2024 0.00

50558/1 02/13/2024LYTTON SPRINGS 57.5701/18/2024 0.00

50583/1 02/13/2024JP3 SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 21.9201/19/2024 0.00

50590/1 02/13/2024JP3 SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 31.1501/19/2024 0.00

50603/1 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.9901/19/2024 0.00

50617/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE 1.7801/22/2024 0.00

50623/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 25.9801/22/2024 0.00

50626/1 02/13/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.9901/22/2024 0.00

50629-1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 59.8401/22/2024 0.00

50638/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 8.9901/22/2024 0.00

50649/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE 7.9901/23/2024 0.00

50650/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE 23.9901/23/2024 0.00

50664/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 14.3401/23/2024 0.00

50678/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 27.9701/24/2024 0.00

50680-1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 46.9301/24/2024 0.00

50729/1 02/13/2024OPERATION SUPPLIES 6.9901/26/2024 0.00

50733/1 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 13.9901/26/2024 0.00

50738/1 02/13/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.9901/26/2024 0.00

50739/1 02/13/2024COURTHOUSE MAINT 34.9501/26/2024 0.00

50740/1 02/13/2024REPAIRES AND MAINT 36.9501/26/2024 0.00

50757/1 02/13/2024JUSTICE CENTER 39.7801/29/2024 0.00

C 50368/1 02/13/2024OPERATIONS -18.0002/13/2024 0.00

LOCMOT

Vendor Number

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.

Total Vendor Amount

713.62

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 713.62
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

102322 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATION SUPPLIES 333.6201/19/2024 0.00

209994 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 380.0001/11/2024 0.00

LOCPOS

Vendor Number

LOCKHART POST REGISTER

Total Vendor Amount

225.68

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 17.68
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

00096530 02/13/2024COW FOUND 17.6801/08/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 52.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01082024 02/13/2024SUBSCRIPTION 52.0001/08/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 52.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01082024 DA 02/13/20242024 SUBSCRIPTION 52.0001/08/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 12 of 22

Check 02/06/2024 52.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1.8.2024 02/13/2024SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 52.0001/08/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 52.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1/8/2024 02/13/2024SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 52.0001/08/2024 0.00

LSHR

Vendor Number

LONESTAR HAZMAT RESPONSE, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

4,518.13

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,518.13
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2023-0901-10 02/13/2024Sodium Hypochlorite Clean Up 4,518.1301/29/2024 0.00

LONLIV

Vendor Number

LONGHORN S LIVESTOCK FEED

Total Vendor Amount

101.25

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 101.25
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

36491 02/13/2024OPERATING SUPPLIES 101.2512/22/2023 0.00

LOWE'S

Vendor Number

LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

430.12

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 430.12
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

967115-MHWITP 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 158.6401/08/2024 0.00

967508-MEAZCS 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 111.3012/06/2023 0.00

967619-MCWXVD 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 160.1812/01/2023 0.00

JCOJAN

Vendor Number

M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

1,598.21

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,598.21
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

93806 02/13/2024JCO Janitorial 898.7501/10/2024 0.00

93814 02/13/2024 JCO Janitorial 699.4601/17/2024 0.00

MICLEE

Vendor Number

MICHAEL M. LEE

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

47784 02/13/202447784 1,000.0012/19/2023 0.00

MOTSOL

Vendor Number

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Total Vendor Amount

9,397.52

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 9,397.52
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

8230439491 02/13/202402.01.2024-02.29.2024 9,397.5201/03/2024 0.00

NETDAT

Vendor Number

NET DATA

Total Vendor Amount

590.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 590.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

122023 02/13/2024NETDATA ALL JPS 590.0001/12/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 13 of 22

NICLOV

Vendor Number

NICOLE WORSLY LOVE

Total Vendor Amount

2,380.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,380.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

21-FL-639 4 02/13/202421-FL-639 1,582.0001/11/2024 0.00

22-FL-504 9 02/13/202422-FL-504 798.0001/11/2024 0.00

OBAFUN

Vendor Number

O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME

Total Vendor Amount

900.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 900.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

011924 02/13/2024E. Brown 900.0001/19/2024 0.00

OFFIDE

Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Total Vendor Amount

2,444.77

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,444.77
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

344055057001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 54.6101/11/2024 0.00

346647874001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 488.3001/15/2024 0.00

347182265001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.7801/04/2024 0.00

347791820001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 161.9401/19/2024 0.00

348431331001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 389.0901/08/2024 0.00

348868682001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 178.0201/02/2024 0.00

348869596001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.2912/30/2023 0.00

348989657001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 264.8501/11/2024 0.00

349714008001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.9901/18/2024 0.00

349714671001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 257.7901/18/2024 0.00

349716064001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 130.8001/10/2024 0.00

349804417001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 212.4801/09/2024 0.00

349951210001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.3501/08/2024 0.00

349959158001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.1301/08/2024 0.00

350279414001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 102.9901/09/2024 0.00

350592188001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 25.0001/19/2024 0.00

350595774001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.3701/18/2024 0.00

350595776001 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.9901/19/2024 0.00

OFFGOV

Vendor Number

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Total Vendor Amount

13,340.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 13,340.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

3519103 02/13/2024REFUND FOR GRANT NUMBER 3519103 13,340.0001/10/2024 0.00

PATMAR

Vendor Number

PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. OF TX INC

Total Vendor Amount

9,975.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 9,975.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

18803 02/13/2024Signs, anchor, posts 9,975.0001/12/2024 0.00

PAUEVA

Vendor Number

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS

Total Vendor Amount

1,100.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,100.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

47355 02/13/202447355 1,100.0012/19/2023 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 14 of 22

PFGTEM

Vendor Number

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE

Total Vendor Amount

5,559.05

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 5,559.05
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2186020 02/13/2024Performance Food Group Cust # 435577 2,126.1701/11/2024 0.00

2188901 02/13/2024Performance Food Group Cust #435577 1,681.8001/15/2024 0.00

2192473 02/13/2024Performance Food Group Cust # 435577 1,751.0801/18/2024 0.00

PRISOL

Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS

Total Vendor Amount

876.46

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 876.46
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

4480 POS 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.0011/08/2023 0.00

4672 POS 02/13/2024SIGNS, BANNERS 396.0012/27/2023 0.00

4697 POS 02/13/2024FORMS 163.9101/04/2024 0.00

4743 POS 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 69.2001/17/2024 0.00

4745 POS 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 104.0001/17/2024 0.00

4784 POS 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.3501/26/2024 0.00

4785 POS 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.0001/26/2024 0.00

PROMIC

Vendor Number

PROGRESSIVE MICROTECHNOLOGY, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

138.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 138.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

240110 02/13/2024OPERATIONS 138.0001/08/2024 0.00

QUALEA

Vendor Number

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC

Total Vendor Amount

813.41

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 468.30
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

Q1123620 02/13/2024Cust 01054254 468.3012/26/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 345.11
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

Q1144663 02/13/2024Coverage 01/11/24 to 02/10/24 1703 S Colorado St. 345.1101/09/2024 0.00

RAMLAW

Vendor Number

RAMIREZ LAW

Total Vendor Amount

560.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 560.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23CR-50356 02/13/202423CR-50356 560.0001/23/2024 0.00

RINCEN

Vendor Number

RingCentral, Inc

Total Vendor Amount

4,827.20

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,827.20
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

CD_000742000 02/13/202401/28 - 02/27 Customer User ID 2292224005 4,827.2001/29/2024 0.00

SARLOV

Vendor Number

SARA LOVE

Total Vendor Amount

1,312.61

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,312.61
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

01112024 02/13/2024TRAINING 1,312.6101/11/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 15 of 22

SCOTT

Vendor Number

SCOTT AND ASSOCIATES

Total Vendor Amount

250.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

1334959 02/13/2024REIMBURSMENT FOR CHECK #174008 250.0001/16/2024 0.00

REDAUT

Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN

Total Vendor Amount

2,098.16

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,098.16
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

161125 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 226.9907/27/2023 0.00

161970 02/13/2024VEH MAINT SUPPLIES 109.4708/12/2023 0.00

163432 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENACE SUPPLIES -235.8009/12/2023 0.00

163435 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -444.2609/12/2023 0.00

164107 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 72.9909/25/2023 0.00

168229 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Sean Matthew Redhead 859.6001/04/2024 0.00

168275 02/13/2024VEHICLE REPAIR 26.5801/05/2024 0.00

168391 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 479.8301/09/2024 0.00

168392 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPAIR 244.9401/09/2024 0.00

168398 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 299.7601/09/2024 0.00

168419 02/13/2024VEHICLE REPAIR 19.6301/09/2024 0.00

168502 02/13/2024VEHICLE REPAIR 81.5001/11/2024 0.00

168509 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 183.7201/11/2024 0.00

168511 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 54.9901/11/2024 0.00

168512 02/13/2024VEHUICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 47.9701/11/2024 0.00

168562 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 9.4901/12/2024 0.00

168785 02/13/2024VEHICLE MAINT SUPPLIES 60.7601/18/2024 0.00

SMISUP

Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART

Total Vendor Amount

981.40

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 981.40
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2401-606319 02/13/2024JP1/DRC 12.0001/09/2024 0.00

2401-606583 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 5.0001/10/2024 0.00

2401-607358 02/13/2024LYTTON SPRINGS 135.8001/12/2024 0.00

2401-607422 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 12.9001/12/2024 0.00

2401-608974 02/13/2024SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 67.9001/17/2024 0.00

2401-609376 02/13/2024SIMON BUILDING MAXWELL 169.7501/18/2024 0.00

2401-609894 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 14.9501/19/2024 0.00

2401-610466 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 23.9001/22/2024 0.00

2401-610499 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 32.8001/22/2024 0.00

2401-610711 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 42.9501/23/2024 0.00

2401-610723 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 139.9001/23/2024 0.00

2401-611253 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 183.9501/25/2024 0.00

2401-611478 02/13/2024REPAIRS AND MAINT 77.8001/26/2024 0.00

2401-612592 02/13/2024BUILDING MAINT 61.8001/31/2024 0.00

SMILUL

Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING

Total Vendor Amount

133.90

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 133.90
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2401-607344 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 133.9001/12/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 16 of 22

SOUHEA

Vendor Number

SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

112,910.23

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 50,738.57
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

BASE49272 02/13/2024FEB 2024 BASE 50,738.5701/02/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 62,171.66
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

OCP20878 02/13/2024NOV 2023 OCP 62,171.6611/30/2023 0.00

SOUFIL

Vendor Number

SOUTHWEST FILING & STORAGE

Total Vendor Amount

264.50

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 264.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

16118 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 264.5001/25/2024 0.00

STECRA

Vendor Number

STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN

Total Vendor Amount

7,511.53

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 7,511.53
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

240102 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Steven Crain Consulting LLC 2,535.6601/11/2024 0.00

240103 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Steven Crain Consulting LLC 2,595.8701/25/2024 0.00

240201 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Steven Crain Consulting LLC 880.0001/31/2024 0.00

240202 02/13/2024Blanket PO FY 23-24 Steven Crain Consulting LLC 1,500.0001/31/2024 0.00

SUMBEN

Vendor Number

SUMMER BENFORD

Total Vendor Amount

1,490.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,490.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

22-FL-543 02/13/202422-FL-543 1,190.0001/11/2024 0.00

23JUV-3003 02/13/202423JUV-3003 300.0001/26/2024 0.00

SYSCO

Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC

Total Vendor Amount

9,304.97

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 9,304.97
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

813450824 02/13/2024Sysco Cust # 043430 62.1301/10/2024 0.00

813450825 02/13/2024cust 043430 2,127.1401/10/2024 0.00

813450826 02/13/2024Sysco Cust # 043430 69.2001/10/2024 0.00

813457348 02/13/2024cust 043430 2,321.2901/12/2024 0.00

813457349 02/13/2024Sysco Cust # 043430 98.1401/12/2024 0.00

813473614 02/13/2024cust 043430 2,113.7801/17/2024 0.00

813473615 02/13/2024Sysco cust # 043430 69.2001/17/2024 0.00

813480033 02/13/2024Sysco Cust # 043430 243.1401/19/2024 0.00

813480035 02/13/2024cust 043430 1,639.5601/19/2024 0.00

813480036 02/13/2024Sysco cust # 043430 316.7801/19/2024 0.00

813480037 02/13/2024cust 043430 244.6101/19/2024 0.00

T7ENTE

Vendor Number

T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

592.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 592.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

21607 02/13/2024TIRE DISPOSAL 424.0012/27/2023 0.00

50328 02/13/2024TIRE DISPOSAL 168.0001/30/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 17 of 22

TACEDU

Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

Total Vendor Amount

1,070.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 70.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

217603 02/13/2024JPCA MEMBERSHIP DUES 70.0001/01/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

346077 02/13/2024TRAINING 250.0001/22/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

346078 02/13/2024TRAINING 250.0001/22/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

346084 02/13/2024TRAINING 250.0001/22/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

346085 02/13/2024TRAINING 250.0001/22/2024 0.00

TACRIS

Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

Total Vendor Amount

51,017.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 51,017.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

37867-WC4 02/13/20242023 4th Qtr Pymt 51,017.0011/02/2023 0.00

TEASCO

Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

Total Vendor Amount

3,550.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 3,550.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

SOPO18648 02/13/2024Web Hosting 2024 3,550.0001/10/2024 0.00

TEXPRLIC

Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICE

Total Vendor Amount

131.76

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 131.76
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2019911 02/13/2024REMOTE BIRTH ACCESS FOR 8/1-31/2023 131.7610/01/2023 0.00

TEXJCJ

Vendor Number

TEXAS JUSTICE COURT JUDGES ASSOCIATION

Total Vendor Amount

150.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 150.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2024 02/13/20242024 JUDGE MEMBERSHIP 75.0001/24/2024 0.00

2024 COURT CLERK 02/13/20242024 COURT CLERK MEMBERSHIP 75.0001/24/2024 0.00

PARWIL

Vendor Number

TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT

Total Vendor Amount

255.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 255.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

122023 02/13/2024PARKS AND WILDLIFE FINES 255.0001/12/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 18 of 22

CARWAR

Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE WARD PLLC

Total Vendor Amount

2,261.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,261.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

21-FL-132 10 02/13/202421-FL-132 882.0001/25/2024 0.00

21-FL-237 6 02/13/202421-FL-237 1,379.0001/25/2024 0.00

JASTRU

Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER

Total Vendor Amount

700.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 700.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

50172 02/13/2024COUNTY COURT 700.0012/19/2023 0.00

THEPOL

Vendor Number

THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS

Total Vendor Amount

32.60

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 32.60
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

187487 02/13/2024OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.6001/08/2024 0.00

THOREU

Vendor Number

THOMSON REUTERS

Total Vendor Amount

721.34

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 721.34
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

849487815 02/13/2024SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 196.0001/01/2024 0.00

849490681 02/13/2024SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 420.0001/01/2024 0.00

849581498 02/13/2024LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 105.3401/01/2024 0.00

TEXTOL

Vendor Number

TXTAG

Total Vendor Amount

22.80

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 22.80
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

100071710591 02/13/2024UNIT RD TOLL 22.8012/27/2023 0.00

TYLTEC

Vendor Number

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Total Vendor Amount

265,297.10

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 93,098.60
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

020-147754 02/13/20240.0.16 Project Status Reports 93,098.6011/30/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 66,499.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

020-147755 02/13/20246.2.2 Current/Future State Analysis Report 66,499.0011/30/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 66,500.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

020-147756 02/13/20246.2.1 Solution Orientation 66,500.0011/30/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 35,909.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

020-147757 02/13/20246.3.2.2 Initial Configuration Complete 35,909.0011/30/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 3,103.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

020-147764 02/13/20246.5.2 Client Services Support 3,103.0011/30/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 150.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

025-449762 02/13/2024RECORDS PRESERVATION 150.0012/27/2023 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 19 of 22

Check 02/06/2024 37.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

025-451888 02/13/2024BINDING 37.5001/10/2024 0.00

UNIFIR

Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Total Vendor Amount

183.76

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 183.76
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

2740126317 02/13/2024cust 267519 91.8801/12/2024 0.00

2740128323 02/13/2024cust 267519 91.8801/19/2024 0.00

VERDIA

Vendor Number

VERONICA DIAZ

Total Vendor Amount

406.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 406.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

0116-192024 02/13/2024PRIMARY ELECTIONS SUPPORT STAFF 259.0001/19/2024 0.00

125-262024 02/13/2024PRIMARY ELECTION SUPPORT STAFF 147.0001/26/2024 0.00

VICBRO

Vendor Number

VICTOREA D. BROWN

Total Vendor Amount

2,900.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 2,900.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

23JUV-2997 02/13/2024CAUSE # 23JUV-2997 450.0001/12/2024 0.00

37371 02/13/202437371 1,000.0012/19/2023 0.00

41061 02/13/202441061 400.0012/19/2023 0.00

48534 48580 02/13/2024COUNTY COURT 800.0012/19/2023 0.00

48681 02/13/202448681 250.0012/19/2023 0.00

CNASUR

Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Total Vendor Amount

661.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 161.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

69128601 02/13/2024BOND# 69128601 161.0001/10/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 350.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

72610383 02/13/2024EMPLOYEE BONDING 350.0010/05/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 50.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

72611994 02/13/2024BONDING 50.0001/02/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 50.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

72611996 02/13/2024BONDING 50.0001/02/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 50.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

72611999 02/13/2024BONDING 50.0001/02/2024 0.00

WILEQU

Vendor Number

WILLIAMSON COUNTY EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

Total Vendor Amount

369.65

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 369.65
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

001-5005564 02/13/2024FLEET REPAIRS 369.6507/20/2023 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 20 of 22

WOLENT

Vendor Number

WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES

Total Vendor Amount

1,152.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,152.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

SI-00011819 02/13/2024Halo 2.0 Body Cam/Halo 2.0 Doc Charging Port 1,152.0001/08/2024 0.00

XERCOR

Vendor Number

XEROX CORPORATION

Total Vendor Amount

10,128.93

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 235.69
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

 5250100 02/13/2024Contract 010-0063777-003 235.6901/10/2023 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 9,421.86
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

5250101 02/13/2024Billing Date 04/30/23-05/29/23 & 12/30/23-01/29/24 9,421.8601/10/2024 0.00

Check 02/06/2024 471.38
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

5250102 02/13/2024Contract 010-0063777-004 471.3801/10/2024 0.00

XLPART

Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC

Total Vendor Amount

292.38

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 292.38
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

0416DV7799 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 222.0801/10/2024 0.00

0416DV9428 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 28.5001/10/2024 0.00

0416DV9933 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATING SUPPLIES 28.5001/10/2024 0.00

0416DW3014 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 23.9301/10/2024 0.00

0416DX7325 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS 37.7301/12/2024 0.00

CM0416DO6408 02/13/2024FLEET OPERATIONS -48.3612/29/2023 0.00

YVEMIR

Vendor Number

YVETTE M. MIRELES

Total Vendor Amount

118.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 118.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

02022024 02/13/2024PER DIEM TRAVEL EXPENSE 118.0001/10/2024 0.00

MICARA

Vendor Number

ZA AND ASSOCIATES

Total Vendor Amount

4,900.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 4,900.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

4 02/13/2024Za and Associates Inv #4 4,900.0001/16/2024 0.00

ZACMAN

Vendor Number

ZACHARY RICK MANWILL

Total Vendor Amount

1,722.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type

Check 02/06/2024 1,722.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount

21-FL-639 7 02/13/202421-FL-639 371.0001/11/2024 0.00

22-FL-504 4 02/13/202422-FL-504 350.0001/11/2024 0.00

22-FL-543 3 02/13/202423-FL-439 105.0001/11/2024 0.00

22-FL-543 4 02/13/202422-FL-543 273.0001/11/2024 0.00

23-FL-035 2 02/13/202423-FL-035 217.0001/11/2024 0.00

23-FL-439 2 02/13/202423-FL-439 273.0001/11/2024 0.00

DCFL-23-039 02/13/2024DCFL-23-039 133.0001/11/2024 0.00



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 21 of 22

Payment Summary

Type

Payment
Count Discount Payment

Payable
CountBank Code

0.00148Check 845,729.903732022 AP BNK

0.00148Packet Totals: 845,729.90373



Payment Register APPKT14106 - AP 2/13/2024

2/6/2024 2:40:45 PM Page 22 of 22

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-845,729.90999 POOLED CASH

-845,729.90Packet Totals:



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$420,164.89 (12/31/2023 - 1/13/2024).

Costs: $420,164.89

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Caldwell County, TX

packet: PYPfi02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 0000 - 911-Gls

Total:

Total Direct Oeporit5:
Total Check Amounts:

1,686.25
0.00

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Petiodt !,2l3ll2023 - OUL3l2O24

Net Pay: 1,586.25

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOT PRIMARY

16S Stipend w/RtT

SAL

lJnits

8.00

0.00
,7.O0

1.00

PayAmount
214.22

34.62

1,927.98

2,176.82

TAXES

code

MC

Unemployment

SubredTo
1,836.61

1,945.45

1,945.45

2,146.24

Totel:

Employee

0.00

28.2L

t20.62
0.00

148.83

Errrployer

0.00

28.21

720_62

0.01

148.84

Eenefits

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

DEDUCNOTS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

OEDUCIIONS

code

400

550

551

580

590

s95

615

Employee

108.84

30.58

12.S0

1.S3

159.39

4.24

74.66

341-74

Untu
55.00

0.m
8.00

548.00

8.00

0.m
620.00

Employer

870.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

t,971.27

0.00

0.00

2,841.30

t2,267.7r
0.00

148 83

subied To

2,176.82

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 0000 - 911{15
Earnings: 2,L16-82

Subjed To

16,111.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

Total:

0.00 Deductions

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

341_14 Taxes:

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

I12-5 - HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/REI
FLOAT

Hourly

s

lJniform

PayAmount
1,493.03

16.15

210.28

14,006.91

210.24

175.00

15,111.65

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Unemployme.t

SubjedTo
14,515.97

15,322.55

15,322.56

1S,078.94

Total:

E|lrployee

1,076.96

222.19

949.99

0.00

2,249.14

€mployer
0.00

222_79

949.99

0.07

1,112_25

Employee

80s.59

42.35

l20.oo

6.12

563.26

10.57

52.91

1,600.80

RECAP 1000 - courthouse Security

Earnings: 15,111.55 Benefits 0.00 Deductions 1,600.80 2,749.74 Net Pey: 72,26\.71

Employer

117.55

0.oo

0.00

0.00

430.97

0.00

0.00

548.S2

Total:



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Setr 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Total:

RECAP 1101- Unit Road

Earningsi 51,ao7.2O 8enefits:

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total:

OEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

s90

59s

615

Subject To

51,807.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employec

2,590.38

209.64

16.83

1,084.09

41.51

270.32

4,212.77

Employer

2,797.56

0.00

0.00

9,708.01

0.00

0.00

12,s05.57

Pay Period: 1213712023 - 0,./1312024

Net Pay: 40,575.99

4,404.58

Total Direct Deposits:
Tot.l Check Amounts:

39,1s8.00
t,417.99

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

s

SAL

Pay Amounl
5,158.15

66.92

41,946.09

95.51

1,208.83

2.294.54

7.037.16

51,807.20

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subiect To

47.611.26

s0,201.54

s0,201.64

s1,s97.S5

Total:

Employee

3,178.04

121.92

3,112.48

0.00

7,018.44

Employei
0.00

727 _92

3,112.48

0.29

3,840.69

Units
232.00

0.00

1,921.75

3.00

55.10
-9.00

44.15

2,247.OO

1,346.79
3,O57 .79

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Units

24.OO

216.00

240.00

PayAmount
s49.29

4,943.62

s.492.91

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjedTo
5,179.33

5,453.98

5,453.98

s,462.67

Total:

Employee

355.98

79.09

338.15

0.00

773.22

Employer

0.00

79.O9

338.15

0.03

417.27

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

000

Deductions: 4,212-77

315.11 Taxes:

7.Ot8_44

713.22

oEoucflol{s
code

400

550

580

590

615

Employee

274.65

30.24

1.53

0.00

8.69

315.11

Employer

296.61

0.00

0.00

1,144.62

0.00

1,441.23

Subiect To

s,492.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

REcaP 1102 - vehicle Maintenance

Eernings: 5,492.97 Benefits

rlr l/2024 2t3st45 Pt4 Page 107 of 136

Deductions:



Packet: PYPKf02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Total:

Total Oi.ect Deposhs:
Total Check Amounts:

1,394.61
1,535.84

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

units
15.00

136.00

8.00

160.00

PayAmount

360.96

3,077.89

170.80

3,609.55

TAXES

Code

Federalw/H
MC

55

Unemployment

subj.ct To

1,373.47

3,553.95

3,553.95

3,594.s3

Total:

Employee

168.09

51.53

220.34

0.00

439.96

Employer

0.00

51.53

220.34

0.02

271.89

Pay Petiodt 72l3ll202l - OLI 13l2O24

Net Pay 2,930.45

Net Pay: 4,578.90

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.55 Senefit5:

Department: 2r.20 - County Treasurer

Totel:

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Depositsl
Total Check Amounts:

D€OUCTIONS

code

400

550

s80

590

595

615

o€oufiroxs
code

400

520

550

551

s80

590

595

615

subject To

3,609.65

0.00

000
0.o0

000
000

Total:

Subiect To

5,082.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tol.l:

Employee

180.48

15.12

3.06

0.00

4.02

35.s6

239.24

units
16.00

0.00

126.00

17.00

1.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

304.14

60 00

15.12

85.45

4.S9

159.39

6.3s

63.3s

599.40

Employet
L94.92

0.00

0.00

381.54

0.00

0.00

s76.46

Pay Amount

357.18

66.92

2.810.L9

318.49

2,443.91

25.91

6,082.50

€mploy€r

328.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.0s

0.00

0.00

1,322.5L

4,57a.90
0.00

439 95

€ARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOt PRIMARY

155 Stipend W/RET

s

SAL

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subiect To

5.387.79

5,751.93

5,751.93

6,067.48

Total:

Employee

364.29

83.40

3S6.61

0.00

804.30

Employer

0.00

83.40

356.61

0.03

440.O4

239.24 Taxes

Taxesl0.00 Deductions 699.40

1/1712024 2:35.15 Pt4 Paoe 108 of 136

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer

Earnings: 5,082.60 Benefits: 804.30



Packet: PYP1fi02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Taxesi 1,942.O7

Taxes: 1,581.87

Pay Petiod: l2llll2oz3 - OULrl2O24

Net Pay: 10,051.68

9,115.14

Total

Eenefitsl

subiect To

13,309.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

t nits
32.00

0.00

283 25

4.75
,14 00

306 00

Employee

655.44

15.12

20.00

4.59

520.83

8.26

81.14

1,315.38

Employce

587.05

120.00

45.35

1.53

159.39

10.57

60.14

984.05

Employet
118_70

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,250.56

0.00

0.00

1,969.25

Employer

634.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,120.27

0.00

0.00

3,354.23

7 ,459.60
2,592.08

9,775.34
0.00

Total Oi,ect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

5

SAL

OEDUCIIONS

de
400

550

551

580

590

595

RECAP 2130 - County Audiror

Earnings: 13,309.07 Deductions: 1,315.380.00

Total Direct Oeporits:
Total Check Amountsr

PayAmount
1,011.06

83.07

6,513.46

120.32

s,371.16

13,309.07

TAXES

code

MC

s5

Unemployment

Subiect To

11,998.28

12,661.72

12,663.72

13,293.9s

Total:

Employee

973.75

183.62

785.14

0.00

1,942.01

Enployei
0.00

183.62

745.14

0.07

968.83

Department: 21rU) - Tax Assessor-Collector

Total:

EARNINGS

Pay Codc

112,5 . HOt PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Units
48.00

0.00

410.00

10.00

12.00

1.00

481.00

PayAmount
924.73

30.77

7,910.01

191.57

220.98

2,443.20

11,741.26

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

subjecllo
ro,758.14
11,465.80

11,45s.80

9,233.20

Total:

Employee

704.72

166.25

710.89

0.00

1,581.87

tmployer
0.00

155.25

710.89

0.06

877.21

DEDUCflOiIS

code

400

520

550

580

590

595

515

subilct To

11,741.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tot.l:

RECAP 2140-TarAssessor-Collector
Earnings: 11,74126 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 984 0s

r/17/2024 2:35145 PM Page 109 of 136



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSetr 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

Total:

oEoucnoNs
Code Subiect To

400 14,295.52

s20 0.00

550 0.00

551 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

s9s 0.00

610 0.00

615 0.00

Total:

RECAP 2150 - County Oerk
EarninSs: 14,295.52 Benetits:

Department: 30(xl - County Clerk

Total:

Subj.ct To

1,427.99

0.00

0.00

Total:

0.00 Deductions 1,289 51

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Che<k Amounts:

7,148.7!
0.00

Taxes: 1,585.33

192.76

Pay Petiodt r2l3Ll2ozl - Oll7!12024

Net Pay: 11,320.68

Net Pay: 1,148.71

Total Oirect Depositi:
Total Check Amounts:

11,320.68
0.00

EARt{INGS

Pay Codc

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourlv

LWOP

s

SAL

TAXE5

Code

MC

ss

l..,nemployment

subject To

13,028.59

13,803.46

13,803.45

11,741.O7

Tot.l:

Employee

629.35

200.15

85S.82

0.00

1,685.33

Employ€r

0.00

200.16

8S5.82

0.08

1,056.06

Units
64.00

8.00

485.25

1.00

31.75

1.00

50.00

641.00

Employee

714.77

60.00

44.94

133.05

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

95.67

1,289.51

Unlts
8.00

63.50

3.50

5.00

80.00

PayAmount
1,186.84

139.85

9,055.51

0.m
s19.44

2,444.63

889.1S

14,295.52

Employer

111.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,101.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,873.72

EARNINGS

P.y Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

Vacation

Pay Amount
142.80

7,133_47

62.47

89.25

1,427.99

rAXES

code

MC

55

Unemployment

Subrect To

7,341.47

7,472_47

1,472.a]
1,417_81

Total:

Employee

84.67

20 49

87.60

0.00

192.76

Employer

0.00

20.49

87.60

0.01

108.10

DEDUCIIOI{S

Code

400

ss0

590

Employee

71_40

15.12

0.00

86.s2

Employer

77.11

0.00

381.s4

458.6s

RECAP 3OO0 - County Oerk
EarninSs: 1,427.99 Benefits 0.00 86 52

1/17/2A24 2:35:45 Pta Page 110 of 116



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 32OO - District Attorney

Pay Periodt 7213112023 - O7i13l2O24

Total Direct Oepositsi
Total Check Amounts

30,309.31
31.97

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112,5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend VRET
A0A Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

DA staf, Supplement

FTOAT

Hourly

s

sAt
vacation

DEDUCTIOI{s

code

4m
520

550

551

580

s90

595

615

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s50

551

580

590

595

515

Subiect To

39.434.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subi..t To

10,058.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Unltr
112.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8.00

455.00

55.00
-145.00

72.N
s67.00

Employee

L,99l.73

60.00

121.30

146.12

9.18

722.65

23.12

123.18

3,397.28

Unil5
32.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

236.00

8.00

0.00

12.24

356.24

Employee

503.41

62.55

s0.00

4.59

159.39

6.35

36.56

822.85

PayAmount

3,468.80

50.77

1,121.67

4,m8.71
994.19

211.17

10,475.56

1.732.18

16,154.43

2,585.10

40,863.18

Employer

2,151.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,454.56

0.00

0.00

7,605.62

Pey Amounl
846.94

85.39

519.66

228.77

6,336.02

144.97

75.00

1,831.45

10,068.20

7 ,435.24
0.00

7 ,124 62

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subjecr To

31,413.O8

39,526.81

39,526.81

34,s82.59

Total:

Emplovee

4,100.81

573.14

2,45O.67

0.00

7,124.52

Employer

0.00

573.14

2,450 67

0.18

3,023.99

Total

0.00

Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force

Total Dired Deposits:
Total ch€ck Amounts:

REGAP 3200 - Distrid Attorney
Earnings: 40,863.18 Benefils

Total:

Deductions: 3,397.28 Net Pay: 30,341.28

Net Pay: 7,435-24

TAXES

cod€

MC

ss

Unemployment

subiect To

9,249.94

9,753.3s

9,753.35

9,485.99

Total:

Employce

1,053.94

141.42

604.71

0.m
1,810.07

Employer

0.00

141.42

604.71

0.04

746_17

Employe.
543.68

0.00

0.00

0.oo

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,3s6.19

RECAP 3201 - €nvlronm€nlal Task Fo.ce

Earnin8s: 10,068.20 Eenefits:

l/1712024 2i35i4s Pl4

0.00 Deductions 822 85 1,810.07

Paoe 111 0f 136

EARNII{GS

P.y Code

112-5, HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA/ETF Stipend

FLOAT

Hourly

s

Uniform
VAC.PAYOUT



Packer: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Pay.ollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

RECAP 3220 - Disrrict Clerk

Earnings: 9,908.98 genefits

Departmenti 3230 - District Judge

Total

0.00 Deductions

TotalOirect Oepositsl
Total Check Amountsi

Taxesi 1,511.26

Pay Pe.iod: 121171202, - Orl73l2o24

7,656.96

5,919.73

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Che.k Amounts:

7,6s5.95
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

1I2.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

LWOP

PEO

s

SAL

PayAmount

785.88

5,534.52

0.m
324.O2

469.81

2,444.4O

349.85

9,908.98

TAXES

code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjectTo

9,172_81

9,668.2s

9,568.25

6,25014
Totalr

Employee

71t.64
140.19

599.43

0.00

1,511.26

tmployet
0.00

140.19

599.43

0.04

139.66

Total

Subiect To

9,908.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tolall

Subiect To

7,769.s3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units
40.00

284.O0

20.oo

16.00

23_O4

1.00

16.96

401.00

Employee

495_44

43.86

103.84

4.59

0.00

12.66

80.37

140.16

Units
15.00

59.00

22.@
-21.m

86.00

E|nployee

344.41

100.00

30.s8

16.92

1.53

159.39

4_24

91.48

852.51

Employer

535.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,249.24

0.00

0.00

2,824.33

Employer

419.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.s1

0.00

0.00

1,232.07

5Prg.73
0.00

140.76

OEDUCTIONS

@de

400

550

551

580

s90

595

61s

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIIVARY

Hourly

s

sAr

PayAmount
578_46

u1a.4l
977.6A

4,504.98

1,769.53

TAXES

Code

MC

s5

L,nemployment

Subiect To

5,918.45

7,406.92

1,406.92

7 3O4.11
Total:

Employee

430.57

107.39

459.23

0.00

997.19

Employer

0.00

107.39

459_23

0.03

556.65

DEOUCTtOt{S

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

59s

515

RECAP 3230- Districtludte
Earnings: 1,169-53

rl11/2D24 Z:35 a5 PM

000 Deductionsl 852.61 991.79 Net Payi

Faqe 112 oi 116

Eenefits:



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12:112023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Pay Period: l2l31.l2023 - Olll3l2024

Net Pay: a,924.81

8,924.47
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOt PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

lud Stip

SAL

Pay Amount
579.83

34.62

3,230.77

8,329.05

12,114.27

TAXES

code

MC

ss

subiect To

17,067.30

11,676.O1

r1,676.01

5,767.10

Total:

Employee

1,244.64

169.29

123.91

0.00

2,137.44

Employer

0.00

169.29

773_91

0.03

893.23

Total Direct Deporits:
Total Check Amounts:

RTCAP 3240 - County Court Law

EarninEs: 12,174.21 Benefits:

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. I

Total:

oEDUCflO S

code

400

s50

551

s80

590

595

615

OEDUCNONS

Code

400

5S0

5S1

s60

580

s90

595

515

RECAP 1251- rP Prect. 1

Earnings: 5,017.77

Tolal

Eenefits

Subi€d To

12,114.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
Total:

Sublcct To

s,o77.r7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Untu
16.00

0.00

1.00
-13.@

4.00

Employre
608.71

45.10

s5.15

4.59

318.78

15.72

60.91

1,111.55

Unll5
16.00

144.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

253.86

31.15

188.45

75.00

1.53

159.39

5.24

73.O7

788.69

Imployer
657.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,243.48

0.00

0.00

1,900.89

Employet
214.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

\464.2L

Tates 2,L37.84

106.52

Employer

o.00

66.97

246.31

0.02

353.36

0.00 Deductions 1,111.56

Total Oirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,581.95
0.00

EARNINGS

P.y Code

112,5 . HOI PRIMARY

Hourly

SAL

PayAmount
288.84

2,599.56

2,144.77

s,o17.17

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemploym€nt

Employec
3s3.18

56.97

286.17

o.00

706.52

000 Deductions: 788 69 3,s81.96

rlr7J2O24 2.35:45 Pl4 Page 113 of 136

SubjectTo
4,365.01

4,614.81

4,614.87

2,888.40

loi.l:



Packet: PYPKI02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

PayPerio l2l3U2O23 - Otlr3l2o24

Total

Eenefits

Subjcct To

s,201.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totel:

Subject lo
s,242.24

0.00

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units
16.00

11.00

133.00

1.00

151.00

Employee

260.39

61.16

4.59

0.00

2.11

13.50

42.76

384.51

Units
16.00

0.00

112.00

16.00

16.00

1.00

161.00

Etnployee

262.12

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.46

7 2_30

s35.57

Employer

281.21

0.00

0.00

1,144.62

0.00

o.o0

0.o0

1,425.a3

4,031.16
0.00

3,819.84
0.00

EARt{INGS

Pay Codc

112,5 - HOT PRIMARY

FTOAT

Hourly

SAL

PayAmounl
301.89

208.46

2,508.5s

2,1a8.17

3,207.61

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subrect To

4,841.25

5,101.64

5,101.64

2,988.32

Total:

EInployee

401.73

73.97

316.30

0.00

792.O0

Employet
0.00

73.97

316.30

0.02

390.29

RECAP 3252 - lP P.ect. 2

Earningsr 5,207.67 Senefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

000

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Che(k Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

590

595

510

515

RECAP 3253 -JP Pred.3
Earnings: 5,242.24

Deduction5: 384.51

535 57

192.00

886 87

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

16s Stipend w/RET

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Pay Amount

301.89

34.62

2.113.22

301.89

301.89

2,r84.77
5,242.28

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjedTo
4,709.77

4,911.89

4,911.89

2,988.5s

Totall

Employee

506.52

77.O9

308.26

0.00

886.87

Employer

0.00

72.O9

308.25

0.02

380.37

oEDUCTtOtts

C.de

400

550

580

590

595

51s

Employer

283.08

0.00

0.00

1,194.0s

0.00

0.00

1,477.13

0.00 Deductions Net Pay: 3,819.84

t/ r7 /202

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check A.nounts:

Net Pay: 4,031.16

Total:



Packet: PYPK[02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet:01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - JP Prect.4

Pay ?eriodt l2l3Ll2o2l - OUIUZOZA

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,796.t7
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

5AL

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subiect To

3,293.90

3,481.27

3,481.27

1,508.85

Total:

Employee

224.41

50.48

215.84

0.00

494.13

lJnits

8.00

0.00

64.00

1.00

8.00

81.00

Employee

187.37

45.70

3.06

159.39

5.35

54.65

4S5.53

Units
328.00

0.00

0.00

48.00

4.00

2,640.OO

129.00

137.00

-27.@

0.00

97.00

3,355.00

Employee

5,090.13

491.47

375.03

32.13

796.9s

67.11

27.@

489.37

7,375.59

PayAmount
152.40

34.62

1,219.18

2,t44.71
152.40

!,747.37

RECAP 3254 -rP P.ect.4
Earnings: 3,74137 B€nefits

Department: 4300 - county sheriff

0.00 Deductlons

Total Oired Deposits:
Total che.k Amounts:

494.13 Net Pay: 2,796.tl

Net Pay: 14,flO-32

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

59S

615

Subie.l To

3,747_37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Total

Employei
202.35

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,014.86

Employe.

5,491.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

15,127.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,624.50

456.53

78,770.32
0.00

EARI{II{GS

P.y Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

155

155 Stipend W/RET

ccP-or

HourV

oI
s

SAL

Uniform
vacation

PayAmount

8,52s.4'l
16.15

464.49

1.6s2.19

90.14

66,184.83

4,502_72

3,467 -72

13,580.39

925.00

2,104.67

101,818.32

TAXES

cod.

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo
94,501.86

99,591.99

99,591.99

97,157.59

Total:

Employee

8,653.61

1,444.09

6,114.71

0.00

16.272.41

Employer

o.00

1,444.O9

6,174.71

o_44

7,619.24

OEDUCTIONS

Codc

400

550

551

580

590

595

610

615

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earningsr 101,818.32

Subi.cr To

LO\A02.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tolal:

r/ 17 /2021 2: -15:45 PM

Benefils 0.00 Deductions: 7,375.59 76,272.47

Page 115 of 135

Employer
o.00

50.48

21s.84

0.01

256.33



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Pay.ollSet: 01 - Pay.ollSet 01

Oepartment: 4310 - County Jail

Pay Pe.iodt 7213112023 - OU13l2O24

Net Pay: 76,475.21

Total Oirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts

76,475.2!
0.00

EARiIINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend W/RET

FI-OAT

Hourly

OT

S

SAL

Uniform

TAXES

coda

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

91,438.07

96,409.48

96,409.48

99,O02.99

Total:

Employee

7,435_7!

1,397.91

5,977.39

000
14,811.03

Clnployer

0.00

1,397.93

s,911.39

0.4s

7,375.71

OEOUCIIONS

code

400

530

ss0

551

580

590

995

610

61s

Subicd To

99,428.0s

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units
344.00

0.00

8.00

3,118.7S

151.75

103.00
-45.00

0.00

49.00

3,729.S0

Employee

4,917.47

115.38

425.06

271.91

22.95

1,477.17

87.50

13.50

756.93

8,141.81

PayAmount

8,417.80

749.21

250.50

74,534_20

s,271.69

2,310.43

6,266.62

825.00

1,240.60

99,428.05

Employer

5,359.08

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,045.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

21,414.74

Total:

RECAP 4310 - County lail
farnings: 99,428.05 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

Total:

6,238.49
2,278.07

CARNINGS

Pay Code

16s Stipend ,RET
Hourly

SAL

Uniform

Units
0.00

389.50

1.00

0.00

390.50

PayAmount

34.62

8,454.40

1,561.32

2s 00

10,07s.14

TAXES

codc
Federal W/H

MC

ss

subiect To

9,571.55

10,07s.34

10,07s.34

6,521.84

Total:

Employee

244.21

145.10

624.69

0.00

1,055.00

0.00 Deductions: 8,141.81

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amountsl

000 503 78

14,811.03

Taxes: 1,055.00 Net Pay: 8,516.56

Employer

0.00

146.10

624.69

0.03

710.82

oEoucno s

code

400

Subjecl To

10,075.34

Total:

Employee

503.78

503.78

tmploye.
544.08

544.08

r/1712024 2:35 45 Pl4 Page 116 of 136

RECAP 4321- Constables-Pct. 1

Earnings: 10,075.34 Benefits: Deductions:



Packet: PYPfi02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Total:

RECAP 4322 - constables-Pct. 2

Earnings: 3,692.35 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constabl€s-Pct. 3

Total:

DEOUCTIONS

Code

400

550

s90

615

Subjed To

3,692.3s

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

184.61

13.62

0.00

18.10

216.33

Imployer
199.39

0.00

381.54

0.00

580.93

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

0.00 Deductions 216.13

Total Dire.t Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Period: LZl31l2O23 - OLl73l2O24

2,772.72
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend VRET
Hourly

SAL

Uniform

Units
0.00

129.00

1.00

0.00

130.00

34.67

2,046.47

1,561.32

50.00

3,592.3s

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemployment

Subject To

3,476.02

3,660.63

3,660.63

2,071.41

Total:

Employee

423.27

53.07

226_96

0.00

703.30

Employer

0.00

53.07

226.96

0.00

280.03

Subject To

5,947.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.00

Total:

Units
16.00

0.00

202.OO

2.s0

1.00

0.00

221.sO

Employee

297 _37

30.58

3.06

159.39

10.26

54.92

s55.58

Employer

321.14

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,133.55

703.30

149.68

4,642.O5

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

SAL

Uniform

PayAmount
310.49

s0.77

3,904.91

69.82

1,s61.32

s0.00
s,947 _31

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Subiect To

5,394.79

5,692.16

5,692.15

2,359.83

Total:

Employee

314_23

82.53

352.92

0.00

149.68

Employe.
0.00

82.53

352.92

0.01

435.45

OEDUCflONS

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Earningsr 5,947.31 Benef ts 555.58 Net Pay: 4,642.Os

1/r1/2024 2.35:45 Pt4 Paoe 117 of 136

Net Pay: 2,772-72

0.00 Deductions:



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 0l

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Total

RECAP 4324- Constables-Pst. 4

Earnin8si 10,254.79 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

Total:

0.00 Deductions 864.68

Total Di,ect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,184 13

Taxes 79 16

Pay Petiod,1213712023 - OULll20z4

Net Pay 8,205.98

Net Pay: 504.23

DEDUCIIO S

Code

400

520

550

5S1

580

590

595

615

Subied To

1o,254.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

512_75

40.00

51.90

50.00

1.53

159.39

5.35

42.76

864.68

Elnployar
553.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,355.25

8,025.16
180.82

504.23
0.00

Total Oirect Deposi$:
Total Check Amounts:

EARt{II{GS

Pay CodG

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

csP-or
Hourly

SAL

Units
r6.00

159.00

231.00

1.00

407.00

PayAmount
321.89

3,557.00

4,714.58

1,561.32

10,254.79

TAXCS

code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subie.t To

9,391.64

9,944.39

9,944.39

8,248.80

Total:

Employee

423.39

144.19

616.55

0.00

1,184.13

Employar

0.00

144.19

616.55

0.03

760.17

EARNINGS

Pay Code Units
40.75

40.75

PayAmount

614.10

614.10

TAXES

Code

MC

55

Unemployment

Subiect To

583.39

614.10

514.10

614.10

Total:

Employee

32.19

8.90

38.07

0.00

19.16

Employe.
0.00

8.90

38.07

0.00

46_97

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

subject To

614.10

Total:

Employee

30.71

30.71

EInployer

33.16

33.16

RECAP a330 - Driver's License

Earnings: 614.10 Benefits: 0.00 Deductionsl 30.71

rlt7l2024 2:35:45 PM Page 118 of 136



Packetr PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Pavroll Set:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Pay Period: l2l37l202X - O7l 7312024

Net Pay: 17,343.81

9,088.61

Total Oirect Oepositsi
Total Che.k Amounts

17,343.81
0.00

BENEFITS

Pay Code

,P COMP EARNEO

units
13.50

13.50

Pay Amount
422.87

422.81

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

112,5, HOL PRIMARY

165 stipend W/RET

Hourly

IP COMP TAKEN

PER DIEM ALLOWANCE

s

SAL

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

Unemployment

5ubiedTo
20,901.95

22,377 _73

22,177.13

24,751.26

Total:

Employer

0.00

324_46

1,387.39

o.12

1,111_97

oEoucTtor{s
code

400

520

551

552

580

590

s95

615

DEDUCNONS

code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

610

615

subjcct ro
24,157.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subjecl To

lt,424.O9

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

units
12.N

0.00

449_25

7.50

0.00

30.25
-22.N
25.00

552.00

Employe€

1,201.87

261.31

615.20

192.30

1.65

839.6r

4_24

!27.78

3,262.95

PayAmount
2,385.85

163.82

13,3S5.88

24O.17

135.00

1,005.47

6,229.23

601.83

24,1s1.26

Employer
1,304.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,257.12

0.00

0.00

4,561.62

Total

Total

RECAP S/rc1- Juvenile Probation

Earnings: 24,157.26 Benefits:

Department: 5520 - Buildint Maintenance

Total

Deductions 3,262.96422 S7 3,550.49

Total Dire.t Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

9,088.61
0.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

sAt
Vacation

PayAmo!nt
1,129.26

131.52

8,097.85

78.19

1,803.92

183.35

77,424.O9

TAXES

cod.

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

10,675.94

11,247.1,5

11,247.15

9,916.33

Total:

Employee

102.37

163.09

691.12

0.00

1,562.74

Units

56.00

0.00

420.00

4.00

-7.00

8.00

481.00

Employee

577.21

63.58

30.75

10.71

0.00

10.57

13.84

72_O4

172.70

tmployer
616.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,670.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,287.68

RECAP 5520 - auiHin8 Maintenan e

Earning5: 11,424.09 Benefits:

711112024 2:35 45 PM

0.00 712_70 1,562.78

Paoe 119 of 136

Elnployer
0.00

163.09

697.12

0.06

860.47

Employee

1,838.64

324.46

1,387.39

0.00

3,550.49



Packetr PYPfi02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

Tot.l:

RECAP 6550 - Eledions
Earnrngs: 5,292 56 Eenefirs:

Department: 6550 - Commissioners Court

Total:

oEDUCTTOT{S

code

400

550

s90

595

615

slrbiecl To

s,292.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

245.79

0.00

1,144.62

0.00

0.00

1,4t0.41

Pay Period: L2l31l202l - oUL3l2o24

Net Pay: 4.797.07

Net Pay: 13,793.56

Total Direct Oepo5its:
Total Check Amountsr

4,lgt.o7
0.00

€ARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

16s Stipend W/RET

Hourly

5AL

Unll5
24.00

0.00

136.00
-7.00

8.00

t61.00

PayAmount
s25.19

14.62

2,435.01

2,151.06

140.08

s,292.56

TAXCS

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subi€ct To

4,940.76

5,20S.39

5,205.39

5.247.20

Total:

Employee

157.47

75.48

322.14

0.00

749.69

Employet

0.00

75.44

322.74

0.03

398.25

Employea

264.63

45.36

0.00

6.33

35.48

351 80

units
24.00

0.00

72.00
-21.00

12.00

87.00

Employee

921.10

100.00

42.36

180.84

4.59

482.27

1437

90.14

2.242.27

0.00 0eduction5

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Che.k Amounts:

13,793.66
0.00

351.80 Taxes

Taxes

149 69

2,518.14

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Pay Amount
s85.58

228.65

1,426.15

15,977.53

336.14

18,554.07

TAXES

code

MC

55

Unemployment

Subje.tTo
16,315.39

71,344.09

17,344 09

5,814.52

Tot.l:

Employee

1,191.33

251.49

1,075.32

0.00

2,5tA.M

Employer

0.00

257.49

1,O15.32

0.03

r,326.84

OEDUCIIONS

code

400

520

550

5S1

580

590

595

615

Subiect To

18,s54.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employar

1,001.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,2t4.77

0.00

0.00

4,215.69

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Coun
Earnin8s: 18,554.07 Benefits 000 Deductions: 1,242.21

l/1712024 ):35:45 Pll Paqe 120 of 136



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thr! 01132024
PayrollSet:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Pay Petiodt L2l3Ll2O2! - O1.l7312024

1,398.28

Employee

538.93

57.50

245.46

0.00

942.29

Net Pay 2.821_60

Total Direct Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct DeposiB:
Total Check Amounts:

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

Totall

1,398.28
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 , HOL PRIMARY

165 stipend w/RET
5AL

Units

8.00

0.00

7.00

1.O0

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Subject To

1,569.44

1,653.86

1,653.86

1,657.88

Total:

Employee

44.64

23.98

102.s4

0.00

171.16

Employer

0.00

23.98

102.54

o.01

126.53

Total

OEDUCNONS

Cod€

400

550

590

595

Elnployer
91.18

0.00

381.54

0.00

472.72

RECAP 5570 - Veteran Seruice Offcer
Earnings: 1,588.45 Benefits

2,42L.60
0.00

119 _02

215.32

Taxesl

942.29

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Pay Amount

394.85

so-77

1,604.42

1,895.03

54-14

3,999.21

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubiectTo
3,765.42

3,965.38

3,965.38

3,98s.59

Total:

Employer

0.00

57.50

245.86

0.02

303.38

Units
16.00

0.00

72.OO

-9.00

2.00

81.00

Employee

199.95

13.62

1.53

0.00

2.11

18.10

235.32

OEDUCNONS

code

400

550

580

590

s95

515

SubjectTo
3,999.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employei
215.96

0.00

0.00

381.54

0.00

0.00

597.50

0.00

llr)l2A)a 2.-t5:45 Pt4 Pa.r 121 of 136

165.38

34.67

1,488.46

1,688.46

subject To

1,688.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

84-42

30.58

0.00

4.O2

119.O2

111.15

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnin8s: 3,999.21 Benefits: Deductions:



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

Subject To

5,890.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 5590 - Pur.hasing Oepartment
Eernings: 5,890.37 Benefits:

Elrrployee

294_52

15.12

3.06

159.39

6.33

44.94

523.36

Employer

318.08

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,130.59

Pay Period: l2ll,.l2o23 - O1lt3l2oz4

4,518.17

1,486.11

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,5L8.77
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend VRET
Hourly

s

5AL

PayAmount

582.35

66_92

2,901.33

311.96

2,027 _47

5,890.37

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjedTo
5,370.O1

5,664.59

5,664.59

5,815.25

Total:

Employee

415.49

a2.14

351.21

0.00

848.84

Employer

0.00

82-14

351.21

0.03

433.38

Total

Units

24.O0

0.00

140.00

11.00
-14.00

161.00

UnitJ
16.00

0.00

72.00
-7.00

81.00

Emplovee

233.31

45.70

100.00

1.53

159.39

6.35

42.75

589.04

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

Total

0.o0 Deductions

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

OEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

615

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

515

3,486.73
0.00

s23 36

589.04 Taxes:

848.84

s90 39

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5'HOL PRlMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Pay Amount
461_54

50_17

1,730_17

2,423_Oa

4,656.16

TAXES

Code

MC

55

lJnemployment

subjedTo
4,078.65

4,311.96

4,311.95

4,620.46

Total:

Employee

260.52

52.53

261.34

0.00

590.39

Employer

0.00

62.53

761_34

0.02

329.49

subject To

4,666.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

251_97

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,064.48

RECAP 6630 - Grants Depariment
EarninSsi 4.666.16 Benefits 0.00 Deductions

llrt/2424 2.35 45 PM Paqe 122 of 136



Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Petiodt l2l3Ll2o23 - oti1rl2024

Net Pay: 2,121.26

Net Pay 4,947 _47

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

5

SAL

27r.?9
101.73

1,899.03

440.85

2,112.90

TAXES

Code

MC

SS

unemployment

Subiect To

2.s44.s6

2,640.21

2.640.21

2.682.32

Total:

Employee

212.27

38.86

166.17

0.00

477 _30

EInployer

0.00

38.86

766_11

0.01

20s_o4Total

Units
8.00

3.00
-23.00

13.00

1.00

Employee

305.15

45_70

3.06

0.00

2.11

8.69

364-11

2,727 .26
0.00

4,94'1.41

0.00

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

590

595

Subject To

2,112_90

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

135.55

30.58

o.00

2.11

168.34

Employer

146.50

0.00

381.54

0.00

s28.04

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

Total:

RECAP 5550 - Emerg MgnvHoheland Sec

Earnings: 2,777.90 Benefits:

subiect To

6,103.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 7510 - Sanitation Oepartment
Earnings: 6,103.02 Benefits

0.00

Total Dire.t Deposits:
Total Che.k Amounts:

Deductions 168.34

364.1L

Taxes 417.30

190.84

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

s

sAt
Uniform

PayAmount
604.34

34.62

138.46

2,605.77

149.75

2,545.68

25.00

5,103.02

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo
5,741_37

6,046.52

6,046_52

6,057.32

Total:

Employee

324_27

87.68

374_49

0.00

790_44

Employer

0.00

87.68

374.49

o.04

462.61

DEOUCTIONS

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

Employer

329.s7

0.00

0.00

763.08

0.00

0.00

1,O92.6s

0.00 Deductions:

717712024 2:35145 PM Page 123 of 136

Units
24.00

0.00

8.00

136.00

4.00
-11.00

0.00

151.00



Packet: PYPfi02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

Pay Period: L2l3ll2o23 - o7l L3l2o24

Net Pay: 4,519.68

Total Oire.t Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,519.68
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

5AL

vacation

PayAmount
550.30

757.71

631.05

3,s12.71

631.08

s,s02.98

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjectTo
5,323.14

5,494-29

5,494-29

5,502 98

Total:

Employee

383.15

79.61

340.64

0.00

803.46

Employer

0.00

79.67

340.64

0.04

420.35

Unit5

32.00

8.00

32_00

,21.00

32.00

83.00

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

590

61S

Subie.t To

3,423.16

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

171.15

0.00

8.69

719 _84

Emplover

184.85

753.08

0.oo

941.93

Total:

Benefits 0.00 719_84 803.46

RECAP 8700 - county Agent
Eernings: 5,502.98 Deductions:

1/i7/202a 2t15145 Pt,a Pagr 124 of 116



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKI02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
PayrollSet:01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay ?etiodt 721X712023 - OTlf!l2OZ4

Males Paid: 151
Femaler Paidi 725

Total Employees: 276

Detail Register
Payroll Summary

Units
13.50

13.s0

422_87

422.47

EARI{II{Gs

Pay Code

112,5 . HOL PRIMARY

155

165 Stipend VRET
ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

ccP-or
c5P-Or
DAStaffSupplement
FH . LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

OT

PEO

PER DIEM ALLOWANCE

s

5AL

Uniform
Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Units

1,784.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

48.00

159.00

0.00

4.00

57.00

73,917.OO

7.50

1.00

21.00

286.25

42_O0

0.00

556.39
-418.00

0.00

443.17

72.24

17,050.49

PayAmount
43,935.38

16.15

2,192.50

1,121.67

4,524.37

1.652.19

3,657.00

994.19

90.74

1,605.86

319,253.45

24O.11

3,230.77

0.00

to,o4L.74
817.44

135.00

14,003.39

125,335.65

2,150.00

11,061.51

1,831.4S

547,934.66

tmployer
29,419.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8s,004.s7

0.00

0.00

0.00

114,424.20

,IP COMP EARNED

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

409,070.33
11,094.56

BENEFITS

Pay Code

TAXES

Code

Deductions: 46,672.12

Total:

Taxes 81,097.05 Net Pay: 420,164.89

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubiedTo
501,711.14

529,759.03

529,759.03

485,601.10

Total:

Employee

40,570.48

7,581.50

32,a45.O7

0.00

81,097.05

Employer

0.00

7,681.50

32,845.O7

2_43

40,529.00

DEOUCTIONS

Code

400

s20

530

550

551

552

560

580

590

59s

610

615

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 547,934-66

Subiect To

544,809.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.00

Total:

Employee

27,240_58

807.31

115.38

2,321.46

2.874.22

192.30

75.00

fil.44
9,277.64

420.s4

81.34

3,139.43

46,672.72

Benefits 422_41

rl17l2024 2:35:45 PM Page 125 of 136

Total:



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$121,623.62 (12/31/2023 - 1/13/2024).

Costs: $121,623.62

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT02914 - Payroll 12312023 thru 01132024
Payroll Set: 0r. - P.yrollSet 01

?ay Period, l2l3Ll2023 - O,.lL3l2O24

Males Paid: 151
Females Paid: 125

Total Employees: 276

Unltr
13.50

13.50

Pay Amount
427.47

422.81

bt'fi
rf,o t4

gL

EARI{INGs

Pay Code

112,5 . HOL PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend VRET
A0ASupplement

AoA/ETF Stipend

ccP-oT
csP-oT
DA StaffSupplement

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

lud Stip

t-woP

OT

PEO

PER DIEM ALLOWANCE

s

SAL

Uniform
Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Pay Amount
43,935.38

15.15

2,192.5O

1,121.67

4,524.31

1,652.19

3,657.00

994.19

90.74

1,60s.86

319,253.45

280.17

3,230.77

0.00

10,041.74

817.48

135.00

14,003.39

125,335.65

2,150.00

11,061.51

1,831.45

s47,934.56

Employer

29,419.63

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.@
0.00

0.00
0.00

85,0O4.57

0.00
0.@
0.@

114,424.20

Total

Unit5

1,784.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

48.00

159.00

0.00

4.00

57.00

13,977.N
7.50

1.00

21.00

286.2s

42.00

0.00

556.39
-418.00

0.00

441.11

12.24

17,050.49

Total Direct Depositri
Total Check Amounts

409,O70.33
11,094.56

B€NEFITS

Pay Code

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjedTo
501,711.14

s29,7S9.03

s29,759.03

485,601.10

Tot.l:

Employee

40,570.48

7,681.50

32,845.07

0.00

81,097.05

Employer

0.00

7,681.50

32,445.O7

2.43

40,529.00

]P COMP EARNED

ML-$ \5
N\+ $ 

Lto,Sto ,-ll

5s -$(.r5,
oEDUCnONS

Codc

400

520
530

550

s51

552

560

580

590

595

610

615

R€CAP 01 - Pay.oll S€t 0l
Earning.: 547,914.65

# \2\,WbSubjectTo
544,809.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Emptoye€

27,240.58

807.31

115.38

2,327.46

2,814.22

192.30

75.00

177.44

9,271.64

420.54

81.34

3,139.43

46,672.72

Benefits 422.81 Deductions: 46,612-72 Taxes 81,O97.05 Net Pay: 420,164-89

tl17l2O2a 2:35:45 PM Page 12S of 136

Detail Register
Payroll Summary

Tolal:



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$429,937.22 (1/14/2024 - 1/27/2024).

Costs: $429,937.22

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKr02935 - Payroll 01142024 thru olz72o24
PayrollSet: 01 - Payroll set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-G15

Total

1,686.25
0.00

EARNINGS

P.y Code

112,5 , HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

SAL

Unats

8.00

0.00
,7.00

1.00

214 22

34 62

7,927 98

2,176_82

TAXES

code

MC

s5

Unemployment

Subject To

1,835.51

1,945.45

1,945.45

2,146.24

Total:

Employee

0.00

28.21

120.52

0.00

148.83

Employer

0.00

24.21

120.62

0.01

148.84

Total Oirect Oeposits:
Total Che.k Amounts:

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Petiod: OllL4l2O24 - O,.l27l2O24

RECAP 0000 - 911€tS
Earnings: 2,176.A2 Benefits:

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

OT

s

lJnilorm
Total

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Unemployment

subjecl To

76,73a.74

71,00a.42

71,OOA.42

15,184.08

Total:

Employee

1,262_73

246.63

1,054.51

0.00

2,563.27

Employer

0.00

246.63

1,054.51

0.07

1,301.21

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

slbject To

2,176.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

108.84

30.58

12.50

1.53

159.39

4_74

24_66

347-74

Units
64.00

0.00

556.00

3.00

21.00

0.00

644.00

Employer

117.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

430.91

0.00

0.00

548.52

PayAmount
1,703.31

16.15

14,803.92

118.28

551.98

200.00

17,393.64

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

148.83347.14

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

515

Elrrployee

869.68

42.35

120.00

6.12

159.39

10.s7

52-91

1_,261.O2

Employer
939.26

0.00

o.o0

0.00

1,957 _13

0.00

0.00

2,896.39

R€CAP 1000 - Courthouse Security

Earnings: 77 ,393.64 Benefits 0.00 Deductrons 1,261.O2 2,563.27 Net Pay: 13,569.35

subject To

17,393.64

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.oo

Total:

0-0O oeductions:

13,s69.3s
0.00

Net Pay: 1,686.25



Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pey Periodt Olll4l2024 - OU27l2O24

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

39,109.67
1,417.98

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

OT

s

SAL

Pay Amount
5,158.15

66.92

106.12

33,907.13

4,895_92

95.51

3,066.09

2,350.10

2,047.66

51,743.50Total:

Unils
232.00

0.00

5.00

1,554.00

224.OO

3.00

143.76
,7.00

89-24

7,244.00

Employee

2,581.20

209.64

16.83

1,084.09

41.51

210.32

4,209.59

Unita

24.oo

184.00

24.O0

8.00

240.00

Employee

274.65

30.24

1.53

0.00

8.69

315.11

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

Subiect To

47,550.84

50,138.04

50,138.04

51,533.96

Total:

Employee

3,170.81

727 _OO

3,108.55

0.00

7,006.35

Employet
0.00

127.N
3,108.55

0.29

3,835.84

RECAP 1101- Unit Road

Earningsr 57,743.60 Benefits:

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total

S0bjectTo
51,743.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Deductions: 4,209-59

DEOUCTtOt{S

Code

400

5s0

580

590

595

515

Employer

2,194.12

0.00

0.00

9,708.01

0.00

0.00

12,502.13

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts

Taxes 7 ,006 36

713_22

Employee

355.98

79.09

338.1S

0.00

771.22

€mployer
0.00

79.09

338.1s

0.03

477 _27

Net Pay: 40,527.65

7,346.79
3,057 .19

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

s

549.29

4,191.10

s49.29

197.23

s,492.91

rAXES

code

MC

ss

Llnemployment

SubiectTo
5,179.33

5,453.98

s,4s3.98
s,462.67

Totall

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

590

615

Subject To

5,492.97

0.00

0.00

o.oo

0.00

Total:

Employer

295.61

0.00

0.00

7,144.62

0.00

1,441_23

0.00 315.11 4,404 58

Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024 thru 01272024
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

R€CAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 5,492.91 Benefits: Deductions:



Packet: PYPXT02935 - Payroll01142024 thru 01272024
PayrollSet:01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Pay Periodt OLl74l2O24 - OLl27lZO24

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHTR

s

PayAmount
360.96

2,16A.87

289.65

190.16

3,609.64

TAXES

Code

MC

SS

subject To

1.313.46

3,553.94

3,ss3.94

3,594.52

Total:

Employee

168.09

51.53

220.34

0.00

439.96

Employei
0.00

51.53

220.34

0.02

211_89

Total Direct Oeporits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

59S

615

Employei
194.92

0.00

0.00

381.54

0.00

0.00

576.46

Subject To

3,609.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Units
15.00

123.00

13.00

8.00

160.00

0.00

Employee

180.48

15.12

3.06

0.00

4_O2

36.56

219.24

unils
16.00

0.00

115.00

16.00

8.OO

1.00

5.00

161.00

Employee

304.14

60.00

15.12

86.46

4.S9

1s9.39

6.3s

53.35

699.40

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

Total:

0.o0 Deductions

Total Dired Oeposits:
Total Check Amountsi

219 24

699.40

Taxes

Taxes

439.96

804 30

4,578.90
0.00

Net Pay: 7,930-44

4,578.90

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOt PRIMARY

15S Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INCWEAIHER

s

SAL

Vacation

Pay Anount
357.18

66.92

2,534.90

357.18

192.95

2,441_91

129.56

6,082.60

TAXES

code

MC

SS

Unemployment

subiect To

s,3a7.79

5,751.93

5,751.93

6,067.48

Total:

Employee

364.29

83.40

356.61

0.00

804.30

Employe.
0.00

83.40

356.61

0.03

440.O4

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

s20

550

551

580

590

595

615

Subject To

6,082.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP

EarninBs

2120 - County Treasurer

i 6,082.60 Benefits

Employer

328.46

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.0s

0.00

0.00

1,522_51

1,394.67
1,535.83

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.64 Benefits:

Deductions:



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024thru OL272O24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Pay Period: Otl74l2024 - otl27l2O24

Units

48.00

0.00

8.00

209.50

32.00

2.5.64

6.43

-14.00

6.43

322.OO

Employee

652.69

t5.72

20.00

4.s9

520.83

8.26

87.74

1,302.63

Units
48.00

0.00

363.s0

48.00

8.00

1.00

12.50

481.00

Pay Amount
L,357.22

83.07

194.95

4,840.70

743.76

0.00

756.70

5,521.16

156.69

13,053.65

Employer

704.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,250.56

0.00

0.00

1,955.45

9,929.O3
0.00

9,175.35
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

11,755.61

12,408.30

12,408.30

13,038.53

Total:

subject To

LO,758.'7s

11,465.81

11,465.81

9,233.27

Total:

Employee

872.74

779.93

769.32

0.00

1,827.99

Employee

704.72

166.26

710.89

0.00

1,s81.87

Employer

0.00

179.93

769.32

0.06

949.31

Employer

0.00

766.26

7LO.89

0.06

877.21

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

LWOP

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

subject To

13,053.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

17,747.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 13,053.65 Benefits:

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Deductions: 1,302.630.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes: 1,821.99 Net Pay: 9,929.03

Code

400

520

550

580

590

595

615

Employee

587.06

120.00

45.36

1.53

159.39

10.57

60.14

984.05

Pay Amount
924.73

50.77

7,Otg.77

924.73

746.O4

2,443.20

232.03

71,747.27

Employer

634.O2

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,720.2r

0.00

0.00

3,3s4.23

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Earnings: 17,747.27 Benefits: 9,775.350.00 Deductions 984.05 Taxes: 1,s81.87 Net Pay:

1/31/2024 1:17:35 PM Page 118 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02935 - Payroll 01142024 thruOl272O24
Payroll Set: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

Pay Petiodt 0117412024 - Oll27l2O24

Net Pay: 11,334.26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

71,334.26
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

5

5AL

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subje.t To

13,O45.27

13,820.91

13,820.91

11,79a.52

Totalr

Employee

631.02

200.41

8s6.90

0.00

1,588.33

Employer

0.00

200.41

856.90

0.08

1,057.39

Uniis

64.00

476_OO

64.00

16_75

1.O0

19.25

641.00

Pay Amount
1,186.84

8,803.74

1,185.84

324.28

2,444.63

366.64

14,3t2.97

€mployer
772.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,101.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,874.67

OEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

610

515

RICAP 3000 - County Clerk

Earnings: 1,427.99

Subjecl To

14,312.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Benef ts

Employee

715.64

60.00

84.94

133.0s

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

95.67

1,290.38

units
8.00

60.00

8.00

4.00

80.00

0.00

Subject To

1,341.47

1,412.87

1,412.87

\412.47
Total:

1,688.33

192.16

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk

Earnings: 74,311.91 Benefits

Departm€nt: 3000 - County Clerk

Total

000

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts

oeductions: 1,290.38

t,744.77
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

Houdy

INC WEATHER

PayAmouht
142.80

1,070.99

M2.40
11.40

1,427.99

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Unemployment

Employee

44.61

20.49

81.60

0.00

192.76

Employer

0.00

20.49

87.60

0.01

108.10

DEDUCNONS

code

400

550

590

subrecl To

1,427.99

0.00

0.00

Total:

tmployee
71.40

15.12

0.00

85.52

Employer

71_17

000
381.54

458.65

Deductions: a6_52 Net Pay: 1.148.71



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024 thru OL272O24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Pay Period: OLIL4{2O24 - OLI2712024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

30,280.27
37.97

Code

400

520

ss0

551

580

590

595

6.15

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend dRET
ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

DA Staff Supplement

Hourly

INC WEATHER

s

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA/ETF Stipend

FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

Uniform

subject To

39,790.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Pay Amount

3,468.80

50.17

7,O77.82

4,OO8.77

994.19

9,343.57

1,263.10

1,801.90

18,348.27

462.24

40,879.37

Employer

2,148.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s,454.56

0.00

0.00

7,603.25

Pay Amount
644.L2

69.24

162.35

270.38

4,882.59

644.12

s0.00

6,722.80

Employer

363.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

7,775.54

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

37,433.46

39,483.00

39,483.00

34,582.73

Total:

subject To

6,O7L.87

6,407.95

6,407.95

6,497.90

Total:

Total

Total:

Units

112.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

415.50

56.00

50.50

-87.00

20.00

567.00

Employee

1,989.54

60.00

72t.30

346.12

9.18

722.65

23.72

123.18

3,395.09

Units
24.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

184.00

24.OO

0.00

240.00

Employee

336.14

62.s5

50.00

4.59

1s9.39

6.35

36.s6

655.58

Employee

4,091.6s

572.50

2,447.9s

0.00

7,712.tO

Employee

575.72

92.91

397.29

0.00

1,065.92

Employer

0.00

572.50

2,447.95

0.74

3,020.s9

Employer

0.00

92.91

397.29

0.03

490.23

RECAP 3200- DistrictAttorney
Earnings: 40,819.37 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 3,395.09

Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,001.30
0.00

Taxes: 7,L12.LO Net Pay: 30,312.18

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

s90

595

61s

subject To

6,722.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3201 - Environmental Task Force

Earnings: 6,722.80 Benefits: Net Pay: 5,001.300.00 Deductions: 655.58 Taxes: 1,065.92

r/3112024 1:17:35 Pl1 Page 120 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll OLL42O24 thru OL272O24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

Pay Period: Oth4l2o24 - oLl27l2O24

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

ss0

551

580

590

595

615

Total:

Units
40.00

255.00

40.00

28.00

35.80

1.00

1.20

401.00

Employee

s1s.18

43.86

103.84

4.59

0.00

L2.66

80.37

760.50

Units
16.00

62.OO

8.00

2.OO

-2.O0

86.00

Pay Amount
785.88

4,983.82

785.88

s83.62

693.63

2,444.80

25.96

10,303.59

Pay Amount
578.46

1,535.10

198.08

49.52

5,408.38

7,769.s4

7,9s6.66
0.00

5,919.74
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

750.50

Subject To

9,547.68

10,062.86

10,062.86

6,250.15

Total:

subject To

6,918.46

7,406.93

7,406.93

7,308.18

Total:

Employee

816.62

14s.91

623.90

0.00

1,586.43

430.57

107.39

459.23

0.00

991.79

Employer

0.00

145.91

623.90

0.04

769.85

0.00

107.39

459.23

0.02

566.64

Subject To

10,303.s9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

subject To

7,769.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

RECAP 3220 - District Clerk

Earnings: 10,303.59 Benefits:

Department: 3230 - District Judge

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

S

5AL

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Employer

ss6.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,289.24

0.00

0.00

2,845.64

0.00 Ded u ctions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes: 1,586.43 Net Pay: 7,956.66

Employee Employer

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

615

Employee Employer

419.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,232.O7

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

388.47

100.00

30.58

76.92

1.53

159.39

4.24

91.48

8s2.61

RECAP 3230 - District Judge

Earnings: 7 ,769.54 Net Pay: 5,979.74Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 852.61 Taxes: 997.79

l/31/2024 1:17:35 PM Page 121 of 145

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

PEO

S

SAL

Vacation



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024 thru 01272024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Pay Period: OtlL4l2o24 - OLl27l2O24

Units
16.00

0.00

1.00

-13.00

4.00

Employee

608.71

45.70

56.15

4.59

318.78

16.72

60.91

1,111.56

Units

16.00

128.00

8.00

1.00

8.00

161.00

Employee

2s3.86

3 1.15

188.45

75.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

73.07

788.69

0.00

Pay Amount
579.83

34.62

3,230.77

8,329.05

72,L74.27

8,924.87
0.00

3,s81.9s
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

11,067.30

LL,616.O7

tl,676.O7
5,767.70

Total:

Subject To

4,365.00

4,618.86

4,618.86

2,888.39

Total:

106.52

Employee

7,244.64

769.29

723.91

0.00

2,137.84

353.18

66.97

286.37

0.00

706.52

Employer

0.00

L69.29

723.91

0.02

893.22

0.00

66.97

286.37

0.02

353.36

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112-5 - HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend W/RET

Jud Stip

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

Total:

Benefits:

subject To

72,774.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

s,077.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

657.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,243.48

0.00

0.00

1,900.89

Employer

274.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,194.0s

0.00

0.00

7,468.27

Pay Amount
288.84

2,292.25

153.65

2,188.77

153.65

5,O77.76

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

788.69

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law

Earnings: 72,174.27 Benefits:

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Deductions: 1,111.56 Taxes 2,137.84 Net Pay: 8,924.87

Employee Employer

OEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

560

580

590

595

615

RECAP 3251 - JP Prect. 1

Earnings: 5,077.t6 Deductions: Taxes Net Pay: 3,581.95

tl31/2024 1:17:35 Pl4 Page 122 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02935 - Payroll 01142024 thru 07272024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - lP Prect. 2

Pay Period: Otll4l2o24 - otl27l2o24

Units
16.00

128.00

16.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

250.39

6 1.16

4.59

0.00

2.77

13.50

42.76

384.51

Units

16.00

0.00

120.00

16.00

8.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

262.72

30.24

3.06

1s9.39

8.46

72.30

535.57

Total:

Benefits:

Pay Amount
301.89

2,47s.12

301.89

2,788.77

5,207.67

4,031.15
0.00

3,819.84
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

384.51

Subject To

4,841.2s

s,101.64

s,101.64

2,988.32

Total:

792.OO

subject To

4,709.77

4,971.89

4,971.89

2,988.6s

Total:

886.87

Employee

401.73

71.97

316.30

0.00

792.00

Employee

506.52

72.09

308.26

0.00

886.87

Employer

0.00

73.97

316.30

0.02

390.29

Employer

0.00

72.O9

308.26

0.02

380.37

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Code

400

550

580

590

595

610

615

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

DEDUCIIONS

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

61s

RECAP 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Earnings: 5,242.24

Subject To

s,207.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

5,242.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

28L.27

0.00

0.00

1,t44.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,425.83

RECAP 3252 - JP Prect. 2

Earnings: 5,207.67 Benefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

S

SAL

Total:

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes:

Taxes

Net Pay: 4,031.16

Pay Amount
TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

535.57

301.89

34.62

2,265.62

301.89

r49.49
2,788.77

s,242.28

Employer

283.08

0.00

0.00

1,194.05

0.00

0.00

7,477.73

0.00 Ded u ctions: Net Pay: 3,819.84

\/31/2024 1:17:35 PM Page 123 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024thru 0L272O24
Payroll Set:01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - lP Prect. 4

Pay Period : OL h4 I 2024 - OL I 27 I 2024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
152.40

34.62

1,377.57

2,188.77

3,747.36

2,771,.L0
0.00

78,626.69
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

5S

Unemployment

4s6.53

subject To

3,293.89

3,487.26

3,487.26

1,508.85

Total:

579.73

Subject To

95,520.37

700,522.67

700,522.67

98,677.47

Total:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Subject To

3,747.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

8.00

0.00

12.00

1.00

81.00

Employee

187.37

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.35

54.66

456.53

Employee

253.4t

50.48

215.84

0.00

s19.73

Employee

9,t44.59
7,457.56

6,232.40

0.00

16,834.55

Employer

0.00

50.48

2t5.84
0.01

266.33

Employer

0.00

L,457.56

6,232.40

o.44

7,690.40

RECAP 3254 - JP Prect. 4

Earnings: 3,747.36 Benefits

Departmentr 4300 - County Sheriff

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend W/RET

ccP-oT
FH - LAW

Hourly

INC WEATHER

OT

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC-PAYOUT

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Employer

202.35

0.00

0.00

812.s 1

0.00

0.00

1,014.86

0.00 Ded u cti ons

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

615

Taxes: Net Pay: 2,77t.10

Subject To

100,046.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

320.00

0.00

0.00

12.00

20.00

2,569.00

104.00

159.25

76.OO

-83.00

0.00

114.00

92.18

3,383.43

Employee

s,002.30

482.7s

37s.03

32.73

796.9s

65.00

27.OO

480.68

7,267.84

Pay Amount
8,343.98

16.15

468.49

450.60

453.72

64,347.99

2,687.92

5,937.67

2,064.O5

Ll,700.L6
925.00

3,242.20

2,OgL.27

702,723.O8

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Employer

5,402.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

74,745.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,748.L3

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 702,723.08 Benefits: Net Pay: 78,626.690.00 Deductions: 7,261.84 Taxes: 16,834.55

l/31/2024 1 : 17: 35 Pl'1 Page 124 of 145

Code

400

550

551

580

s90

595

610

615



Packet: PYPKf02935 - Payroll 01142024 thru 07272024
PayrollSet:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

Pay Petiodt oU L4l2o24 - o712712024

Net Pay: 84,182.83

Total Dired Depotits:
Total Check Amounts:

82,448.78
1,694.05

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 , HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

BEREAVTMENT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

LWOP

OT

s

5AL

Uniform

VAC.PAYOUT

Unltr
352.00

0.oo

24.00

3,040.50

82.00

36.00

285.25

93.75
-29.00

0.00

72.sO

240.00

4,148.00

PayAmount
8,603.04

249.21

594.88

12,521.30

1,966.86

0.00

10.120.92

2,78s.44

5,167.62

850.00

611.65

5,835.15

110,506.07

Employer

5,967.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,045.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

22,O12.99

Employer

535.36

s35.36

TAXES

code

MC

s5

Unemployment

Subject To

101,953.52

707,414.41

107,478.81

110,081.01

Total:

Employee

9,396.11

1,s58.42

6,663.67

0.00

17,618.86

Employer

0.00

1,558.42

6.663.67

0.s1

4,222.60

Total:

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

610

61s

subiect To

110,506.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.00

Total:

Employee

5,525.29

11s 38

42s.06

777.91

22_95

1,471_11

87.50

13.50

765.62

8,704.38

RECAP 4310 - county Jail

Earnlngs: 110,506.07 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. I

Total:

RECAP 4321 - Conrtables-Pd. I
Earnings: 1O.O75.74 Benefits

0.00 Deductionsr 8,704.38

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amountsi

8,420.89
148.59

EARNINGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend URET
Hourly

SAL

Uniform

PayAmount
34.62

8,454.20

1,561.32

25.00

10,07s.14

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

SubjedTo
9,s79.42

10,075.14

10,075.14

6,303.14

Total:

Unit5

0.00

391.00

1.00

0.00

392.00

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

subied To

9,974.14

Total:

Employee

495_72

495.12

Employee

239.09

146.09

624.66

0.00

1,009.84

€mploye.
0.00

145.09

624.66

0.01

710.76

0.00 49512 1,009.84 8,s69.S8

Taxes: 17,618.86

Deductions:



Packet: PYPfi02936 - Payroll01142024 thr\t 07272024
Payroll Set:01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Total

RECAP 4322 - Constable5-Pct. 2

Earnings: 4,001.35 Eenefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Total:

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

0.00 Deductions

TotalDirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,042.53
0.00

Pay Petiodt Otl74l2,24 - Otl27l2o24

Net Pay 3,042.63

4,806.59

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

Units
0.00

149.00

1.00

0.00

150.00

Pay Amount
34.62

2,3sS.41

1,s61.32

s0.00
4,001.3s

TAXES

code

MC

SS

unemployment

subject To

3,169.57

3,969.53

3,959.63

234O.41

Total:

Employee

423_27

57.55

246_12

0.00

126_94

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

s90

615

Subject To

4,001.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

200.05

73.62

o.00

18.10

231.78

Emplover

716_O7

o.00

381.54

0.o0

597.61

Subject To

5,136.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.o0

Total:

Employee

306.82

30.58

3.06

1S9.39

1o.26

54.92

565.03

Unltr
16.00

0.00

4.00

174.00

1.00

0.00

40.00

235.00

0.00

PayAmouht
310.49

50-71

74_48

3,281.53

1,561.32

50.00

4o7.70

6,136.29

Employer

331.36

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,fi3.47

231.18

565.03

716_94

164.61

4,806.59
0.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

SAL

Uniform

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

subject To

5,574.32

5,881.14

5,881.14

2,558.81

Total:

Employee

314.76

85-27

364.64

0.00

764_67

Employe.
0.00

45.27

364.54

0.01

449.92

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

RECAP 4323 - Constebles-Pd.3
Earn ngs: 6,136.29 Benefits Deductions

Employer

0.00

57.55

246.72

0.00

303.67



Pa.ketl PYPKT02936 - Payroll01142024 thru 01272024
PayrollSetr 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

EARNINGS

Pay Code PayAmount
502.80

602.80

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Unemployment

subiectTo
572.66

602.80

602.80

602.80

Total:

Employee

31.11

4.14

17.31

0.00

17.22

Employer

0.00

8-74

11-11

0.00

46.11

Pay Petiod. OUL4l2O24 - OU27l2O24

Net Pay: 10,556-11

495_44

Total:

Units
16.O0

183.00

326.00

8.00

1.00

534.00

Employee

659.95

40.00

51.90

50.00

1.53

159.39

6.35

42.76

1,011.88

10,556.77
0.00

495.44

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

c5P,OT

INC WEATHER

SAL

PayAmount
321.89

4,209.00

6,969.24

137.2.1

1,s61.32

13.194.12

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Unemployment

SubiedTo
t2,t88.31
12,888.32

12,888.32

4,119.11

Total:

EInployee

644-12

186.88

799.O7

0.00

1,630.07

Employer

0.00

185.88

799.01

0.04

98s 99

oEoufitor{s
code

400

520

5s0

5s1

s80

s90

595

615

Subiect To

13,,94.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

112.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.s1

0.00

0.00

1,525.23

RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Earnings: 13,19A.17 Benefits:

Department; 4330 - Driver's License

Total:

0.00

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts

000

oeductions: 1,011.88

DEDUCNONS

Code

400

SubjectTo
602.80

Total:

Employee

30.14

30.14

Employer

32.55

32.95

30 14

1,630.07

77 _22

rl3tl2O2J, ttt7:35 Pl! Faoe 127 of 145

RECAP 4330 - Driver's License

Earnin8s: 502.80 Benefits:

Units
40.00

40.00

DedLrctionsi



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024 thru Ot272O24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department; 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Pay Period: OLIL4I2O24 - Otl27I2O24

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

JP COMP TAKEN

s

SAL

Vacation

Units

72.OO

0.00

8.00

401.00

56.00

9.00

10.00

-22.OO

28.00

s62.00

Employee

7,207.72

267.37

616.20

192.30

7.65

839.61

4.24

727.78

3,2s6.27

Units

56.00

0.00

8.00

329.00

40.00

43.00

-7.00

12.00

481.00

Pay Amount
2,385.86

163.82

223.63

11,997.55

1,655.98

220.26

263.30

6,279.23

882.65

24,O22.28

77,240.7L
0.00

9,088.51
0.00

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

20,773.72

22,242.15

22,242.\s
24,022.28

Total:

3,s2s.36

Subject To

10,67s.93

11,247.74

1r,247.74

9,916.33

Total:

Pay Amount
986.42

986.42

Employer

0.00

322.52

1,379.O2

0.09

1,701.63

Employer

0.00

163.09

697.32

0.06

860.47

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total:

Units

32.00

32.00

Total:

Employee

1,823.82

322.52

t,379.O2

0.00

3,525.36

Employee

702.36

163.09

697.32

0.00

7,562.77

RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Earnings: 24,022.28 Benefits:

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

s

SAL

Vacation

Total:

Deductions: 3,256.27

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

551

552

580

590

595

61s

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

610

615

Subject To

24,O22.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

7,297.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,257.72

0.00

0.00

4,554.33

986.42

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes: Net Pay: L7,240.71

Pay Amount
L,729.26

737.52

183.35

6,328.75

772.43

826.78

1,803.92

248.O7

7L,424.O8

Employer

616.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,670.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,287.68

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 17,424.08 Benefits: Net Pay: 9,088.610.00 Deductions: 772.70 Taxes 7,562.77

r/3\/2424 1:17:35 Ptl Page 128 of 145

Employee

577.21

63.58

30.75

10.71

0.00

10.57

13.84

72.O4

772.70

Subject To

17,424.O8

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:



Pa cket: PYPKT02936 - Payrol I OLL42O24 tht u OL27 2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5550 - Elections

Pay Period: OLlL4l2O24 - OLl27l2O24

Employee

259.37

45.36

0.00

6.33

35.48

346.54

Units

24.OO

0.00

64.00

8.00

-9.00

87.00

Units

24.00

0.00

122.OO

16.00

6.00

-7.00

161.00

Employee

927.70

100.00

42.36

180.84

4.59

882.27

14.37

90.14

2,242.27

Pay Amount
525.79

34.62

2,L83.9L

286.12

0.00

2,7s6.97

5,t87.47

Employer

280.72

0.00

7,144.62

0.00

0.00

7,424.14

Pay Amount
585.58

228.66

t,267.70
1s8.46

16,313.67

18,554.07

4,1,1t.20
0.00

t3,793.66
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

346.s4

Subject To

4,840.87

5,roo.24
5,too.24
5,142.O5

Total:

729.67

Subject To

16,316.39

17,344.09

77,344.09

5,874.52

Total:

339.49

73.96

316.22

0.00

729.67

Employee

1,191.33

257.49

t,o75.32
0.00

2,518.14

0.00

73.96

3L6.22

0.03

390.27

Employer

0.00

2s7.49

7,O7s.32

0.03

1,326.84

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

LWOP

SAL

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Subject To

5,787.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 5550 - Elections

Earnings: 5,187.47 Benefits:

Department: 5560 - Commissioners Court

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

SAL

Total

DEDUCTIONS

Employee Employer

Code

400

550

s90

s95

615

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes Net Pay: 4,111.20

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

s20

550

551

580

s90

595

615

Subject To

18,554.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

1,001.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,214.77

0.00

0.00

4,2t6.69

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court

Earnings: 18,554.07 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 2,242.21 Taxes: 2,518.14 Net Pay: 13,793.66

1/31/2024 1:17:35 Plvl Pale 129 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024thru Ol272O24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Pay Period: Otl74l2024 - OLl27 12024

Units
8.00

0.00

-7.OO

1.00

Employee

84.42

30.58

0.00

4.O2

119.02

Pay Amount
165.38

34.62

7,488.46

1,688.46

Employer

91.18

0.00

381.54

0.00

412.72

Pay Amount
394.8s

50.71

1,426.75

778.27

1,840.88

108.29

3,999.21

Employer

21s.96

0.00

0.00

381.54

0.00

0.00

597.s0

1,398.28
0.00

2,827.60
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

119.02

Subject To

7,s69.44

1,653.86

1,653.86

1,657.88

Total:

t77.76

Subject To

3,765.42

3,965.38

3,965.38

3,985.s9

Total:

942.29

Employee

44.64

23.98

102.54

0.00

777.1.6

638.93

57.50

245.86

0.00

942.29

Employer

0.00

23.98

toz.54
0.01

126.s3

0.00

s7.50

24s.86

0.02

303.38

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
sAt

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Subject To

1,688.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 6570- Veteran Service Officer

Earnings: 1,688.46 Benefits:

Department: 5580 - Human Resources

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

0.00 Dedu ctions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Code

400

550

590

59s

Taxes:

Taxes

Net Pay: 1,398.28

Employee EmployerUnits
16.00

0.00

64.00

8.00
-11.00

4.00

81.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

23s.32

Code

400

550

580

590

595

615

Subject To

3,999.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

199.96

13.62

1.53

0.00

2.ll
18.10

235.32

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnings: 3,999.27 Benefits: 0.00 Deducti on s: Net Pay: 2,821.60

1/31/2024 1:17:35 PM Page 130 of 145



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll 01142024 thrtlOl272O24
Payroll set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5590 - Purchasing Department

Pay Periodt otll4lz024 - Oll27l2O24

4,518.19

Total Direct Oeposits:
TotalCheck Amountsi

4,s18.19
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

112,5. HOL PNIMARY

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

iNC WEATHTR

5

SAL

Vacation

TAXES

Code

MC

SS

SubjectTo
5,370_O1

5,654.59

s,654.s9

5,875.25

Total:

Employee

415.48

82-74

351.20

o.o0

848.82

Employet
0.00

82.14

351.20

0.03

433.31

units
24.00

0.00

119.s0

16.00

7.50
-9.00

3.00

151.00

Pay Amount
582.35

66_92

2,484_O1

332.77

170.28

2,783.79

70.19

5,890.37

Employet
318.08

0.o0

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,130.s9

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s50

580

590

595

615

subject To

5,890.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

sllbjed To

4,666.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

794_52

15.12

l.06
159.39

6.33

44_94

523.36

lJnits
16.00

0.00

54.00

8.00
-7.00

81.00

Employee

233.31

45.10

100.00

1.53

1s9.39

5.35

42.16

s89.04

3,486.73
0.00

523.36

s89.04

Taxesr 848 82

590.39

RECAP 5590 - Purchasing Oepartment

Earn ngs: 5,890.37 Benefits:

Departm€nt: 6630 - Grants Department

Total:

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Deporits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5, HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

sAt

PayAmount
451.54

50-77

1,538.46

192.Jl
2,423.O4

4,666.16

TAXES

code

MC

ss

subjectTo
4,O78.65

4,311.95

4,311.96

4,620.46

Total:

€mployee
260.s2

62.53

261.34

0.00

590.39

Employer

0.00

62.53

261.34

0.02

129.89

OEDUCAONS

code

400

5S0

s51

580

590

595

615

Employet
251.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

812.51

0.00

0.00

1,064.48

RECAP 5530 - Grants Oepa.tmeat

Earnings: 4,666.16 Eenefits: 0.00 Net Pay: 3,446_13

tl3rl2024 t:r1:35 PNI Paod 111 !f 145

Deductions:



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Pay.o||01142024 thrv 01272024
Payroll Set:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,121 .26
0.00

Pay Perio& O1l74l2O24 - Oll27l2O24

2,121.26

EARNIT{GS

Pay Code

112,5, HOL PR MARY

sAt

Units

8.00
-7.00

1.00

PayAmount
2t1.29

2,Ml.61
2,112.90

TAXES

code

MC

s5

Unemployment

SubiedTo
2,544-56

2,680_21

2,640_21

2,682_32

Total:

Employee

212.27

38.86

166.11

0.00

417.30

Employet
0.00

38.85

166.17

0.01

205.O4OEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

590

595

Subied To

2,712.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

135.65

30.58

0.00

2.11

168.34

Employet
145.50

0.00

381.54

0.00

528.04

RECAP 6650 - €mer8 Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 2,71290 Benefits:

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Oepartment

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

INC WEATHER

s

SAL

lJniform
Total:

TAXES

code

MC

ss

Subject To

5,741_36

6,046.s1

6,046.51

6,057.31

Total:

Employee

128.21

87.58

374.89

0.00

790.84

Employer

0.00

87.68

374.89

0.03

462_60

0.o0 Oeductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,947.46
0.00

168.34 417 30

790.84

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

s80

s90

595

615

Employer

329_57

0.00

0.00

763.08

0.00

0.00

1,092.55

subject To

6,103.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

Total:

RECAP

Earnings

7510 - Sanitation Department
: 6,103.01 Benefitsi

Units
24.00

0.00

119.00

16.00

33.00
-31.00

0.00

161.00

Employee

305.15

4s.70

3.06

0.00

2.11

8.69

364-71

Pay Amount

604-34

34-62

2,279_51

304.85

1,057.11

7,796.96

2s.00

6,103.01

0.00 Deductions 364_17 Net Pay: 4,947.46

t/3r12D241:\/:35 PM Page 132.,f 145

Total:



Packet: PYPKT02936 - Payroll01142024 thru 0L272024
PayrollSet:01 - PayrollS€t 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

Pay Petiodt Ol/1412024 - 0712712024

Net Pay: 4,s19.61

Total Direct Depositsr
TotalCheck Amounts:

4,519.67
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

INC WEATHER

5AL

Pay Amount
550.30

1,262.13

157 -77

3,532.77

5,502.97

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Subject To

5,323.13

5,494.28

5,494.28

5,502.97

Total:

Employee

383.15

79.51

340.64

0.00

803.45

Employer

0.00

19.67

340.54

0.04

420.35Total:

Benefit5:

Units
32.00

54.00

8.00

'21.00
83.00

0.00 Deductions 179 84 803 46

OEDUCTIONS

code

400

590

615

Subject To

3,423.15

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

171.15

0.00

8.69

119.44

Employer

184 85

763.08

o.00

947.93

RECAP 8700 - county ASent

Earnings: 5,502.91

1/3 L/21'124 1:17:35 PI\4 Page 133 cf 145



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYP!C02935 - Payroll 01142024 thru 01272024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: OLlt4l2O24 - Otl27l2O24

Males Paid: 153
Females Paid: 725

Total Employees: 278

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

ccP-or
CSP.OT

DA Staff Supplement

FH . LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

OT

PEO

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Total:

Units

1,800.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

24.OO

12.00

183.00

0.00

20.00

41.00

13,041.50

959.00

9.00

1.00

67.64

451.50

28.00

587.49

-368.00

0.00

389.72

332.18

t7,578.43

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
44,292.75

16.15

2,776.35

7,077.82

4,77t.O6

594.88

450.60

4,209.00

994.79

453.72

1,052.91

298,336.86

27,41O.74

220.26

3,230.77

0.00

76,472.32

583.62

74,247.20

L27,350.96

2,775.O0

9,656.58

7,926.36

561,093.50

422,0s0.91
7,885.31

BENEFITS

Pay Code

TAXES

Code

JP COMP EARNED

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Total

Units

32.00

32.00

subject To

5!4,774.26
543,338.97

543,338.97

494,932.92

Total:

Employee

42,822.46

7,878.39

33,686.99

0.00

84,387.84

Pay Amount
986.42

986.42

Employer

0.00

7,878.39

33,686.99

2.36

47,567.74

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

530

550

551

552

560

580

590

595

610

615

subject To

555,147.O4

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

27,757.40

807.31

115.38

2,372.34

2,818.22

192.30

75.00

L77.48

8,873.81

418.43

81.34

3,L39.43

46,768.44

Employer

29,977.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

84,608.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

114,586.75

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 561,093.50 Benefits 986.42 Deductions: 46,768.44 Taxes: 84,387.84 Net Pay: 429,937.22

ll31/2024 1:17:--l5 PM Page 134 of 145



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$125,953.22 (1/14/2024 - 1/27/2024).

Costs: 125,953.22

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPK[02936 - Payroll 01142024 thru OL272OZ4
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: OtlL4l2O24 - oLl2712024

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

422,050.9t
7,885.31

BENEFITS

Males Paid:
Females Paid:

Total Employees:

153
L25
278

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

ccP-or
CSP-OT

DA Staff Supplement

FH - LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

INC WEATHER

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

OT

PEO

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC-PAYOUT

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

530

s50

551

552

s50

580

590

595

610

51s

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 561,093.50

Units

1,800.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

24.OO

12.00

183.00

0.00

20.00

41.00

13,041.s0

9s9.00

9.00

1.00

67.64

451.50

28.00

587.49

-368.00

0.00

389.72

332.18

Pay Amount
44,292.75

16.15

2,776.3s

1,077.82

4,t71.06
594.88

4s0.60

4,209.00

994.19

453.72

t,052.9L
298,336.86

2t,410.L4
220.26

3,230.77

0.00

t6,472.32
583.62

74,24t.20
127,350.96

2,775.OO

9,656.58

7,926.36

Pay Code

TAXES

Total:

Units

32.00

32.00

JP COMP EARNED

Pay Amount
986.42

986.42

Code

FederalWH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

st4,774.26
543,338.97

543,338.97

494,932.92

Total:

Employee

42,822.46

7,878.39

33,686.99

0.00

84,387.84

Employer

0.00

7,878.39

33,686.99

2.36

4I,567.74

FwH-$+l,lLLLtr/
Mt-$ t5 ,151!:tx

ss-$tt

$t25,q$LL

313qx
L7,578.43 561,093.50

Subject To

555,t47.O4

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

27,757.40

807.31

115.38

2,3L2.34

2,8t8.22

192.30

75.00

777.48

8,873.81

418.43

81.34

3,139.43

46,768.44

Employer

29,977.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

84,608.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

114,586.75

Benefits: 986.42 Deductions: 46,768.44 Taxes 84,387.84 Net Pay: 429,937.22

ll31/2024 1:50:58 PM Page 134 0f 145



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To accept partial January 2024 DMV Remittance in the
amount of $26,981.75.

Costs: $26,981.75

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Darla Law

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 













































AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment

Subject: To accept January 2024 DMV Comptroller payment in the
amount of $307,637.84.

Costs: $307,637.84

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Darla Law

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 14

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 































AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To approve the bond for Cheryl Mendoza, Accounts Payable
Clerk.

Costs: $50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To approve the bond for Melissa Montana, Assistant Auditor.

Costs: $50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To approve the bond for Gabrielle Saldana, 1st Assistant
Auditor.

Costs: $50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the January 2024 Indigent Burial Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 December 2023
Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Tom Will/Richard Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.12
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Constable Tom Will
Caldwell County Precinct #2

515 E. Fannin Street, Luling, Texas 78648
(512) 995-0272  

tom.will@co.caldwell.tx.us

To: Judge Haden

From: Constable Will

Re: December Report
Sir, here is the monthly report for the month of December.

There was a total of 49 citizen contacts for the month of December. With the 
holiday break, things were slightly slower for the month.

There were 8 traffic stops with 4 citations written and 6 warnings given.

There were 19 civil citation attempts with 18 being served and one on hold.

There was one Writ of Possession executed for the month.

We had 2 agencies assist and did not assist with any traffic accidents this month.

We assisted the public 19 times with various questions and assistance as needed.

We assisted with court security 3 times for a total of 8 hours.

We also had one motorist assist for a stranded motorist.

Overall, it was a slow month, being December, we tried not to dampen anyone’s 
holiday with excessive tickets or warnings. We kept a presence in the community 
and around the schools in Luling and patrolled Prairie Lea each day.

Respectfully submitted.

Tom Will, Constable



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the December 2023 Tax Collection Report from the
Caldwell County Appraisal District.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Vicki Schneider

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.13
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 









AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts reconciliation
regarding Hot Check, Escrow, Discretionary Fund, Asset
Forfeiture, and Asset Forfeited for November and December
2023.

Costs: $0

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.14
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Fred H. Weber
Criminal District Attorney
Caldwell County Justice Center
1703 S. Colorado Street, Box #5

Lockhart, Texas 78644
(512)398-181 1 FAX (sl2)398-1814

lanuary 4,2024

Caldwell County Treasurer
110 S. Main, Rm. 103

Lockhart, TX78644

RE: Disclosure Report / Financial Accounts
November 2023

To Whom It May Concem:

Enclosed please find copies of the reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow

Account, the biscretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited

Account for the above captioned period.

Thank you for your cooPeration.

Sincerel,v,

Fred Weber
Criminal District AuomeY

FW/mh
Enclosures (with affi davit)

RECEIVED

JAN 1 I 202rt

CALD\'!ELL COUNTY TREASUREii

,l



AFFIDAVIT

THESTATEOFTEXAS $

coUNTYoFCALDWELL $

BEFOR ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

FRED WEBER, District Attorney of Caldwell County, Texas, known to me to be a

credible person, and the person whose signature appears below, and after being by

me duly swom oath, deposes and states as follows, to-wit:

"I, FRED WEBER, Criminal District Attomey, Caldwell County, Texas, have read the

attached reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow Account, the

Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited

Account forNovember,2\23,lhave personal knowledge of the facts stated therein

and I state that such facts are true and correct. I furthermore swear that the facts

contained in the affidavit are true and correct."

SIGNEDthisthe lP o^, * 2024.

FRED WEBER
Affiant

MICEELE II( ;l
'Ic,rrs 

I
.:ozo 

J

t-3

Notary Public, State of Texas

|i.,;.; ,r
('' -7t':'
lt-'."" +l-rhil. &+wu*t.e-_,



Fred H. Weber
Criminal District Attomey
Caldwell County Justice Center
1703 S. Colorado Street. Box #5

Lockhart, Texas 78644
(512)398-181 r FAX (512)398-l 814

.lanuary 11, 2024

Caldwell County Treasurer
1 l0 S. Main, Rm. 103

Lockhart, TX78644

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find copies of the reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escror.r

Account, the biscretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited

Account for the above captioned period.

RE: Disclosure Rcport / Financial Accounts
December 2023

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

rcd Weber
Criminal District AttotneY

IrWmh
Enclosures (with affidavit) RECEIVED

JAN I | 202tr

CALDWELL COUNTY TREASURER



AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF TEXAS {i

COUNTYOFCALDWELL $

BEFOR ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

FRED WEBER, District Attorney of Caldwell County, Texas, known to me to be a

credible person, and the person whose signature appears below, and after being by

"1, FRED WEBER, Criminal District Attomey, Caldwell County, Texas, have read the
attached reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow Account, the
Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited
Account for December , 2023 ,I have personal knowledge of the facts stated therein
and I state that such facts are true and correct. I furthermore swear that the facts
contained in the affidavit are true and corect."

ry
2024.SIGNED this the day of

FRED WEBER
Affiant

):l'.'.;:... MTcEELE nomno I

*,t ; t"':'I';il":'l[ ;i-',";'; I
-'., :'''.'' Norrry ll)"'11?o0ll-l

=J!,--:=-- { Notary Public, State of Texas

me duly sworn oath, deposes and states as follows, to-wit:

I

{
/1

M//-t Ul &rartt/l

"ll



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To accept the new 2024 IRS mileage reimbursement rate and
updated county form.

Costs: $0

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.15
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Date
Transportation/ Mileage 

Amount

$ Total Mileage 
Reimbursement Other Total

TOTALS

Subtotal

Total owed to You
Total due County

Employee signature: Date: 

Approved by: Date: 
Effective:  1.1.24 *IR-2023-239 Mileage

Purpose of Expense:

Date(s) of Trip: 

This form is for mileage and/or miscellanous items only.  Please use  Less cash advanced 
enter as negative

the "Employee Travel Expense Form" for any overnight travel 
which includes lodging and meals.

Department:

G L #

2024 MILEAGE ONLY FORM

I hereby certify that the costs listed on this report are true and correct and were incurred in connection  with the 
official business of Caldwell County, Texas.

Request for Mileage Reimbursement 

Employee:

Texas

County

Caldwell

echan
Cross-Out



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: Regarding the burn ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 
PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING

WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 
can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 
in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 
of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 
by outdoor burning and,

WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 
area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning;

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 
established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 
ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration:

I. Action Prohibited:
(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 
such burning by others.

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 
which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unlessdone 
in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 
activities by others.

2. Enforcement:
(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 
extinguish the fire.

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 
available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 
the fire.

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 
this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 
prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 
the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or
issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order.
Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 
violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 
exceed $500.00.

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 
set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 
burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 
the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 
approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for:

(a) Firefighter training
(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations
(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 
land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  
and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 
burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 
Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 
any outdoor burning.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 
welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 
as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 
( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 
sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 
only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 
set forth herein.

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 
wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 
taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order.

This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 13th of February 2024.

                                                          
Hoppy Haden, County Judge

ATTEST:

                                                     
Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Texas Local Government Code

Subject: To approve Order 05-2024 authorizing the sale of fireworks for
Texas Independence Day.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



k

*

Couc’

TEXAS INDEPENDENCE DAY FIREWORKS PERIOD

(FEBRUARY 25-MIDNIGHT, MARCH 2)

DEADLINE TO ADOPT ORDER: FEBRUARY 14, 2024

Occupations Code, §2154.202(h), permits the commissioners court to adopt an order authorizing
the sale of fireworks for Texas Independence Day (March 2).

If the court decides to permit the sale of fireworks during the Texas Independence Day
period, the order must be adopted before February 15. If the court does not wish to permit
the sale of fireworks during this period, no action is required.

Please note the distinction between this law (Occupations Code, §2154.202(h)), which allows the
commissioners court at its discretion to permit fireworks sales for the holiday period and the
other law (Local Government Code, §352.051) which requires the court to take action to restrict
or prohibit sales during certain times of the year if drought conditions are present.

To assist the court in determining whether conditions are suitable for authorizing the sale of
fireworks, the Texas A&M Forest Service is required to make its services available each day
during the Texas Independence Day period to respond to the request of a county as to whether
or not drought conditions exist. To obtain a determination from the Texas A&M Forest Service,
call (979) 458-7331.

If the court decides to adopt such an order for Texas Independence Day, it may restrict or
prohibit the sale of “restricted fireworks,” which are defined as “skyrockets with sticks” and as
“missiles with fins.” A violation of the order is a Class C misdemeanor. Also, a citizen may file
suit for an injunction to prevent a violation or threatened violation of the order.

Under Local Government Code §352.051(f), the county may also designate one or more “safe”
areas where the use of restricted fireworks is not prohibited. In determining if an area may be
considered “safe” the court should take into account whether adequate public safety and fire
protection services are provided to the area.

A copy of Local Government Code §352.051, and the portions of the Occupations Code that
define and explain permitted and prohibited fireworks, are available online at
county.org/fireworks. A sample order authorizing the sale of fireworks during this period is
provided on the following page. If your court decides to designate “safe” areas, the sample
order will need to be modified to include appropriate language. If you have any questions,
please contact the TAC Legal Department at (888) 275-8224.

C
z
*



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF

SAMPLE ORDER AUTHORIZING TEXAS INDEPENDENCE DAY FIREWORKS SALES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of

____________

County is authorized under Occupations

Code Section 2154.202(h), to issue an order allowing retail fireworks permit holders to sell

fireworks to the public in celebration of Texas Independence Day; and

WHEREAS, on the day of

________,

2024, the Commissioners Court of

_____________County

has determined that conditions are favorable to issue such an Order;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of

____________County

adopts this Order

authorizing the sale of fireworks to the public by retail fireworks permit holders during the Texas

Independence Day period beginning February 25, 2024 and ending at midnight March 2, 2024,

subject to the following restrictions:

a. This order expires on the date the Texas A&M Forest Service determines drought

conditions exist in the county or midnight, March 2, 2024, whichever is earlier.

b. jDescribe specific restrictions, if applicablel

Approved this the — day of

_______,

2024, by the County Commissioners

Court.

County Judge



ORDER 05-2024 Page 1 of 1

ORDER 05-2024
AUTHORIZING TEXAS INDEPENDENCE DAY FIREWORKS SALES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County is authorized under Occupations Code Section 2154.202(h), 
to issue an order allowing retail fireworks permit holders to sell fireworks to the public in celebration of Texas 
Independence Day; and 

WHEREAS, on the 13th day of February, 2024, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County has determined that 
conditions are favorable to issue such an Order;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County adopts this Order authorizing the sale of 
fireworks to the public by retail fireworks permit holders during the Texas Independence Day period beginning 
February 25, 2024 and ending at midnight March 2, 2024, subject to the following restrictions:

a. This order expires on the date the Texas A&M Forest Service determines drought conditions exist in the 
county or midnight, March 2, 2024, whichever is earlier; and

b. The sale of restricted fireworks as defined by Section 352.051, Texas Local Government Code, including 
“skyrockets with sticks” and “missiles with fins,” is prohibited.

Approved this the 13th day of February, 2024, by the Caldwell County Commissioners Court.

________________________________
Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

________________________________ ________________________________
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

________________________________ ________________________________
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez

County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To approve a Proclamation designating February 2024 as
Black History Month.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



PROCLAMATION

AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF FEBRUARY 2024
AS BLACK HISTORY MONTH

WHEREAS, Black Communities have been an integral and vital part of the overall education, development,
and economic growth of Caldwell County; and

WHEREAS, planned observations during the month of February will serve as a reminder of the of the 
outstanding contributions made by members of the Black Community to our nation in its preservation of 
freedom, its history, and in its maintenance and improvements of the arts and culture; and

WHEREAS, said events will also promote a continuing interest among all the citizens of Caldwell County in 
the contributions outlined above and a renewed awareness of the culture, customs, and traditions of this 
very important segment of our population.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, does hereby 
proclaim the month of February, 2024 as 

BLACK HISTORY MONTH IN CALDWELL COUNTY

THEREFORE, in official recognition whereof, we the undersigned do hereby affix our signatures this 13th

day of February, 2024. 

______________________________________
Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

__________________________________ ________________________________________________
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

________________________________________________ ________________________________________________
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

________________________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez, Caldwell County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To approve a Proclamation designating February 2024 as
Dating Violence Awareness Month.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios/Brianna Buenrostro

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



PROCLAMATION
RECOGNITION OF FEBRUARY 2024

AS DATING VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, one in three adolescents is a victim of physical, sexual, emotional, or verbal abuse from a dating partner; and 

WHEREAS, the effects of dating violence impact youth in all communities and cuts across economic, racial, gender, and 
societal barriers; and 

WHEREAS, respectful, supportive, and non-violent relationships are key to safety, health, and academic success; and

WHEREAS, by providing teens and young adults with education about healthy relationships and relationship skills, and 
by changing attitudes that support violence, we recognize that dating violence can be prevented; and 

WHEREAS, family, friends, teachers, coaches, faith leaders, community members, and other important people in young 
peoples’ lives have the power to influence youth in positive ways; and 

WHEREAS, last year HCWC provided 31 dating violence prevention and healthy relationships presentations to 2,428 
teens and young adults; and

WHEREAS, we must work together to raise awareness and promote healthy dating relationships with activities and 
conversations about mutually respectful and non-violent relationships in our homes, schools, and communities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Hoppy Haden, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Judge of Caldwell County, Texas do 
hereby proclaim the month of February 2024 as Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month for teens and young 
adults.

And do hereby call upon the citizens of Caldwell County to work together to raise awareness and prevent dating violence 
in our community and beyond. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Seal of Caldwell County, Texas, 
this 13th day of February 2024.

            ____________________________________
        Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

____________________________________ ____________________________________
     B.J. Westmoreland           Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2

____________________________________                                      ____________________________________
            Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

____________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez

Caldwell County Clerk



From: Micaela Aranda <maranda@hcwc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: Ezzy Chan <ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us> 
Subject: Caldwell County Dating Violence Awareness Month Proclamation  
  
Good morning Ezzy, 
  
As you may be aware, February is Dating Violence Awareness Month, and as a representative of 
the Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center, I would like to request that the Caldwell County recognize 
Dating Violence Awareness Month with a proclamation to stand against domestic violence and in 
support of survivors. 
 
Attached is a sample of proclamation. Please let me know the date and time of the meeting when 
you will be presenting the proclamations. We will make sure to have a representative from HCWC 
present to accept it. 
  
Thank you for everything the Caldwell County has done and will do for HCWC and victims of abuse. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
  
  

Micaela Aranda 
Executive Assistant 
maranda@hcwc.org 
Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center  
P.O. Box 234 • San Marcos, TX 78667-0234 
Tel: (512) 396-3404 Ext. 259 • Fax: (512) 353-2018 
www.HCWC.org • www.stopthehurt.org 
www.facebook.com/HCWCenter 
Check out our podcast! On “Outspoken”, we have candid conversations as we navigate 
current headlines, media, culture and how they relate to interpersonal violence and abuse. 
Dive in and discover ways to speak up, speak out and be Outspoken. 
  

         
  
 
 

mailto:maranda@hcwc.org
mailto:ezzy.chan@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:maranda@hcwc.org
http://www.hcwc.org/
http://www.stopthehurt.org/
http://www.facebook.com/HCWCenter
http://www.stopthehurt.org/outspoken


WHEREAS, one in three adolescents is a victim of physical, sexual, emotional, or verbal 

abuse from a dating partner; and  

 

WHEREAS, the effects of dating violence impact youth in all communities and cuts across 

economic, racial, gender, and societal barriers; and  

 

WHEREAS, respectful, supportive, and non-violent relationships are key to safety, health, 

and academic success; and 

 

WHEREAS, by providing teens and young adults with education about healthy 

relationships and relationship skills, and by changing attitudes that support violence, we 

recognize that dating violence can be prevented; and  

 

WHEREAS, family, friends, teachers, coaches, faith leaders, community members, and 

other important people in young peoples’ lives have the power to influence youth in positive 

ways; and  

 

WHEREAS, last year HCWC provided 31 dating violence prevention and healthy 

relationships presentations to 2,428 teens and young adults; and 

WHEREAS, we must work together to raise awareness and promote healthy dating 

relationships with activities and conversations about mutually respectful and non-violent 

relationships in our homes, schools, and communities.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, ______________, by virtue of the authority vested in me as 

_________________ of Caldwell County, Texas do hereby proclaim the month of February 

2024 as Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month for teens and young adults. 

 

And do hereby call upon the citizens of Caldwell County to work together to raise awareness 

and prevent dating violence in our community and beyond.  

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the 

Seal of Caldwell County, Texas, this __________ day of February 2024. 
 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To approve Resolution 10-2024, authorizing Caldwell County
to apply for the Rural Sheriff's Office Salary Assistance Grant
Program.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Resolution 10-2024 Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION 10-2024
AUTHORIZING CALDWELL COUNTY TO APPLY FOR

THE RURAL SHERIFF’S OFFICE SALARY ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, in recent years, rural law enforcement has struggled to attract and retain qualified personnel to 
ensure quality law enforcement services to the citizens of the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the inability of rural areas to offer competitive compensation is often attributed to law enforcement 
turnover and vacancies;

WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature has determined that a positive relationship exists between salary and the 
quality of law enforcement, and that increased compensation helps ensure professional law enforcement and 
legal representation in rural areas;

WHEREAS, to provide financial assistance to qualified rural sheriff’s departments, constable’s offices, and 
prosecutor’s offices, the Legislature has established a grant program;

WHEREAS, in addition to certain minimum salaries, the grant also allows for the purchasing of equipment, 
including vehicles, firearms, and safety equipment for the sheriff’s office; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County is a qualified rural county and eligible to apply for a grant award.

[THIS SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
[RESOLUTION CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE]



Resolution 10-2024 Page 2 of 2

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT:

(1) The County Judge is authorized to request grant funding under Section 130.191, Texas Local Government 
Code;

(2) The County Judge is designated as the grant’s “Authorized Official,” and authorized to apply for, accept, 
decline, modify, or cancel the grant, and execute contract documents required for the award of this grant;

(3) The County Auditor is designated as the grant’s “Financial Official,” and authorized to execute all financial 
transactions pertaining to the execution of this grant;

(4) The County will not reduce the amount of funds provided to the sheriff’s office because of an award of grant 
funds; 

(5) The County will return any unused funds at the end of the grant period; and
(6) In the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the County will return all funds as required by law and the grant 

program.

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____.

________________________________
Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

________________________________ ________________________________
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

________________________________ ________________________________
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez

County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To approve Resolution 11-2024, authorizing the Caldwell
County Criminal District Attorney to apply for the Rural
Prosecutor's Office Salary Assistance Grant Program.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Resolution 11-2024 Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION 11-2024
AUTHORIZING THE CALDWELL COUNTY CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO 

APPLY FOR THE RURAL PROSECUTOR’S OFFICE SALARY ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, in recent years, rural law enforcement has struggled to attract and retain qualified personnel to 
ensure quality law enforcement services to the citizens of the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the inability of rural areas to offer competitive compensation is often attributed to law enforcement 
turnover and vacancies;

WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature has determined that a positive relationship exists between salary and the 
quality of law enforcement, and that increased compensation helps ensure professional law enforcement and 
legal representation in rural areas;

WHEREAS, to provide financial assistance to qualified rural sheriff’s departments, constable’s offices, and 
prosecutor’s offices, the Legislature has established a grant program; and

WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Criminal District Attorney’s Office is a qualified rural prosecutor’s office and 
eligible to apply for a grant award.

[THIS SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
[RESOLUTION CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE]



Resolution 11-2024 Page 2 of 2

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT:

(1) The Caldwell County Criminal District Attorney’s Office is authorized to request grant funding under Section 
130.193, Texas Local Government Code;

(2) The Caldwell County Criminal District Attorney is designated as the grant’s “Authorized Official,” and 
authorized to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant, and execute contract documents required 
for the award of this grant;

(3) The County Auditor is designated as the grant’s “Financial Official,” and authorized to execute all financial 
transactions pertaining to the execution of this grant;

(4) The County will not reduce the amount of funds provided to the prosecutor’s office because of an award of 
grant funds; 

(5) The County will return any unused funds at the end of the grant period; and
(6) In the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the County will return all funds as required by law and the grant 

program.

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____.

________________________________
Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

________________________________ ________________________________
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

________________________________ ________________________________
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez

County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To approve Resolution 12-2024, committing to the co-location
of emergency dispatch equipment and personnel with the City
of Lockhart and the City of Luling.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Resolution 12-2024 Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION 12-2024
COMMITING TO THE CO-LOCATION OF EMERGENCY DISPATCH EQUIPMENT AND 

PERSONNEL WITH THE CITY OF LOCKHART AND THE CITY OF LULING

WHEREAS, the Capital Area Emergency Communications District (the “CAECD”) is local political subdivision 
of the State of Texas formed under Subchapter G, Chapter 772, Texas Health and Safety Code;

WHEREAS, the CAECD provides 9-1-1 services, including payments for equipment, maintenance, and digital 
connectivity, to 31 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) within the Counties of Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, 
Caldwell, Fayette, Hays, Lee, Llano, Travis, and Williamson, and the City of Austin;

WHEREAS, a PSAP is a local communications facility that operates continuously to receive 9-1-1 calls and, as 
appropriate, dispatches emergency response services directly or transfers or relays emergency 9-1-1 calls to other 
public safety agencies;

WHEREAS, three PSAPs are located within the territory of the Caldwell County and are operated 
independently by the County, the City of Lockhart, and the City of Luling within their respective jurisdictions;

WHEREAS, to better provide high-quality emergency 9-1-1 communications to the both the people calling for 
help in an emergency situation and the emergency response agencies who arrive on-scene, the County, the City 
of Lockhart, and the City of Luling have agreed to co-locate their PSAPs, emergency communications equipment, 
and emergency dispatch personnel; and

WHEREAS, the CAECD requires a formal commitment by the County and the Cities to co-locate in order to 
facilitate the relocation process.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
[RESOLUTION CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE]



Resolution 12-2024 Page 2 of 2

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT:

(1) The County is committed to co-locating its PSAP with the PSAPs of the City of Lockhart and the City of 
Luling; and

(2) The County Judge is authorized to execute any additional correspondence with the CAECD and the 
Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) evidencing the County’s commitment as provided in this 
Resolution.

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____.

________________________________
Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

________________________________ ________________________________
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

________________________________ ________________________________
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

________________________________
Teresa Rodriguez

County Clerk



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To approve a fee schedule for EMS ambulance services in the
unincorporated portions of Caldwell County.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



CALDWELL COUNTY
FY2025 EMS FEE SCHEDULE

Charge 
Code

2023 Charge Description Fee
Charge 
Code

2023 Charge Description Fee

1200 NO TRANSPORT/RESPONSE FEE 700.00$     1201 CPAP 1,230.00$  
1275 BLS EMERGENCY 2,100.00$  1221 KING LTS-D AIRWAY 324.00$     
1276 BLS NON-EMERGENCY 2,100.00$  1158 PORTABLE VENTILATOR 228.00$     
1277 SPECIALITY CARE TRANSPORT 3,900.00$  
1279 ALS EMERGENCY 2,400.00$  1073 EXT PACER EQUIPMENT 420.00$     
1280 ALS NON EMERGENCY 2,400.00$  1074 EXT PACER ELEC/PADS 180.00$     
1281 EMERGENCY MILEAGE 29.00$       1075 CPR 210.00$     
1282 ALS II EMERGENCY 2,800.00$  1076 EKG MONITOR/INTERP 420.00$     

1077 EKG PADS 114.00$     
1001 DISPATCH FEE 100.00$     1079 DEFIB PADS 114.00$     
1002 WAITING TIME 1080 DEFIB SHOCK/EQUIPMENT 870.00$     
1006 EMERGENCY  RATE 125.00$     1163 CHEST NEEDLE 150.00$     
1013 ABD PADS 20.00$       1180 AUTO EXT DEFIB (AED) 324.00$     
1024 RESCUE BLANKET 55.00$       1181 AUTO EXT DEFIB PADS 162.00$     
1026 DISP THERMOMETER 3.00$         1306 STEMI/TELEMENTRY 500.00$     
1028 GLUCOMETER 60.00$       1307 LUCUS /LIFEBAND/AUTO PULS 600.00$     
1029 DEXTROSTIX / CHEM STRIP 5.00$         1202 RES-Q-POD
1030 DISP GLOVES (2 Pair) 6.00$         
1031 DISP EMESIS PAN 8.00$         1091 IV THERAPY 348.00$     
1034 DISP COLD\HOT PACK 15.60$       1099 IV MONITOR CHARGE 102.00$     
1036 O B KIT 84.00$       1160 SALINE LOCK 288.00$     
1044 EXTRICATION 500.00$     1162 INTRAOSSEOUS IV CATH 84.00$       
1159 WATER JEL 306.00$     1300 EZIO SET 500.00$     
1175 DISP LINEN KIT 32.40$       1317 IV PUMP 200.00$     
1046 SPINAL IMMOBILIZATION 300.00$     1318 IV PUMP TUBING 44.10$       
1326 C-COLLAR ONLY 42.00$       1098 BLOOD DRAW PROC 36.00$       
1022 BURN SHEET 50.00$       1192 COLLECTION TUBES 31.20$       
1042 SPLINT KITS 150.00$     
1297 GRAHAM MEGAMOVER 1500 100.00$     1203 LIDOCAINE 2%-10MG IV 11.17$       
5011 ADAPTIC DRESSING 47.14$       1204 PHENERGAN 50mg IV 51.50$       
5013 ABD PADS 20.00$       1205 NORMAL SALINE 500MLIV 80.09$       
5014 4X4 NON STER GAUZ QTY 1--5 8.00$         1207 ALBU .083% 2.5 MG-NEB 35.28$       
5015 4X4 STER GAUZE QTY 1-5 10.00$       1209 ADENOCARD 6mg IV 48.68$       
5017 10X30 TRAUMA DRESSING 27.60$       1210 DEXTROSE 50% 50ml 178.75$     
5018 STER KERLIX BDG QTY 1-5 24.00$       1211 NARCAN 1mg/2ml IV 197.57$     
5019 TRIANGULAR BDG 11.00$       1214 ADENOCARD 12mg IV 126.71$     
5020 3" ACE BDG 21.00$       1218 SOD BICARB 8.4% IVP/1mEq 56.05$       
6014 4X4 NON STER GAZ QTY 6-10 16.00$       1219 EPI 1:1000 1mg/AMP 83.60$       
6018 STER KERLIX BDG QTY  6-10 48.00$       1220 EPI 1:10000 1mg/ IV 24.62$       
1322 C-SPINE CLEARANCE 75.00$       1222 BENADRYL 50mg INJ 12.28$       

1223 ATROPINE SULFATE 58.52$       
1027 PULSE OXIMETER 110.00$     1224 NORMAL SALINE 250ml IV 59.44$       
1059 DISP BAG VALVE MASK 96.00$       1225 D5W 250ml 57.50$       
1061 DISP AIRWAY 31.20$       1228 NORMAL SALINE 1000ml IV 103.03$     
1063 AIRWAY CO2 MONITOR 270.00$     1230 LACTATED RING500/1000M 99.24$       
1067 INTUBATION AND SUPPLIES 390.00$     1231 NORMAL SALINE IRRIG 500 103.03$     
1065 DISP SUCTION CATH/SUPP 84.00$       1232 STERILE WATER IRRIG 12.00$       
1066 PORTABLE SUCTION 108.00$     1235 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1gm IVP 92.40$       
1071 NG TUBE 18.00$       1242 MORPHINE SULFATE 10mg 28.75$       
1191 OXYGEN AND SUPPLIES 168.00$     1244 GLUCOSE 40%-15GM PO 29.06$       
1195 NEBULIZER 67.20$       1248 AMIDATE IV 20MG/10ML 330.60$     

RESPIRATORY

TRANSPORT TYPE RESPIRATORY (CONT'D)

CARDIOVASCULAR

MISCELLANEOUS

IV SUPPLY PROC

DRUGS



CALDWELL COUNTY
FY2025 EMS FEE SCHEDULE

1252 NITRO TABLET 0.4 MG SL 3.80$         
1253 ASPIRIN TABLET 81mg PO 1.58$         
1254 NORMAL SALINE FLUSH 10cc 12.40$       
1255 MAG SULFATE 500mg IV 13.14$       
1259 SOLU-MEDROL 125mg IVP 54.00$       
1260 VERSED 1mg IV 33.11$       
1263 TYLENOL CAP/LIQ 2.40$         
1265 ATROVENT 0.2%,2.5ml NEB 11.48$       
1268 TORADOL 15mg IM/IV 47.22$       
1270 SODIUM CHLORIDE 3ML INJ 9.37$         
1283 DILTIAZEM 25mg (CARRDIZEM) 147.60$     
1285 LABETALOL 100mg(NORMODYNE 87.83$       
1292 FENTANYL CITRATE 0.1mg-IV 72.47$       
1295 I GELL O2 RESUS PACK 80.00$       
1296 DIPHENHYDRAMINE 50mg IM/IV 33.06$       
1301 NORMAL SALINE 100ml 32.50$       
1302 PREDNISONE 20mg PO 0.85$         
1305 SALINE FLUSH INJ 5cc 11.46$       
1309 ZOFRAN 1mg IVP 5.44$         
1310 ZEMURON 10mg 29.90$       
1311 ZOFRAN 4mg PO 74.89$       
1312 LEVOPHED 94.05$       
1316 DOPAMINE HCI 400mg 95.35$       
1325 DEXTROSE 10% 250ml IV 57.10$       
1327 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 50ml 116.70$     
1328 TRANEXAMIC ACID 57.60$       
1376 KETAMINE 50mg/ml 10ml 71.06$       
1377 AMIODARONE HCI 30mgIV 37.80$       
5207 ALBU .083% 2.5 NG-NEB 35.28$       
5291 XOPENEX 0.63MG-3ML 14.30$       
1212 NITRO SPRAY 0.4 MG SL 12.00$       
1320 DEXTROSE 25% 10 ML 17.87$       
1267 GLUCAGON 1MG IM 1,763.17$  
1284 HALDAL 5MG/ML IM 32.87$       
1304 PANCURONIUM BROMIDE 10MG 16.93$       
1249 SUCCINYLHOLINE 20MG/1ML 22.80$       
1291 XOPENEX 0.63MG-3ML 41.30$       

DRUGS (CONT'D)



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To approve contract between Caldwell County and County
Information Resources Agency (CIRA) for website hosting
package that would enhance county's abilities to disseminate
information to the public.

Costs: $6,650 for 2024, $4,200 for subsequent years

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan/Miles Smith

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 26

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 























































2/2/24, 3:58 PM

Page 1 of 4https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGZhMTgxNjdm…Dc4ZS04MDRhLTc3YTc4Y2MwNDI2YwAQAB0iWkuIUU2ToADrnwHr%2BgY%3D

RE: Checking in on Ultimate quote/questions

Racheal Hughes <RachealH@county.org>
Fri 2/2/2024 12:20 PM

To:Miles Smith <miles.smith@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc:Reagan Nail <ReaganN@county.org>

Hello Miles,
 
I hope the information below will be useful to you in preparation for your February 13 presentation. 
 
- A breakdown of the first-year costs
Please see the below breakdown of what you could expect to pay this year. Please note that
lines for Website Hosting and the Website Posting Add-on would both be prorated for the
first year based on the month you all come aboard. You guys are currently getting CIRA’s
posting service through the Standard Plus package. I have included a line for that same
posting service, which can be added onto our Ultimate/Premium website packages, if you
all decide you want to continue using that service.
 
2024 Website Hosting – Ultimate Package: $3,850 (assuming a February start)
2024 Website Hosting Setup Fee: $1,300
2024 Additional Content Migration (30 hours at $50/hr.): $1,500
 
2024 Total Without Posting Service: $6,650
 
2024 Website Posting Add-On (reserved for custom packages): $1,800/yr.
 
2024 Total With Posting Service: $8,450
 
-What it would cost to renew for 2025 and subsequent years
The total annual cost for subsequent years: $4,200 or $6,000 with posting service
 
-A breakdown of what we’re currently getting vs. what we’d get if we upgraded
Standard Plus Package:

•                     Modern & streamlined pre-set website design
•                     Responsive design adapts to variety of screen sizes
•                     Secure Sockets Layer Certificate - security best practice, automatically renewed

yearly
•                     Training for county staff on website platform & making website edits
•                     Project Management Services for Migration Included
•                     Phone & email support, Monday- Friday, 8 am to 5 pm
•                     Website Postings Add-on: unlimited website edits posted by TAC CIRA staff on

your behalf
 
Ultimate Website Package:

•                     Modern & streamlined website design
•                     Responsive design adapts to variety of screen sizes
•                     Secure Sockets Layer Certificate - security best practice, automatically renewed

yearly



2/2/24, 3:58 PM

Page 2 of 4https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGZhMTgxNjdm…Dc4ZS04MDRhLTc3YTc4Y2MwNDI2YwAQAB0iWkuIUU2ToADrnwHr%2BgY%3D

•                     Training for county staff on website platform & making website edits
•                     Project Management Services for Migration Included
•                     Phone & email support, Monday - Friday, 8 am to 5 pm
•                     Custom designed website layout, allowing for multiple menus and a variety of

elevated design features. We would work directly with the county to make sure
any requests you have for the look/feel of the website are achieved.

•                     Advanced website modules like blogs, database, and custom site search engine
and

•                     Communicator module to prominently place county news & announcements on
website homepage via an RSS feed

 
Website Posting Add-on:

Available for Premium & Ultimate Website Packages only at a discounted rate
Website content posts and edits fulfilled by TAC CIRA staff on your behalf
Edits are submitted via email or web form

 
-Any metrics that might be available about page traffic “ultimate” customers get vs. what we get on
our trim level?
We unfortunately don’t have access to the data you’re looking for. We typically suggest that
members interested in website traffic analytics setup a Google analytics account – They
then provide us with a code that we embed in the website template so that the member can
begin accessing reports. However, that of course only allows you to collect data pertinent to
the website the code is added to.
 
-Whether you have tools available that alert us to problems with accessibility/ADA compliance on
our website
CIRA is aware of a free accessibility evaluation tool called WAVE that can be added as an
extension to your internet browser. The video on their homepage may help you determine
whether your county might find value in the tool.
 
-Is there data available about what trim counties our size usually select?
There aren’t any strong trends here. The majority of counties with a small population (under
20,000) use a standard website design, with the exception being that 5 of those counties are
using a custom design through the Premium or Ultimate packages. We see more custom
websites being used by the mid to large counties. The amount of content posted on a
website is the most important factor to consider when selecting a website package. We
recommend a custom website package any time a website holds an abundance of content
and/or webpages, and Caldwell County’s website is on the large end of the spectrum.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions!  Happy Friday!
 
Thanks,
Racheal Hughes
 

 
Racheal Hughes, CIRA Coordinator
Education & Member Services
Rachealh@county.org | www.county.org |
 

Office: (512) 478-8753

https://wave.webaim.org/
https://wave.webaim.org/
mailto:Rachealh@county.org
http://www.county.org/


2/2/24, 3:58 PM

Page 3 of 4https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGZhMTgxNjdm…Dc4ZS04MDRhLTc3YTc4Y2MwNDI2YwAQAB0iWkuIUU2ToADrnwHr%2BgY%3D

1210 San Antonio Street  Austin, Texas 78701
Toll-free: (800) 456-5974   Fax: (512) 477-1324

The mission of the Texas Association of Counties is to unite counties to achieve better solutions.
Take Intelligent Risks.  Don’t be afraid to make mistakes.  Innovation doesn’t come from
playing it safe.  It comes from a thoughtful and intentional willingness to try the
unconventional.  Use sound judgment to make smart decisions.
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
From: Miles Smith <miles.smith@co.caldwell.tx.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Racheal Hughes <RachealH@county.org>
Subject: Checking in on Ultimate quote/questions
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Take care opening links or attachments.

Hi Racheal,
 
I’ve reviewed the CIRA agreement you sent me, and shared the information as I understood it to
co-workers and department heads here at the county. Changing from our current setup is going to
require input from our elected officials at the Feb. 13 regular meeting and I’m going to need to
prepare a presentation.
 
For presentation purposes, would y’all be able to provide me with a formal quote for the ultimate
package? I realize most of this information is largely in the CIRA form, but I’m just looking for
something personalized that states:
 
-A breakdown of the first-year costs
-What it would cost to renew for 2025 and subsequent years
-A breakdown of what we’re currently getting vs. what we’d get if we upgraded
-Any metrics that might be available about page traffic “ultimate” customers get vs. what we get on
our trim level?
-Whether you have tools available that alert us to problems with accessibility/ADA compliance on
our website
-Is there data available about what trim counties our size usually select?
 

https://www.county.org/Calendar-of-Events/2024/County-Technology-Conference


2/2/24, 3:58 PM

Page 4 of 4https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGZhMTgxNjdm…Dc4ZS04MDRhLTc3YTc4Y2MwNDI2YwAQAB0iWkuIUU2ToADrnwHr%2BgY%3D

Any way I could get something by Friday morning at the latest? Thanks in advance! If you have any
questions, my mobile phone number is in my signature
 
Miles Smith
Director of Communications – Caldwell County, Texas
O: 512-398-1808
M: 512-801-9736
 

 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify Right of Entry Consent Form.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.10

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 







AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To approve a development agreement between the County and
Entrada Capital Group, LLC - State Park Road Series, for the
development of State Park RV Village on approximately 5.258
acres located at 10710 State Park Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 15

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.11

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
(STATE PARK RV VILLAGE)

This Development Agreement (the "Agreement") for a new RV Park (the "Project") is made 
by and between CALDWELL COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the 
"County"), and ENTRADA CAPITAL GROUP LLC – STATE PARK ROAD SERIES 
(hereinafter collectively called "Entrada" or "Developer" or "Declarant"). The County and the 
Developer are each referred to as a "Party" and together referred to as the "Parties." The "Effective 
Date" of this Agreement shall be the date that it is executed by the Caldwell County Judge, which 
will occur following its approval by the Caldwell County Commissioners Court.

WHEREAS:

A. Developer owns 5.258 acres, more or less, of real property (the "Entrada Property"), which
is described by metes-and-bounds detail in that certain instrument entitled “General Warranty Deed”  
dated May 19th , 2023 from TC1D, LLC, AS CREATED UNDER THE General Warranty Deed
DATED May 19th , 2023 as Grantor, to ENTRADA CAPITAL GROUP – STATE PARK  ROAD 
SERIES ), as Grantees, recorded under Instrument No. 2023-003044, in the Official Records of 
Caldwell County, Texas; and the description of the entire Entrada Property is attached in Exhibit A
and incorporated by reference.

B. Developer desires to develop the Project as generally described depicted on Exhibit B and
Exhibit C, attached hereto (the 11Project”).

C. The portion of the Entrada Property that is included in the Project, and therefore covered by 
this Agreement, is described by metes-and-bounds detail in the attached Exhibit A and incorporated
by reference.

D. The Parties are in agreement that construction of improvements for the Project will benefit 
the Entrada Property and the citizens of Caldwell County, and it will also help promote economic 
development within the County.

E. The County and the Developer desire to design, engineer, and construct the Project pursuant 
to the terms and conditions stated herein.

F. This Agreement outlines and clarifies the conditions for the Project under which variances 
to the technical requirements of the Caldwell County Development Ordinance (the "Development 
Ordinance") will be granted in exchange for a mutually agreeable alternate standard that meets the 
intent of the Development Ordinance and is in the interest of both Parties.



NOW, THEREFORE:

In consideration of the promises and mutual agreements set forth herein, the County and 
the Developer agree, evidenced by their signatures below, as follows:

1. General Terms and Conditions:

A. Developer desires to develop the Project (on the land described on Exhibit A, and 
in the manner described on the attached Exhibit B and Exhibit C) as the State Park RV 
Village to be located at 10710 State Park Rd, Lockhart, Texas  78644, which when completely 
built out according to present plans will contain up to 45 RV pads.

B. The "Project" is the proposed RV Park development on the above-referenced Entrada 
Capital property, together with all related construction, utilities services extensions, drainage, 
detention and other improvements to be constructed or implemented in connection with the 
planned RV Park.

C. STATE PARK RV VILLAGE is intended to provide long term rental spaces
(exceeding 30 days) for Recreational Vehicles ("RV") as described herein, and not other types
of non-traditional and moveable housing units. For purposes of this Agreement, a list and 
description of allowable vehicles that will occupy spaces in the RV Park is attached as Exhibit D.

D. It is expressly understood and agreed that no mobile homes or manufactured homes
will be located within the Project unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing between Developer 
(or the Developers' successors or assigns) and the County.

E. The benefit to the Parties set forth in this Agreement which exceed the minimum 
requirements of State law and the Development Ordinance are good and valuable consideration 
for this Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by both Parties, evidenced 
by their signatures below.



2. Developer Obligations

A. Restrictions on Land Use. Developer will, acting then as Declarant, implement 
land use control for the Project in the form of deed restrictions or restrictive covenants that 
encumber that portion of the Entrada Property that will be the Project (as defined in Exhibit 
A) for use by Developer/Declarant or any assign or successor in title, to include at least the 
following terms and conditions:

(i) Housing Limited to RVs. All housing within the Project will consist of 
Recreational Vehicles (incorporating the definition in Exhibit D attached hereto), 
specifically excluding from that definition mobile homes, site built residential structures, 
and manufactured homes.

(ii) "Dark Sky" Lighting. Any light fixture used for exterior illumination must 
be fully shielded, pointed downward and placed in a manner so that the light source is not 
directly visible from any other properties or public roadways. In order to reduce glare and 
light trespass into neighboring lands and to reduce negative impacts to wildlife, exterior 
illumination shall be restricted to light sources with a Correlated Color Temperature of 
2,700K or less. As used herein, "Fully Shielded" means no direct uptight (i.e., no light 
emitted above the horizontal plane running through the lowest point on the fixture where 
light is emitted). The use of streetlights should be held to a minimum. The use of reflective 
surfaces should always be considered as an alternative to streetlights.

(iii) Termination of Restrictions. It is agreed by the Parties that the above 
described Restrictions will cease being effective and may be terminated by Developer upon 
the following: (a) termination of this Agreement; or (b) Developer or a subsequent owner 
of the Project elects to change the use of the Project from an RV Park, subject to the 
approval of the County of such change in use and approval of a site plan; or (c) mutual 
agreement of the Developer or subsequent owner of the Project and the County. In the 
event of any of the foregoing, the County and the then-owner of the Project agree to execute 
and record a document to be furnished by the owner of the Project memorializing such 
termination of the Restrictions in the Official Records of Caldwell County, Texas. 

In the event the Restrictions are terminated pursuant to this subsection, and as a condition 
of their termination, the Developer and his assigns and successors agree to execute a waiver 
that: (a) releases the property from continued development under this Agreement and the 
Caldwell County Development Ordinance as it existed at the time of execution of this 
Agreement, as applicable; and (b) agrees to subject any subsequent application for land 
use, including platting, to the local regulations in effect at the time of the subsequent 
application's submittal.

B. Community Amenities. Amenities as generally described in Exhibit C shall be 
provided within the Project boundaries.

C. Construction Permit. The Applicant shall submit to the County a Commercial 
Construction Permit, including the required administrative completeness documents, inclusive of 



the improvements Developer will be making for the Project. Amendments or modifications will 
be made, as needed or required, under that Commercial Construction Permit. No other permits
will be required for the Project as covered by this Agreement, except for the permit(s) to be issued 
by the County for construction and operation of an On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) in accordance
with the Order Adopting Rules of Caldwell County, Texas, for On-Site Sewage Facilities (Adopted 
on September 24, 2007, and Approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality on 
December 21, 2007).

D. Single Phase Site Development Plan. Developer and County agree that the Project 
will be submitted in a single Commercial Site Plan application. If there is to be subsequent phasing 
of the site design / permitting, each phase shall include necessary infrastructure to stand alone 
without completion of future phases and comply with all Caldwell County rules regulating
commercial site development, subject to paragraph 3 below.

3. County Obligations.

A. County agrees to permit development and construction of the Project in accordance 
with general arrangement depicted in Exhibit B and the proposed variances and on the terms 
contained within Exhibit C, attached hereto.

B. County's approval of the Commercial Site Plan, subject to its existing rules and 
regulations, shall be effective for an initial period of five years.

C. Any other proposed or requested waiver or variance from the County's standards or 
technical requirements shall be subject to the administration and procedures of the Development 
Ordinance.

4. Miscellaneous and Legal Matters.

A. Actions Performable. The County and the Developer agree that all actions 
to be performed under this Agreement are performable and enforceable in Caldwell County, 
Texas.

8. Default. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no Party shall be deemed 
to be in default hereunder until the passage of ninety (90) calendar days after receipt by such party 
of written notice of default from the other Party. Upon the passage of ninety (90) calendar days 
without cure of the default, such Party shall be deemed to have defaulted for purposes of this 
Agreement.

C. Definitions and Enforcement. Interpretations and enforcement of the tenns of this 
Agreement will be consistent with Chapter 1.0 (Authority) and Chapter 2.0 (Definitions) of the 
Development Ordinance, which are incorporated herein by reference.



D. Termination

(i) Of Restrictions- See Section 2(A)(iii) above regarding terms of Termination of the 
Restrictions imposed on the Project portion of the Entrada Property for development of
the Project.

(ii) Of this Agreement - This Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual 
agreement between the Parties. Subject to the terms of said mutual agreement, 
Developer acknowledges that any termination of this Agreement will subject an 
improvement made under this agreement to local regulations as they then-existed 
at the time of Developer’s submitted land use agreement.

E. Governing Law. The County and Developer agree that this Agreement has been 
made under the laws of the State of Texas in effect on this date, and that any interpretation of this 
Agreement at a future date shall be made under the laws of the State of Texas.

F. Severability. If a provision hereof shall be finally declared void or illegal by any
court or administrative agency having jurisdiction, the entire Agreement shall not be
void, but the remaining provisions shall continue in effect as nearly as possible in
accordance with the original intent of the Parties.

F. Complete Agreement, Merger and Changes. This Agreement represents a 
complete agreement of the Parties and supersedes all prior written and oral matters related to this 
Agreement. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by all Parties.

G. Exhibits. All exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated by reference and 
expressly made part of this Agreement as if copied verbatim.

H. Notice. All notices, requests or other communications required or contemplated 
under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent to the Party to whom notice is given at 
the addresses (physical and virtual or electronic) shown below, or to such substituted or 
updated addresses as may be later provided by written notice from one Party to the other Party, by:

Email transmission at the email address for such Party and by overnight courier or hand
delivery or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage or transport cost prepaid, with 
tracking information available, addressed to the Parties at the following addresses (or to such 
replacement addresses as may be provided in the future in writing to the other Party):

County Judge Hoppy Haden (or successor in office) 
Caldwell County Courthouse
110 S. Main St., Rm. 101
Lockhart, TX 78644-2705

With copy to:
Kasi Miles (or successor in office)
Caldwell County Director of Sanitation 



1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, TX 78644-3789

To Developer:

Mamta Kumar, Manager
ENTRADA CAPITAL GROUP – STATE PARK ROAD SERIES
P.O. BOX 1461
Cedar Park, TX 78630

I. Force Majeure. Developer and the County agree that the obligations of each party 
shall be subject to force majeure events such as natural calamity, fire, pandemic or strike.

J. Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Developer without the 
written consent of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court, which consent is not to be 
unreasonably withheld.

K. Signature Warranty and Authority. The signatories to this Agreement represent and 
warrant that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the County and 
Developer, respectively, in the capacities shown.

L. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple originals and 
in several counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one single Agreement between 
the Parties.

M. Agreement Binds Successors and Runs with the Land. This Agreement shall bind 
and inure to the benefit of the Parties, their successors and assigns. The terms of this Agreement 
shall constitute covenants running with the land comprising the Project and shall be binding on 
and benefit all Owners of the Entrada Property. After the Effective Date hereof, this Agreement 
shall be recorded by the Developer, at the Developer’s cost, in the Official Public Records of 
Caldwell County, Texas.

[ REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE 
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as shown on the 
preceding and following page(s), to become effective as of the date of signature of the County 
Judge on behalf of the County (the "Effective Date”).

SIGNATURES OF PARTIES

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (the "County"):

HOPPYHADEN
Caldwell County Judge

Date

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,2024, by 
HOPPY HADEN, Caldwell County Judge, as authorized representative on behalf of 
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS



DEVELOPER/ DECLARANT:

MAMTA KUMAR

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on _,2024, by
MAMTA KUMAR and Manager of ENTRADA CAPITAL GROUP – STATE PARK 
ROAD SERIES

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO:

County Judge's Office 
110 S. Main St., Rm. 101
Lockhart, TX 78644-2705



20' UTILITY EASEMENT (12882)

25' BUILDING SETBACK (12882)

25' BUILDING SETBACK (12882)

20' UTILITY EASEMENT (12882)

1
5
'
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
(
1
7
3
/
6
9
2
)

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
1
2
8
8
2
)

5
0
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
(
1
2
8
8
2
)

PROPERTY ID: 38052

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A066 CHURCHILL,

ANDREW, ACRES 4.555, (SEALS CREEK

SUB TCT 7)

ADDRESS: 10644 STATE PARK RD

OWNER: SLACKERS INVESTMENTS LLC

30'x30'

COVERED

CONCRETE

COMMUNITY

PATIO

S
T

A
T

E
 
P

A
R

K
 
R

O
A

D

PROPERTY ID: 51031

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A066 CHURCHILL,

ANDREW, ACRES 2.0, (SEALS CREEK

SUB TCT 7)

ADDRESS: 10608 STATE PARK RD

OWNER: SLACKERS INVESTMENTS LLC

PROPERTY ID: 38051

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A066 CHURCHILL,

ANDREW, ACRES 7.392, (SEALS CREEK

SUB TCT 6)

ADDRESS: 10596 STATE PARK RD

OWNER: CANO SERGIO

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
I
D

:
 
3
8
0
5
4

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:
 
A

0
6
6
 
C

H
U

R
C

H
I
L
L
,

A
N

D
R

E
W

,
 
A

C
R

E
S

 
6
.
1
1
4
,
 
(
S

E
A

L
S

 
C

R
E

E
K

S
U

B
 
T

C
T

 
9
)

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:
 
1
0
7
4
4
 
S

T
A

T
E

 
P

A
R

K
 
R

D

O
W

N
E

R
:
 
M

I
L
L
S

 
J
A

M
E

S
 
R

 
&

 
L
I
S

A
 
A

PROPERTY ID: 103338

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LONE STAR

SUBD, BLOCK A, LOT 13, ACRES 5.0

ADDRESS: 10725 STATE PARK RD

OWNER: TORRES GUILLERMO

PROPERTY ID: 103339

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LONE STAR SUBD, BLOCK

A, LOT 14, ACRES 5.0, LABEL1 UNK9999999

ADDRESS: 10715 STATE PARK RD

OWNER: RENN CANDELARIA & HERNANDEZ JUAN

RODRIGUEZ

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

8

23

44

15

4342
41

4039
38

37

30

36

16

24

29
2827

26
25

35
34

3332
31

7
6

54
3

21

1413
12

11
109

22
2120

19
18

17

10

1 2 3 4 5

9876

ALL WEATHER

GRAVEL ROAD

POND 1

POND 2

SEPTIC SYSTEM

DISPOSAL AREA

85'x85'

PARK

35'x60'

FENCED

DOG PARK

TRASH

ENCLOSURE

15'X15'

SELF-STORAGE UNITS 10'x70'

SELF-STORAGE UNITS 10'x70'

OFFICE AND

SELF-SERVICE LAUNDRY

 (EXISTING BUILDING)

UTILITY SHED

(EXISTING

BUILDING)

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

 2216 COLLEGE AVENUE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704
PHONE: (512) 660-0500

F-19735 TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO.

CONSULTING GROUP

0 30' 60'

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

LEGEND

LOT LINES

CONCEPT PLAN

VILLA RV PARK

10710 STATE PARK ROAD

LOCKHART, TX 78644

ALL WEATHER GRAVEL ROAD

GRAVEL RV SPOT

GRASS

TREES

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

FENCE

5' SIDEWALK



EXHIBIT C

Development Infrastructure for
State Park Hwy RV Park

10710 State Park Highway
Caldwell County, Texas

ROADS: 

One-way roads will be 20 feet wide, with curves radii at 25 and 45 feet, and clearly signed as “One-
Way.”
Two-way roads will be 20 feet wide, with curves at 25 and 45 feet, and clearly signed as “Two-Way.”
Entrance to the Park will be 30 feet wide (two-way).
All roads and parking locations will be: 

 Where subgrade is natural ground, engineer to verify adequate compaction
 Where subgrade is onsite or imported fill material, compacted to 95% Proctor density
 Heavy duty geotextile to be laid on subgrade
 Road surface to be 4” compacted crusher run gravel 

WATER:

All 44 units of this development will be supplied with water from an approved public water supply.

SEWER: 

All 44 RV units will be served for wastewater management by an onsite sewage facility designed by a 
professional engineer and permitted through Caldwell County. 
       

SET-BACKS:

Internal building setbacks will be as follows:

50 feet from the public ROW

25 feet from property lines

10 feet from private internal roads

20 foot minimum spacing between each RV (with slide outs extended)

RV SPACES:

Minimum of 20 feet by 50 feet. Specific RV slip sizes will be:

22 units 20 feet by 50 feet

22 units 20 feet by 60 feet 



This allows for parking at the front of at each RV slip of two vehicles with 10 feet by 10 feet landscaped
patio just outside the front door.

RV parking spaces will be constructed with heavy duty geotextile on natural or filled grade and 4” 
compacted crusher run gravel.

Each space will be marked with a number that is reflective (at least 3” tall) and will be clearly visible 
from the street. 

DUMPSTERS:

Once project construction is completed, there will be 2 dumpsters located on the property.

LAUNDRY and BATHROOM FACILITIES:

3 washers

3 dryers

1 toilet

1 sink

AMENITIES:

Fenced Dog Park

Park for residents with picnic tables

30 feet by 30 feet covered concrete community patio.

Two ponds with aerator fountains in each and flood detention capacity

11 extra parking spaces scattered around the park (in addition to the two off-road parking spaces at 
each RV slip

A washateria facility with its own parking spaces. 

An observation dock at each pond (no swimming or boating allowed)

A walking path around both ponds

14 private storage units available for rent









EXHIBIT D

Definitions of Various Types
of Acceptable Recreational Vehicles (“RVs”)

For the purposes of this Agreement, a “Recreational Vehicle” or “RV” includes any of the following:

ALLOWABLE VEHICLES:

1) CAMPING TRAILER – A folding structure mounted on wheels and designed for travel, recreation, 
and vacation use.

2) MOTOR HOME – A portable, temporary dwelling to be used for travel, recreation, and vacation, 
constructed as an integral part of a self-propelled vehicle. 

3) PICKUP COACH – A structure designed to be mounted on a truck chassis for use as a temporary 
dwelling for travel, recreation, and vacation. 

4) TRAVEL TRAILER – A vehicular structure built on a chassis with body width not to exceed 8.5 feet 
and a body length not to exceed 46 feet.

5) TINY HOUSE ON WHEELS – Any residential structure under 400-square feet, on wheels. 

NON-ALLOWABLE VEHICLES:

It is expressly understood by and agreed to by Entrada Capital that no mobile home, or manufactured 
home will be located on the property unless otherwise mutually agreed to in writing between the 
Declarant (or Declarant’s successors and assigns) and the County.



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Preliminary Plat for Cotton Gateway consisting
of 1,280 residential lots on approximately 396.7 acres located
East of SH 21 and William Pettus Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.12

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Cotton Gateway Subdivision 
Preliminary Plat.docx 

 January 24, 2024 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 

Re: Cotton Gateway Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
 Project No. 1911-251-02 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the preliminary plat application for Cotton Gateway Subdivision, a 1280-lot 
subdivision of +/-396.7-acres located at East of SH-21 and William Pettus Rd.  The water will be served by Maxwell 
SUD and wastewater provided by Aqua Texas for Cotton Gateway Subdivision.  
 
The preliminary plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 

 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  











































AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Preliminary Plat for Sunset Oaks, Phase 7
consisting of 3 commercial lots on approximately 47.2 acres
located on Highway 21 and FM 1966.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Tracy Bratton/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 10

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.13

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Sunset Section VII Subdivision 
Preliminary Plat 1-31-24.docx 

 January 24, 2024 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 

Re: Sunset Section VII Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
 Project No. 1911-225-07 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the preliminary plat application for Sunset Section VII, 3 commercial lots of +/-
47.2 acres located at Highway 21 and Farm to Market 1966.  The subdivision will be served by Aqua Texas and water 
provided by Maxwell SUD.   
 
The Sunset Section VII Preliminary Plat was originally submitted to the City of San Marcos but was deannexed from 
the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is now exclusively under the Caldwell County jurisdiction. 
 
The preliminary plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

February 5, 2024





















AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Final Plat for Sagada Dos, Phase 2, subdivision
consisting of 14 residential lots on approximately 16.658 acres
located on Homann Road and Homannville Trail. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Tracy Bratton/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 38

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.14

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/1911-193-02 Sagado Dos Replat 11-1-23.docx 

November 1, 2023 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Sagada Dos Subdivision Replat 
 Project No. 1911-193-02 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the replat application for Sagada Dos, a 14-lot subdivision of a 16.658-acres 
located at Homann Road and Howmannville Trail. The subdivision will be served by OSSF and Polonia Water Supply 
Company. 
 
The attached plat is in compliance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County, as the Sagada Dos replat Lot 4 
was previously approved by the Court in 2021. Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners 
Court agenda for consideration.  
 
Please note that state law and the subdivision rules of Caldwell County call for a 30-day notice and public hearing to 
be held prior to final approval of a replat.  This public notice will be made prior to the final approval of the replat.  
 
Per Texas Local Government Code §232.009(d):  
(d)  During a regular term of the commissioners court, the court shall adopt an order to permit the revision of the subdivision 
plat if it is shown to the court that: 

(1)  the revision will not interfere with the established rights of any owner of a part of the subdivided land; or 
(2)  each owner whose rights may be interfered with has agreed to the revision. 

 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  





Banks & Associates 
820 Currie Ranch Road 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
(512) 801-9049 
Firm F-2002 
 

August 25, 2023 
 
Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
Lockhart, Texas 
 
RE:  Sagada Dos Subdivision 
 Engineer’s Concurrence Letter  
  
Dear Ms. Miles, 
 
Based upon our observations it appears that the roadway and drainage construction at the 
above referenced site have been completed in general compliance with the approved 
roadway and drainage plans.     
 
Please contact me if you have any further questions or comments at (512) 801-9049, or at 
erin@banksandassoc.com.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Erin K. Banks, PE 
 

8/25/23

ebanks
Banks PE seal





























 

 

CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF  
SAGADA DOS OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

 
I, the undersigned, natural person of the age of twenty-one years or more, being a citizen 

of the State of Texas, acting as the organizer of a corporation under the Texas Business 
Organizations Code, do hereby adopt the following Certificate of Formation for such Corporation: 

 
ARTICLE I.  

NAME 
 

The name of the Corporation is Sagada Dos Owners Association, hereinafter referred to as 
the "Corporation" or the "Association." 

 
ARTICLE II.  
NONPROFIT 

 
The Corporation is a nonprofit corporation.   

 
ARTICLE III.  
PURPOSES 

 
The purposes of the Corporation shall be all lawful purposes of a nonprofit corporation, 

including but not limited to governing the Sagada Dos Subdivision, located in Caldwell County, 
Texas, maintaining and administering the common area of the Sagada Dos Subdivision, and the 
common area of any additional properties which may come within the jurisdiction of the 
Association, collecting and disbursing the assessments and charges, and similarly dealing with all 
additional properties which may come within the jurisdiction of the Association by annexation or 
otherwise, and all other property, real, personal and mixed which the Association may acquire. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Every record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of fee simple title in any lot 
which is subject by covenants of record to assessment by the Association, including contract 
sellers, shall be a member of the Association.  The foregoing is not intended to include persons or 
entities who hold an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.  Membership 
shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any lot which is subject to 
assessment by the Association. 

 
ARTICLE V.  

VOTING RIGHTS 
 

The members of the Association shall have voting rights as set forth in the Bylaws of the 
Association.   

 
  



 

2 
 

ARTICLE VI.  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a governing authority, hereby 

designated as a Board of Directors.  There shall be three Directors.  Until the first election of the 
Directors the three Initial Board of Directors, listed in Article X, shall so serve.  Should any Initial 
Director die, resign or be removed then the remaining Initial Directors may appoint their successor. 

 
ARTICLE VII.  
DISSOLUTION 

 
The Association may be dissolved with the assent given in writing and signed by not less 

than two-thirds (2/3) of the Members.  Upon dissolution of the Association, other than incident to 
a merger or consolidation, the assets of the Association shall be distributed in the manner provided 
by Section 22.304, Texas Business Organizations Code.   

 
ARTICLE VIII.  

AMENDMENTS 
 

Amendment of this Certificate shall require the assent of three-fourths of all votes of the 
membership.   

 
 

ARTICLE IX.  
REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT 

 
The street address and mailing address of the initial registered office of the Corporation is 

13854 NW Military Highway, Suite 102, Texas 78231, and the name of the registered agent is 
Gerry Yost. 

 
ARTICLE X.  

INITIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The number of Directors constituting the initial Board of Directors of the Corporation is 
three (3), and the names and addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial Directors are: 

 
  Alan Shield, Jr. 

4107 Shoal Creek Blvd. 
Austin, TX  78756 
 
Allison Shield 
4107 Shoal Creek Blvd. 
Austin, TX  78756 
 
Sandra Benjamin 
4107 Shoal Creek Blvd. 
Austin, TX  78756 



 

3 
 

 
ARTICLE XI.  
ORGANIZER 

 
The name and street address of the Organizer is Tom L. Newton, Jr., Allen Stein & Durbin, 

P.C., 6243 IH 10 West, Suite 700, San Antonio, Texas 78201. 
 

ARTICLE XII. 
INITIAL MAILING ADDRESS 

 
 The initial mailing address of the Corporation is 13854 NW Military Highway, Suite 102, 
Texas 78231. 

 
Executed this the 26th day of January, 2022 

 
    
      ____________________________________ 

TOM L. NEWTON, JR., ORGANIZER 
 
 
 
 

3470 200/2382986 



BYLAWS OF 
SAGADA DOS OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

 
ARTICLE I. 

NAME AND PRINCIPAL OFFICE 
 
Section 1.1 Name. The name of the organization is Sagada Dos Owners Association, hereinafter 
referred to as the “Association.” 
 
Section 1.2 Principal Office. The principal office of the Association shall be located in Bexar 
County, Texas, but meetings of Members and Directors may be held at such places within Caldwell 
County or any adjacent county as may be designated by the Board of Directors. 
 

ARTICLE II. 
DEFINITIONS 

 
Section 2.1 “Association” shall mean and refer to Sagada Dos Owners Association, a Texas non-
profit corporation, its successors and assigns. 
 
Section 2.2 “Common Area” shall mean and refer to all real property to be owned and/or 
maintained and/or otherwise controlled by the Association.  
 
Section 2.3 “Developer” shall mean and refer to Sagada Dos, LLC., its successors and assigns. 
 
Section 2.4 “Developer Control” shall mean that period of time beginning with the creation of the 
Association and ending with the transfer of title of the last Lot in the Subdivision by Developer.   
 
Section 2.5 “Declaration” shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants of 
Sagada Dos Subdivision. 
 
Section 2.6 “Lot” shall mean and refer to all plots of land subjected to the Declaration, with the 
exception of the Common Area. 
 
Section 2.7 “Member” shall mean and refer to those persons entitled to membership as provided 
in the Declaration. 
 
Section 2.8 “Owner” shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or 
entities, of a fee simple title to any lot which is a part of the Properties (as defined below), including 
contract sellers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance 
of an obligation. 
 
Section 2.9 “Properties” shall mean and refer to that certain real property made subject to the 
Declaration, and such additional property that may annexed thereto.  

  



2 
 

ARTICLE III. 
VOTING AND MEETING OF MEMBERS 

 
Section 3.1 Annual Meetings.  The first annual meeting of the Members shall be held within one 
year from the date of formation of the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of 
the Members shall be held on a date designated by the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 3.2 Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the Members may be called at any time by the 
President or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of one-tenth of the membership. 
 
Section 3.3 Notice of Meetings.  Written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given by, 
or at the direction of, the Secretary or the person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy 
of such notice (postage prepaid, at least ten, but not more than sixty, days before such meeting to 
each Member, addressed to the Member's address last appearing on the books of the Association 
or supplied by such Member to the Association for the purpose of notice.  Such notice shall specify 
the place, day and hour of the meeting, and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the 
meeting. 
 
Section 3.4 Quorum.  The presence at the meeting of absentee ballots, electronic ballots, and/or 
physical persons of Members entitled to cast (or of proxies entitled to cast) one-tenth of the votes, 
shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Certificate of 
Formation, the Declaration or these Bylaws.  If, however, such quorum shall not be present or 
represented at any meeting, the Members and their proxies present shall have power to adjourn 
and reconvene the meeting from time to time, subject to the notice requirement of Section 3.3 
above, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.  At any such reconvened 
meeting following adjournment due to failure to obtain a quorum, the presence at the meeting of 
Members, their absentee ballots, electronic ballots and/or proxies entitled to collectively cast one-
twentieth of the votes shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the 
Certificate of Formation, the Declaration or these Bylaws 
 
Section 3.5 Ballots and Proxies.  At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote by absentee 
ballot, electronic ballot, in person or by proxy.  All ballots and proxies shall be written, signed and 
dated.  Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically expire eleven months after the date 
of its execution or upon conveyance by the Member of his Lot, whichever occurs first.  The Board 
of Directors of the Association may designate an official ballot and/or proxy form, in which case 
only the official form shall be valid.  Members shall be entitled to obtain from the Secretary as 
many official forms as they may request. 
 
Section 3.6 Voting Rights and Classes of Membership.  The Association shall have two classes of 
voting membership. 

a. Class A Lots. Class A Lots shall be all Lots except Class B Lots, as the same is 
hereafter described. Each Class A Lot shall entitle the Owner(s) of said Lot to one vote. 
When more than one person owns an interest (other than a leasehold or security interest) 
in any lot, all such persons shall be members, there shall be one vote per Lot for all of such 
Owners and the voting rights appurtenant to said lot shall be exercised as they, among 
themselves, determine. 



3 
 

b. Class B Lots. Class B lots shall be all lots owned by Developer, which have not 
been converted to Class A Lots as, provided in paragraphs (1) or (2) below. The Developer 
shall be entitled to ten votes for each Class B Lot owned by Developer. The Class B Lots 
shall cease to exist and shall be converted to Class A Lots on the earlier of: 

1. When the total number of votes appurtenant to the Class A Lots equals the 
total number of votes appurtenant to the Class B Lots; provided, the Class B Lots 
shall be reinstated with all rights, privileges and responsibilities, if after conversion 
of the Class B Lots to Class A Lots hereunder, additional land containing more lots 
is annexed to the existing property hereof; or 
2. On January 31, 2038. 

When Class B Lots cease to exist and are converted to Class A Lots, Developer shall have 
the same voting rights as other owners of Class A Lots. 
 
Notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary herein if it shall appear any time prior 
to January 31, 2038, that the voting formulas herein above established shall result in the 
Owner of lots other than Developer being privileged to cast in the aggregates as many as, 
or more votes than the aggregate number privileged to be cast by Developer, then, in such 
event, Developer shall be privileged to cast a total number of votes equal to the number of 
votes which all other Owners are entitled to cast, plus one additional vote, After January 
31, 2038, the number of votes which Developer shall be privileged to cast, shall be 
determined in accordance with subsections (a) and (b) of this article. 

 
ARTICLE IV. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE 
 
Section 4.1 Number.  The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a Board of three 
Directors.  The number of Directors may be changed by amendment of these Bylaws of the 
Association.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Developer shall have the sole authority to appoint 
and remove members of the Board of Directors and officers of the Association, until ten years after 
the date the Declaration is recorded.  No later than 120 days after the tenth anniversary of the 
recording of the Declaration, at least one-third of the Board members must be elected by owners 
other than Developer.  Thereafter, Developer shall appoint or elect all remaining members of the 
Board of Directors and all officers of the Association until Developer has sold its last Lot in the 
Subdivision.  Developer may relinquish control over the appointment of the Board of Directors 
and officers of the Association prior to the tenth anniversary of the recording of the Declaration 
by an instrument in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of the Developer. 
 
Section 4.2 Term of Office.  Prior to the expiration of Developer Control over election or 
appointment of at least one of the members of the Board of Directors of the Association, all 
Directors shall serve terms of three years.  At the first annual meeting during which an election of 
Directors is held following expiration of Developer Control, Members shall elect the entire Board 
of Directors as follows:  one Director shall be elected for a term of one year, one Director shall be 
elected for a term of two years, and one Director shall be elected to a term of three years; thereafter, 
all Directors shall be elected for three year terms. 
 



4 
 

Section 4.3 Resignation or Removal.  Directors may resign upon written notice.  The Board of 
Directors may permit any resignation to be withdrawn and/or rescinded.  Any Director may be 
removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Members of the 
Association.  In the event of death, resignation or removal of a Director, his successor shall be 
selected by the remaining members of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his 
predecessor. 
 
Section 4.4 Compensation.  No Director shall receive compensation for any service he may render 
to the Association; however, any Director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in 
the performance of his duties. 
 

 
ARTICLE V. 

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 
 
Section 5.1 Nomination.  Nomination for election to the Board of Directors shall be made by a 
Nominating Committee.  Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting.  
The Nominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Board of 
Directors, and one or more Members of the Association.  The Nominating Committee shall be 
appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the Members to serve from 
the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting.  The Nominating 
Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its 
discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled.  Failure of the 
Association and/or Nominating Committee to comply with this Section shall not invalidate any 
election results. 
 
Section 5.2 Election.  Election to the Board of Directors shall be by written ballot or, if 
uncontested, by acclamation.  The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected.  
Cumulative voting is not permitted. 
 
Section 5.3 Qualification.  Any person elected or appointed pursuant to the Certificate of 
Formation of the Association, or by Developer, may serve as a Director, provided, however, that 
no other person shall be eligible for election unless they are at the time of nomination an Owner 
of a Lot, as defined above. 
 

ARTICLE VI. 
MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 6.1 Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at least 
once each year, at such place within Caldwell County, Texas, or any adjacent county, and at such 
hour, as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 6.2 Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called 
by the President of the Association, or by any two Directors, after not less than three days’ notice 
to each Director, unless notice is waived in writing by each Director. 
 



5 
 

Section 6.3 Quorum.  A majority of the number of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business.  Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the Directors present 
at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board. 
  
Section 6.4 Open Meetings.   
During the Developer Control Period, meetings of the Board need not be open to attendance by 
the Members, except for meetings conducted for one or more of the following purposes: 

a. Adopting or amending the governing documents, including the Declaration, 
Bylaws, rules and regulations of the Association; 
b. Increasing the amount of regular assessments of the Association or adopting or 
increasing a special assessment; 
c. Electing non-developer Board members of the Association or establishing a process 
by which those members are elected; or, 
d. Changing the voting rights of Members of the Association. 

 
After expiration of the Developer Control Period, meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open 
to attendance by the Members of the Association, subject to the right of the Board of Directors to 
adjourn a Board meeting and reconvene in closed executive session to consider: 

a. Actions involving personnel; 
b. Pending or threatened litigation; 
c. Contract negotiations; 
d. Enforcement actions; 
e. Confidential communications with the Association’s attorney; 
f. Matters involving the invasion of privacy of individual owners; or 
g. Matters that are to remain confidential by request of the affected parties and 

agreement of the Board.  
 
If the Board adjourns an open meeting and reconvenes in closed executive session, following such 
executive session it shall announce an oral summary of any decisions made and expenditures 
approved in executive session, and shall include the summary in the minutes of the meeting.  The 
summary must be in general terms, and shall not breach the privacy of any individual owner, 
violate any privilege, of disclose information that was to remain confidential at the request of the 
affected parties. 
 
A Board meeting may be held by electronic or telephonic means provided that: 

a. Each Board member may hear and be heard by every other Board member; 
b. Except for any portion of the meeting conducted in executive session, all Owners 
in attendance at the meeting may hear all Board members and Owners are allowed to listen 
using any electronic or telephonic communication method used or expected to be used by 
a Board member to participate; and  
c. The notice of the meeting includes instructions for Owners to access any 
communication method used or expected to be used by a Board member to participate. 

 
Section 6.5   Meeting Notices.   
Directors shall be entitled to written notice of all meetings delivered at least seventy-two hours in 
advance. 



6 
 

Notice of (1) meetings of the Board of Directors that occur during the Developer Control Period 
that are required to be open to the Members of the Association, and (2) all meetings of the Board 
of Directors that occur after the Developer Control Period, shall be provided to the Members of 
the Association, including the date, hour, place, general subject of each meeting of the Board of 
Directors, and a general description of any matter that may be brought up for deliberation in 
executive session.  The notice shall be: 

   (1) mailed to each property owner not later than the tenth day or earlier than the sixtieth 
day before the date of the meeting; or 
   (2) provided at least 144 hours before the start of the meeting by: 
      (A) posting the notice in a conspicuous manner reasonably designed to provide notice 
to Association’s Members: 
         (i) in a place located on the Association's common property or, with the property 
owner's consent, on other conspicuously located privately owned property within the 
Subdivision; or 
         (ii) on any Internet website maintained by the Association or other Internet media; 
and 
      (B) sending the notice by e-mail to each owner who has registered an e-mail address 
with the Association.  It is an owner's duty to keep an updated e-mail address registered 
with the Association. 

 
Section 6.6 Actions Without Meeting.   
The Board may take action outside of a meeting, including voting by electronic or telephonic 
means, without prior notice to Owners, if each Director is given a reasonable opportunity to 
express the Director’s opinion to all other Directors and to vote. Any action taken without notice 
to Owners must be summarized orally, including an explanation of any known actual or estimated 
expenditures approved at the meeting, and documented in the minutes of the next regular or special 
Board meeting.  
 
During the Developer Control Period the Board may not vote on the following items except at a 
meeting of the Board with notice of such vote to the Owners: 
if the meeting is conducted for the purpose of: 
(1)  adopting or amending the governing documents, including declarations, bylaws, rules, and 
regulations of the association; 
(2)  increasing the amount of regular assessments of the association or adopting or increasing a 
special assessment; 
(3)  electing non-developer board members of the association or establishing a process by which 
those members are elected; or 
(4)  changing the voting rights of members of the association. 
 
After termination of Developer Control, the Board may not, unless done in a meeting for which 
prior notice was given to Owners, consider or vote on: 
   (1) fines; 
   (2) damage assessments; 
   (3) initiation of foreclosure actions; 
   (4) initiation of enforcement actions, excluding temporary restraining orders or violations 
involving a threat to health or safety; 



7 
 

   (5) increases in assessments; 
   (6) levying of special assessments;  
   (7) appeals from a denial of architectural control approval; 
   (8) a suspension of a right of a particular owner before the owner has an opportunity to attend a 
Board meeting to present the owner's position, including any defense, on the issue; 
   (9) lending or borrowing money; 
 (10) the adoption or amendment of a dedicatory instrument; 
 (11) the approval of an annual budget that increases the budget by more than ten percent; 
 (12) the sale or purchase of real property; 
 (13) the filling of a vacancy on the Board; 
 (14) the construction of capital improvements other than the repair, replacement, or enhancement 
of existing capital improvements; or 
 (15) the election of an officer. 
 

ARTICLE VII. 
POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 7.1 Powers.  The Board of Directors shall have the power to: 
(a) Adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities 
and the personal conduct of the Members and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for 
the infraction thereof. 
(b) Suspend the right to use of Common Areas, if any, of a Member during any period in which 
such member shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association.  Such 
right may be suspended after notice and opportunity for a hearing for a period not to exceed sixty 
days for infraction of published rules and regulations. 
(c) Exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this 
Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these Bylaws, the 
Certificate of Formation or the Declaration. 
(d) Enter into contracts with independent contractors or municipalities for police or security 
protection, fire protection, landscaping services, and sanitary services such as garbage collection. 
(e) Employ a manager, independent contractors, attorneys, accountants, auditors, or such other 
employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties. 
(f) Cause audited or unaudited reports of the business affairs of the Association to be prepared 
from time to time. 
 
Section 7.2 Duties.  It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to: 
(a) Keep a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs, and to make those records available 
to the membership upon written request made in compliance with applicable law; 
(b) Supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are 
properly performed; 
(c) As more fully provided in the Declaration, to: 

(1) Fix the amount of the annual assessments against each Lot at least thirty days in advance 
of each annual assessment period; 
(2) Send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least thirty 
days in advance of each annual assessment period; and, 



8 
 

(3) Foreclose the lien against any property for which assessments are not paid within sixty 
days after due date or to bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to 
pay the same; 

(d) Issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate 
setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid.  A reasonable charge may be made by 
the Board for the issuance of these certificates.  If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, 
such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment; 
(e) Procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on property owned by the 
Association; and, 
(f) Cause the Common Area to be maintained, including the concrete road in the Subdivision.  

 
ARTICLE VIII. 

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 
 
Section 8.1 Enumeration of Offices.  The officers of this Association shall be a President, who 
shall at all times be a member of the Board of Directors, a Secretary and a Treasurer, and such 
other officers as the Board may, from time to time, create by resolution.   
 
Section 8.2 Election of Officers.  The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of 
the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the Members after expiration of 
Developer Control. 
 
Section 8.3 Term.  The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board, and 
each shall hold office for one year unless he shall sooner resign or shall be removed or otherwise 
disqualified to serve. 
 
Section 8.4 Special Appointments.  The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the 
Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and 
perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine. 
 
Section 8.5 Resignation and Removal.  Any officer may be removed from office without cause by 
the Board.  Any officer may resign at any time, giving written notice to the Board, the President 
or Secretary.  Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later 
time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation 
shall not be necessary to make it effective.  The Board of Directors may permit any resignation to 
be withdrawn and/or rescinded. 
 
Section 8.6 Vacancies.  A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board.  The 
officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he 
replaces. 
 
Section 8.7 Multiple Offices.  The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same 
person.  No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices, except in 
the case of special offices created, pursuant to Section 8.4 of this Article. 
  
Section 8.8 Duties.  The duties of the officers are as follows: 



9 
 

(a) President.  The President shall preside at meetings of the Board of Directors and of the 
Association; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all leases, 
mortgages, deeds and other written instruments, and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes, 
except as may be otherwise approved by the Board of Directors. 
(b) Secretary.  The Secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and 
proceedings of the Board and of the Association; serve notice of meetings of the Board and of the 
Association; keep appropriate current records showing the Members of the Association, together 
with their addresses; certify official actions of the Association; and shall perform such other duties 
as required by the Board. 
 
(c) Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of 
the Association, and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; 
shall sign all promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; cause an 
unaudited annual financial statement of the Association books to be prepared at the completion of 
each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures 
to be presented to the membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the 
Members.  Duties of the Treasurer may be assigned to the Association’s management company. 
 

ARTICLE IX. 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 

 
Section 9.1 Access to Records.  The books, records, and papers of the Association shall at all times, 
during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection and copying by any Member, or their 
agent, accountant or attorney, pursuant to the requirements of Texas law, including, without 
limitation, Section 209.005, Texas Property Code.  The Declaration, the Certificate of Formation 
and the Bylaws of the Association shall be available for inspection by any Member at the principal 
office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost. 
 

ARTICLE X. 
COMMITTEES 

 
Section 10.1 Nominating Committee.  The Board shall appoint a Nominating Committee, as 
provided in these Bylaws.  In addition, the Board of Directors may appoint other committees as 
deemed appropriate in carrying out its purpose. 
 
Section 10.2 Architectural Control Committee.  The Board shall appoint, remove, and from time-
to-time replace an Architectural Control Committee to serve at the pleasure of the Board, which 
may be comprised of the directors or such other committee members as they may appoint.   
 

ARTICLE XI. 
AMENDMENTS 

 
Section 12.1 Amendment Procedure.  These Bylaws may be amended at a regular or special 
meeting of the Members by a vote of a majority of a quorum of the Members present in person or 
by proxy or by electronic or absentee ballot.  These Bylaws may also be amended by a vote of a 
majority of the Board of Directors.   



10 
 

 
Section 12.2 Conflict Resolution.  In the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these 
Bylaws, the Declaration shall control. 
 

ARTICLE XII. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 13.1 Fiscal Year.  The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January 
in each year and end on the last day of December in each year, except that the first fiscal year shall 
begin on the date of formation and end on the last day of December of that year. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, being all of the Initial Directors of Sagada Dos Owners 
Association, have hereunto set our hands as of this _______ day of January, 2023. 
       
 

APPROVAL OF INITIAL DIRECTORS: 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      ALAN SHIELD, JR. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      ALLISON SHIELD 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      SANDRA BENJAMIN 
 
 
 
 
3470 300/2382907 



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS OF 
SAGADA DOS SUBDIVISION 

 
STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 
COUNTY OF CALDWELL § 

 
Definitions 

 
“Common Area” means all real property owned by the Association for the use and benefit 

of the Members and shall at a minimum include the detention ponds and entrance monument for 
the Subdivision. 

 
"Covenants" means the covenants, conditions, and restrictions contained in this 

Declaration. 
 

"Declarant" means Sagada Dos, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, and any successor 
that acquires all unimproved Lots owned by Declarant for the purpose of development and is 
named as successor in a recorded document. 

 
"Easements" means Easements within the Property for utilities, drainage, and other 

purposes as shown on the Plat or of record. 
 

"Lot" means each tract of land designated as a lot on the Plat. 

"Owner" means every record Owner of a fee interest in a Lot. 

"Plat" means the Plat of the Property recorded in Instrument No of the 
Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas, and any replat of or amendment to the Plat made 
in accordance with this Declaration. 

 
“Property Owners Association” and “Association” shall mean and refer to Sagada Dos 

Owners Association. 
 

"Renting" means granting the right to occupy and use a Residence or Structure in exchange 
for consideration. 

 
"Residence" means a detached building designed for and used as a dwelling by a Single 

Family and constructed on one or more Lots. 
 

"Single Family" means a group of individuals related by blood, adoption, or marriage or a 
number of unrelated roommates not exceeding the number of bedrooms in a Residence. 

 
"Structure" means any improvement on a Lot (other than a Residence), including a fence, 

wall, tennis court, swimming pool, outbuilding, or recreational equipment. 



2 

"Subdivision" means the Property covered by the Plat and any additional property made 
subject to this Declaration. 

 
"Vehicle" means any automobile, truck, motorcycle, boat, trailer, or other wheeled 

conveyance, whether self-propelled or towed. 
 
 

Clauses and Covenants 
 

A. Imposition of Covenants 
 

1. Declarant imposes the Covenants on the Subdivision. All Owners and other 
occupants of the Lots by their acceptance of their deeds, leases, or occupancy of any Lot agree that 
the Subdivision is subject to the Covenants. 

 
2. The Covenants are necessary and desirable to establish a uniform plan for the 

development and use of the Subdivision for the benefit of all Owners. The Covenants run with the 
land and bind all Owners, occupants, and any other person holding an interest in a Lot. 

 
3. Each Owner and occupant of a Lot agrees to comply with this Declaration and agrees 

that failure to comply may subject him to a fine, damages, or injunctive relief. 
 

B. Plat and Easements 
 

1. The Plat, Easements, and all matters shown of record affecting the Property are part of 
this Declaration and are incorporated by reference. 

 
2. An Owner may use that portion of a Lot lying in an Easement for any purpose that does 

not interfere with the purpose of the Easement or damage any facilities. Owners do not own any 
utility 
facilities located in an Easement. 

 
3. Neither Declarant nor any Easement holder is liable for damage to landscaping or a 

Structure in an Easement. 
 

4. Declarant and each Easement holder may install, maintain, and connect facilities in the 
Easements. 

 
C. Use and Activities 

 
1. Permitted Use. Lots 4-A through 4-B and Lots 4-G through 4-N may be used only 

for an approved Residence and approved         Structures for use by a Single Family.  Lots 4-C 
through 4-F may be used for business purposes, such as one or more warehouses or storage 
facilities. 

 
2. Prohibited Activities. Prohibited activities on all Lots are – 

 



3 

a. any activity that is otherwise prohibited by this Declaration; 
 

b. any illegal activity; 
 

c. any nuisance or noxious or offensive activity; 
 

d. any dumping of rubbish; 
 

e. any storage of : 
i. building materials except during the construction or renovation of a 
Residence or a Structure; 
ii. vehicles, except vehicles in a garage or Structure or operable 
automobiles on a driveway; or 
iii. unsightly objects unless completely shielded by a Structure; 

 
f. any exploration for or extraction of minerals; 

 
g. any keeping or raising of animals, livestock, or poultry for profit or commercial 
gain. Owners are allowed to raise no more than four (4) of the same species, 
confined to a fenced yard or within the Residence. Livestock cannot make excessive 
noise and must be kept clean and healthy with adequate shelter. Slaughtering, 
processing, and composting of livestock is not allowed. The maximum number of 
adult animals owned should not exceed five (5). 

 
h. the drying of clothes in a manner that is visible from any street; 

 
i. the display of any sign except: 

i. one not more than five square feet, advertising the Lot for sale or rent or 
advertising a garage or yard sale; and 
ii. political signage not prohibited by law; 

j. interfering with a drainage pattern or the natural flow of surface water; 
 

k. hunting and shooting; 
 

Prohibited additional activities as to Lots 4-A through 4-B and Lots 4-G through 4-N, only: 
a. any commercial or professional activity except reasonable home office use 
b. occupying a Structure that does not comply with the construction standards 

of a Residence; and,  
c. no tents, or storage sheds for residences. 

 
D. Construction and Maintenance Standards 

 
1. Lots 

 
a. Consolidation of Lots. An Owner of adjoining Lots may consolidate those Lots 
into one site for the construction of a Residence. 



4 

 

b. Easements. No easement in a Lot may be granted. 
 

c. Maintenance. Each Owner must keep the Lot, all landscaping, the Residence, 
and all Structures in a neat, well-maintained, and attractive condition.  No odors 
shall be permitted to arise from a Lot so as to render any portion of the Lot 
unsanitary. 

 
d. Setbacks.  Building setbacks are as follows:  35” Front (Street Side), 15” Back, 
and 15” Sides.  No Residence or Structure may be placed or erected within the 
setback of any Lot (boundary line fences, cross fences, gate and structures 
related to gate entrances shall be excluded from this restriction).  Fences can be 
on the property line.  No Structure, park vehicles, sheds, movers or trash shall 
be within any Setback. 

 
2. Residences and Structures – Lots 5-6 and Lots 11-18 

 
a. Manufactured Homes:  Any Manufactured Home to be installed as a Residence 
on a Lot must: 

 
i. have been manufactured within five (5) years of the date it is installed on a 

Lot, and the exterior must be in good condition. 
ii. have adequate skirting around the lower outer perimeter installed within 

60 days of installation on a Lot 
 

b. On Site Construction.  Any Residence that is on-site construction shall have a 
minimum of 1200 square feet of heated and air conditioned space. 

 
c. Damaged or Destroyed Residences and Structures. Any Residence or Structure 
that is damaged must be repaired within sixty (60) days and the Lot restored to a 
clean, orderly, and attractive condition. Any Residence or Structure that is damaged 
to the extent that repairs are not practicable must be demolished and removed within 
60 days and the Lot restored to a clean and attractive condition. 

 
d. Travel Trailers and Recreational Vehicles:  No travel trailers, motor homes or 
recreational vehicles shall be used as a Residence or permanent dwelling.   

 
e. Time of Completion.  Any dwelling or other structure or building, once 
commended, shall be completed within twenty four (24) months. 

 
3. Storage buildings and other structures – Lots 4-C through 4-F 
 

a. Storage facilities and other structures may be constructed of metal or other material. 

b. No building exceeding 2,000 square feet may be erected. 

c. Lots 4-C and 4-F may contain only building. Lots 4-D and 4-E may contain two 



5 

separate buildings. 

E. Establishment of Owners Association and Governance of the Subdivision. 
 

1. The filing of this Declaration establishes the Association as an owners’ association 
that is governed by this Declaration and the Bylaws. The s Association has the powers of a 
nonprofit corporation and a property owners association for the Subdivision under the Texas 
Business Organizations Code, the Texas Property Code, and the Dedicatory Instruments. 

 
2. Rules. The Board may adopt rules that do not conflict with law or the other 

Dedicatory Instruments. 
 

3. Membership and Voting Rights. Every Owner is a Member of the Property Owners 
Association. Membership is appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of a Lot. The 
Property Owners Association has two classes of voting Members: 

 
a. Class A. Class A Members are all Owners, other than Declarant. Class A Members 

have one vote per Lot. When more than one person is an Owner, each is a Class A 
Member, but only one vote may be cast for a Lot. 

b. Class B. The Class B Member is Declarant and has the number of votes for each  Lot 
owned specified in the Bylaws. The Class B Membership ceases and converts to 
Class A Membership on the earlier of— 
i. when the Class A Members’ votes exceed the total of Class B Member’s 

votes or 
ii. January 31, 2038. 

 
F. Assessments 

 
1. Authority. The Property Owners Association may levy Assessments to promote the 

recreation, health, safety, and welfare of the residents in the Subdivision, to fund operating 
expenses of the Property Owners Association, and to improve and maintain the Common Areas. 

 
2. Personal Obligation.   An Assessment is a personal obligation of each Owner when 

the Assessment accrues. 
 

3. Creation of Lien. Assessments are secured by a continuing vendor’s lien on each 
Lot, which lien is reserved by Declarant and hereby assigned to the Property Owners Association. 
By acceptance of a deed to a Lot, each Owner grants the lien, together with the power of sale, to 
the Property Owners Association to secure Assessments. 

 
4. Commencement. A Lot becomes subject to Assessments on conveyance of the Lot 

by Declarant. 
 

5. Regular Assessments 
 

a. Rate. Regular Assessments are levied by the Board, annually, to fund the 
anticipated operating and maintenance expenses of the Property Owners Association. Until 



6 

changed by the Board, the Regular Assessment is $  per Lot. 
 

b. Changes to Regular Assessments. Regular Assessments may be changed 
annually by the Board. Written notice of the Regular Assessment will be sent to every 
Owner at least thirty days before its effective date. 

 
c. Collections. Regular Assessments will be collected annually in advance, 

payable on the first day of January 1 of each year, beginning January 1, 2024. 
 

6. Special Assessments. In addition to the Regular Assessments, the Board may levy 
Special Assessments for the purpose of funding the cost of any construction, reconstruction, repair, 
or replacement of any capital improvement on the Common Area or for any other purpose 
benefiting the Subdivision but requiring funds exceeding those available from the Regular 
Assessments. Special Assessments must be approved by the Members. Written notice of the terms 
of the Special Assessment will be sent to every Owner. 

 

7. Approval of Special Assessments. Any Special Assessment must be approved by 
a two-thirds vote at a meeting of the Members in accordance with the Bylaws. 

 
8. Fines. The Board may levy a fine against an Owner for a violation of the     Dedicatory 

Instruments as permitted by law. 
 

9. Subordination of Lien to Mortgages. The lien granted and reserved to the Property 
Owners Association is subordinate to any lien granted by an Owner against a Lot not prohibited 
by the Texas Constitution. The foreclosure of a superior lien extinguishes the Property Owners 
Association’s lien as to Assessments due before the foreclosure. 

 
10. Delinquent Assessments.      Any Assessment not paid within fifteen days after it is 

due is delinquent. 
 

G. Remedial Rights 
 

1. Late Charges and Interest. A late charge of $100.00 is assessed for delinquent 
payments. Delinquent Assessments accrue interest at the rate of eighteen percent per year. The 
Board may change the late charge and the interest rate. 

 
2. Costs, Attorney’s Fees, and Expenses. If the Association com-plies with all 

applicable notice requirements, an Owner is liable to the Association for all costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees incurred by the Association in collecting delinquent Assessments, foreclosing the 
Association’s  lien, and enforcing the Dedicatory Instruments. 

 
3. Judicial Enforcement. The Association may bring an action against an Owner to 

collect delinquent Assessments, foreclose the Association’s lien, or enforce or enjoin a violation of 
the Dedicatory Instruments. An Owner may bring an action against another Owner to enforce or 
enjoin a violation of the Dedicatory Instruments. 

 
4. Remedy of  Violations. The Association may levy a fine against  an Owner for a 



7 

violation of the Dedicatory Instruments. 
 

5. Suspension of Rights. If an Owner violates the Dedicatory Instruments, the 
Association may suspend the Owner’s rights under the Dedicatory Instruments in accordance with 
law. 

 
6. Damage to Property. An Owner is liable to the Association for damage to Common 

Areas caused by the Owner or the Owner’s family, guests, agents, independent contractors, and 
invitees in accordance with law. 

 

H. Common Area 
 

1. Common Area Easements. Each Owner has an easement in and to the Common 
Area, subject to the right of the Property Owners Association to: 

a. charge reasonable admission and other fees for the use of recreational facilities 
situated on the Common Area, and if an Owner does not pay these fees, the Owner 
may not use the recreational facilities; 

b. suspend an Owner’s rights to use a Common Area under the Dedicatory 
Instruments; 

c. grant an easement approved by the Board over the Common Area for utility, 
drainage, or other purposes; and 

d. dedicate or convey any of the Common Area for public purposes, on approval by a 
vote of two-thirds of the Members at a meeting in accordance with the Bylaws. 

 
2. Permitted Users.    An Owner’s right to use and enjoy the Common Area extends        

to the Owner’s family, guests, agents, and invitees, subject to the Dedicatory 
Instruments. 

 
3. Unauthorized Improvements in Common Area. An Owner may not erect or alter 

any Structure on, or clear, landscape, or disturb, any Common Area except as 
approved by the Board. 

 
4. The Association shall maintain the Common Area in good condition, including but 

not limited to the concrete road in the Subdivision. 
 
5. To ensure that the Association properly maintains the Common Area, the the 

Association shall, for a period of ten years from the date of the recording of this 
Declaration, pay the annual premium for the surety bond posted by the Declarant 
for the benefit and protection of Caldwell County in the event of any damages that 
may be sustained to any road, bridge or other structure under the jurisdiction of 
Caldwell County by virtue of the operation of any equipment by the Declarant for 
which a permit is issued to operate. 

 
I. General Provisions 

 
1. Term. This Declaration runs with the land and is binding in perpetuity. 

 



8 

2. No Waiver. Failure by an Owner to enforce this Declaration is not a waiver. 
 

3. Corrections. Declarant may correct typographical or grammatical errors, 
ambiguities, or inconsistencies contained in this Declaration, provided that any correction must 
not impair or affect a vested property right of any Owner. 

 
4. Amendment. This Declaration may be amended at any time by the affirmative vote 

of 67% of all votes of all the Owners. 
 

5. Severability. If a provision of this Declaration is unenforceable for any reason, to 
the extent the unenforceability does not destroy the basis of the bargain among the parties, the 
unenforceability does not affect any other provision of this Declaration, and this Declaration is to 
be construed as if the unenforceable provision is not a part of the Declaration. 

 

6. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Declaration must be given in 
writing by certified mail, return receipt requested. Unless otherwise required by law or this 
Declaration, actual notice, however delivered, is sufficient. 

 
7. Annexation of Additional Property.  On written approval of Declarant and not less 

than 67% of the votes of all Owners, the owner of any property who desires to subject the property 
to this Declaration may record an annexation agreement that will impose this Declaration and the 
Covenants on that property. 

 
8. Pre-suit Mediation. As a condition precedent to the commencement of a legal 

proceeding to enforce this Declaration, the Owners will mediate the dispute in good faith. 
 
 

SAGADA DOS, LLC, a Texas limited 
liability company 

 
By:   

Alan Shield, Jr., Managing Member 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _____________, 2023, 
by Alan Shields, Jr., a Manager of Sagada Dos, LLC, on behalf of Sagada Dos, LLC, a limited 
liability company. 

 
 

 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 
  



9 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
Sagada Dos Owners Association 
 c/o Tom L. Newton, Jr. 
ALLEN, STEIN & DURBIN, P.C. 
6243 IH 10 West, Suite 700 
San Antonio, Texas 78201 

 

3470 300/2382923v3 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To authorize the County Judge to negotiate the terms of
renewal for services from i3-Bearcat, LLC.

Costs: TBD

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 17

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.15

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 











13. SEVERING PROVISIONS. Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If any
term or provision is deemed by a court to be illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable, for any reason,
such illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable provision shall not affect the validity of the remainder
of this Agreement, and the Agreement shall be construed as if the illegal, invalid, void or
unenforceable provision(s) had never been a part of this Agreement.

14. EXECUTION IN MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, and each counterpart shall be deemed an original for all purposes. Signed
facsimilies and other electronic signatures shall be binding and enforceable.

i3-Bearcat LLC 
(NET Data Corporation) 

Signature: 
Print Name: 

----------

Title: 
Date: 

5 

Caldwell County 

Signature: �-== 
Print Name: Hoppy /ttufen

Title: County :Julse 
Date: /J!i" / 2,1., / UJ 2..-0 

Paul Maple

General Counsel and Secretary
May 26, 2020









Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.
May 26, 2020





VI. 

Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If any term or provision is deemed by a Court to be illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable, for any reason or to any extent whatsoever, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement, and the contract shall be construed as if the illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable provision(s) had never been a part of this agreement. 
AGREED TO: 
i3-Bearcat LLC (NET Data Corporation) 
Signature: 
Print Name: 

----------

Title: 
Date: 

11 

Caldwell County 

Signature: � _,
Print Name: Hoppy /fr,ulev,
Title: (;m,(l+y ]uda � 
Date: �1u.JI I 'loZ 0 

Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.
May 26, 2020







Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.

May 26, 2020









AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To terminate an existing contract for Court Collection Services
between the County and i3-Bearcat, LLC.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 17

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.16

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 











13. SEVERING PROVISIONS. Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If any
term or provision is deemed by a court to be illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable, for any reason,
such illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable provision shall not affect the validity of the remainder
of this Agreement, and the Agreement shall be construed as if the illegal, invalid, void or
unenforceable provision(s) had never been a part of this Agreement.

14. EXECUTION IN MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, and each counterpart shall be deemed an original for all purposes. Signed
facsimilies and other electronic signatures shall be binding and enforceable.

i3-Bearcat LLC 
(NET Data Corporation) 

Signature: 
Print Name: 

----------

Title: 
Date: 

5 

Caldwell County 

Signature: �-== 
Print Name: Hoppy /ttufen

Title: County :Julse 
Date: /J!i" / 2,1., / UJ 2..-0 

Paul Maple

General Counsel and Secretary
May 26, 2020









Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.
May 26, 2020





VI. 

Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If any term or provision is deemed by a Court to be illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable, for any reason or to any extent whatsoever, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement, and the contract shall be construed as if the illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable provision(s) had never been a part of this agreement. 
AGREED TO: 
i3-Bearcat LLC (NET Data Corporation) 
Signature: 
Print Name: 

----------

Title: 
Date: 

11 

Caldwell County 

Signature: � _,
Print Name: Hoppy /fr,ulev,
Title: (;m,(l+y ]uda � 
Date: �1u.JI I 'loZ 0 

Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.
May 26, 2020







Paul Maple
General Counsel and Sec.

May 26, 2020









AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To approve a contingent fee contract for legal services between
the County and Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP
("Linebarger") for the collection of County-assessed fees and
fines.   The agreement to be considered is necessary for the
delinquent court fines and fees owed to the County to be
collected in the most effective manner.  The County desires
that such court fines and fees be collected as provided pursuant
to Article 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.  
Linebarger is fully qualified to provide this representation,
being the largest collection law firm in the State of Texas, as
well as the United States and having been engaged in this
specialized legal service for more than 40 years.  In addition,
Linebarger possesses infrastructure and technology, such as
call center technology, that the County does not currently
possess.   Linebarger has not previously represented the
County in the collection of delinquent court fines and fees.  
The specialized legal services required by this agreement
cannot be adequately performed by the County's attorneys and
supporting personnel due to the high cost of implementing the
appropriate infrastructure and technology and employing
sufficient in-house attorneys and staff with the level of
experience and competence necessary to perform these
activities.   Linebarger will be compensated on a contingent fee
basis as provided in the Chapter 103.0031, Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure.     These sections specifically provide for
an additional penalty on court fines and fees to compensate
collection attorneys.  A contract to pay inside or outside
attorneys on an hourly basis would represent an additional cost
to the County.     Entering into the proposed agreement is in the
best interests of the residents of Caldwell County because the
court fines and fees will be professionally and competently
collected without the additional costs to the County of
implementing infrastructure and technology, and employing in-
house personnel or paying outside counsel on an hourly fee
basis is cost prohibitive.  

AGENDA ITEM NO.
G.17

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 



Costs: $40.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 6

 

 

 

 

 
 



Contract for Fines and Fees Collection Services

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

THIS CONTRACT (hereinafter “AGREEMENT”) is made and entered into by and between 
Caldwell County, acting herein by and through its governing body, hereinafter styled 
“CLIENT”, and Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP, hereinafter styled “FIRM”.

Article I
Nature of Relationship and Authority for Contract

1.01 The parties hereto acknowledge that this AGREEMENT creates an attorney-client 
relationship between CLIENT and FIRM.

1.02 The CLIENT hereby employs the FIRM to provide the services hereinafter described 
for compensation hereinafter provided.

1.03 This AGREEMENT is entered into pursuant to and as authorized by Subsection (a) 
of ART. 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

Article 2
Scope of Services

2.01 CLIENT agrees to employ and does hereby employ FIRM to provide specific legal 
services provided herein and enforce the collection of delinquent court fees and fines that 
are subject to this AGREEMENT, pursuant to the terms and conditions described herein. 
Such legal services shall include but not be limited to recommendations and legal advice 
to CLIENT to take legal enforcement action; representing CLIENT in any dispute or legal 
challenge over authority to collect such court fees and fines; defending CLIENT in 
litigation or challenges of its collection authority; and representing CLIENT in collection 
interests in bankruptcy matters as determined by FIRM and CLIENT. This AGREEMENT 
supersedes all prior oral and written agreements between the parties regarding court fees 
and fines, and can only be amended if done so in writing and signed by all parties. 
Furthermore, this contract cannot be transferred or assigned by either party without the 
written consent of all parties.

2.02 The CLIENT may from time-to-time specify in writing additional actions that should 
be taken by the FIRM in connection with the collection of the fines and fees that are 
subject to this AGREEMENT. CLIENT further constitutes and appoints the FIRM as 
CLIENT's attorneys to sign all legal instruments, pleadings, drafts, authorizations and 
papers as shall be reasonably necessary to pursue collection of the CLIENT’s claims.

2.03 Fines and fees that are subject to this AGREEMENT are those that are more than 
sixty (60) days past due as of the effective date hereof and those that become more than 



sixty (60) days past due during the term hereof. As used in this section, “more than 60 
days past due” has that meaning assigned by Subsection (f) of Art. 103.0031, Texas Code 
of Criminal Procedure [as amended by Senate Bill 782, 78th Legislature (2003), effective 
June18, 2003]. The meaning assigned to the phrase “more than 60 days past due” shall, 
for the term and purposes of this AGREEMENT, survive any future amendments to, or 
repeal of, Article 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, or any parts thereof.

2.04 The CLIENT agrees to provide to the FIRM data regarding any fines and fees that 
are subject to this AGREEMENT. The data shall be provided by electronic medium in a 
file format specified by the FIRM. The CLIENT and the FIRM may from time-to-time agree 
in writing to modify this format. The CLIENT shall provide the data to the FIRM not less 
frequently than monthly.

2.05 The FIRM, in all communications seeking the collection of fines and fees, shall direct 
all payments directly to the CLIENT at an address designated by the CLIENT. If any fines 
and fees are paid to the FIRM, said payments shall be expeditiously turned over to the 
CLIENT.

Article 3
Compensation

3.01 The CLIENT agrees to pay the FIRM as compensation for the services required 
hereunder thirty (30%) percent of the total amount of all the fines and fees [exclusive of 
any collection fee assessed by the CLIENT pursuant to Subsection (b) of Article 
103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure] subject to the terms of this AGREEMENT 
as set forth in Section 2.03 above that are collected by the CLIENT during the term of this 
AGREEMENT. All compensation shall become the property of the FIRM at the time 
payment of the fines and fees is made to the CLIENT.

3.02 The CLIENT shall pay the FIRM by the twentieth day of each month all compensation 
earned by the FIRM for the previous month as provided in this Article 3. The CLIENT shall 
provide an accounting showing all collections for the previous month with the remittance.

Article 4
Intellectual Property Rights

4.01 The CLIENT recognizes and acknowledges that the FIRM owns all right, title and 
interest in certain proprietary software that the FIRM may utilize in conjunction with 
performing the services provided in this AGREEMENT. The CLIENT agrees and hereby 
grants to the FIRM the right to use and incorporate any information provided by the 
CLIENT ("CLIENT Information") to update the databases in this proprietary software, and, 
notwithstanding that CLIENT Information has been or shall be used to update the 
databases in this proprietary software, further stipulates and agrees that the CLIENT shall 
have no rights or ownership whatsoever in and to the software or the data contained 
therein, except that the CLIENT shall be entitled to obtain a copy of such data that directly 
relates to the CLIENT’s accounts at any time.



4.02 The FIRM agrees that it will not share or disclose any specific confidential CLIENT 
Information with any other company, individual, organization or agency, without the prior 
written consent of the CLIENT, except as may be required by law or where such 
information is otherwise publicly available. It is agreed that the FIRM shall have the right 
to use CLIENT Information for internal analysis, improving the proprietary software and 
database, and generating aggregate data and statistics that may inherently contain 
CLIENT Information. These aggregate statistics are owned solely by the FIRM and will 
generally be used internally, but may be shared with the FIRM's affiliates, partners or 
other third parties for purposes of improving the FIRM's software and services.

Article 5
Costs

5.01 The FIRM and CLIENT recognize that certain costs may be incurred in the process 
of providing any additional services contemplated in Section 2.02 above or in providing 
any special litigation services. The CLIENT agrees that all such costs shall be billed to 
the CLIENT, but that the FIRM will either (i) advance such costs on behalf of the CLIENT 
or, (ii) when possible, arrange with the vendor or agency providing the service that the 
costs of services will not be paid unless and until such costs are recovered by the CLIENT 
from the debtor.

5.02 The CLIENT acknowledges that the FIRM may provide such services with its own 
employees or with other entities or individuals who may be affiliated with the FIRM, but 
the FIRM agrees that any charges for such services will be reasonable and consistent 
with what the same services would cost if obtained from a third party. 

5.03 The CLIENT agrees that upon the recovery of such costs, the CLIENT will (i) pay 
the FIRM for any such costs that have been advanced by the FIRM or performed by the 
FIRM and (ii) pay any third party agency or vendor owed for performing such services.

Article 6
Term and Termination

6.01 This AGREEMENT shall be effective on the date fully executed by all the parties 
hereto (the “Effective Date”) and shall expire on December 31, 2027 (the “Expiration 
Date”) unless extended as hereinafter provided.

6.02 Unless prior to sixty (60) days before the Expiration Date, the CLIENT or the FIRM 
notifies the other in writing that it does not wish to continue this AGREEMENT beyond its 
initial term, this AGREEMENT shall be automatically extended for an additional one year 
period without the necessity of any further action by either party. In the absence of any 
such sixty (60) day notice by either the CLIENT or the FIRM, the AGREEMENT shall 
continue to automatically renew for additional and successive one-year terms in the same 
manner at the end of each renewal period.



6.03 If, at any time during the initial term of this AGREEMENT or any extension hereof, 
the CLIENT determines that the FIRM’s performance under this AGREEMENT is 
unsatisfactory, the CLIENT shall notify the FIRM in writing of the CLIENT’s determination. 
The notice from the CLIENT shall specify the particular deficiencies that the CLIENT has 
observed in the FIRM’s performance. The FIRM shall have sixty (60) days from the date 
of the notice to cure any such deficiencies. If, at the conclusion of that sixty (60) day 
remedial period, the CLIENT remains unsatisfied with the FIRM’s performance, the 
CLIENT may terminate this AGREEMENT effective upon the expiration of thirty (30) days 
following the date of written notice to the FIRM of such termination (“Termination Date”).

6.04 Whether this AGREEMENT expires or is terminated, the FIRM shall be entitled to 
continue to collect any items and to pursue collection of any claims that were referred to 
and placed with the FIRM by the CLIENT prior to the Termination Date or Expiration Date 
for an additional ninety (90) days following termination or expiration. The CLIENT agrees 
that the FIRM shall be compensated as provided by Article 3 for any such item or pending 
matters during the ninety (90) day period.

6.05 The CLIENT agrees that the FIRM shall be reimbursed for any costs advanced and 
shall be paid for any services performed pursuant to Article 5 when such costs are 
recovered by or on behalf of the CLIENT, regardless of the date recovered. It is expressly 
agreed that neither the expiration nor the termination of this AGREEMENT constitutes a 
waiver by the FIRM of its entitlement to be reimbursed for such costs and to be paid for 
such services. It is further expressly agreed that the expiration of any ninety (90) day 
period under Section 6.04 does not constitute any such waiver by the FIRM.

Article 7
Miscellaneous

7.01 Subcontracting. The FIRM may from time-to-time obtain co-counsel or subcontract 
some of the services provided for herein to other law firms or entities. In such cases, the 
FIRM will retain supervisory control and responsibility for any services provided by such 
co-counsel or subcontractors and shall be responsible to pay any compensation due to 
any such co-counsel or subcontractor.

7.02 Arbitration. Any controversy between the parties to this AGREEMENT involving the 
construction or application of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this 
AGREEMENT shall, on the written request of one party served on the other, be submitted 
to arbitration, and such arbitration shall comply with and be governed by the provisions 
of the Texas General Arbitration Act.

7.03 Integration. This AGREEMENT contains the entire AGREEMENT between the 
parties hereto and may only be modified in a written amendment, executed by both 
parties.

7.04 Representation of Other Governmental Entities. The CLIENT acknowledges and 
consents to the representation by the FIRM of other governmental entities that may be 



seeking the payment of fines and fees or other claims from the same person(s) as the 
CLIENT.

7.05 Notices. For purposes of sending any notice under the terms of this contract, all 
notices from CLIENT shall be sent to FIRM by certified United States mail, or delivered 
by hand or by courier, and addressed as follows:

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP
Attention: Director of CMS
P.O. Box 17428
Austin, Texas 78760-7428

All notices from the FIRM to the CLIENT shall be sent to CLIENT by certified United States 
mail, or delivered by hand or by courier, and addressed as follows:

Caldwell County Judge

110 S. Main St.
Lockhart, Texas 78644

7.06. Compliance with Tx. Govt. Code §2270.002. In order to comply with Tx. Govt. Code 
§2270.002, the Firm verifies that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during 
the term of the contract.

EXECUTED ON the _____ day of _____________, 2024.

Caldwell County

By: __________________________________________
Honorable Judge Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP

By: __________________________________________
Steve Bird, Partner



For the FIRM



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: Request by Caldwell County Appraisal District (C.C.A.D) on
delayed 1st QTR 23-24 payment.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 14

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA

Subject: To consider a development agreement between the County and
Chisholm Hill, LP for the development of an approximately
776.772-acre subdivision located at Black Ankle Road and
Boggy Creek Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 63

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To consider a development agreement between the County and
Tack Redwood Partners for the development the Lakeshore
subdivision, an approximately 1,044.73-acre subdivision
located at Railroad Street and SH 142.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Tracy Bratton/Chris Elizondo

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 22

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Client-Attorney Privilege

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section
551.071(1): Consultation with counsel regarding pending or
contemplated litigation or settlement offers involving No.
1:23-CV-910-RP in the U.S. District Court for the Western
District of Texas.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz/Eric Magee

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 18

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA DATE: February 13, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Client-Attorney Privilege

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section
551.071(2): Consultation with counsel regarding regarding a
proposed contingent fee contract for legal services for the
collection of County-assessed fees and fines. Possible action
may follow in open court.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: To Be Distributed

Total # of Pages: TBD

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - AP 2 13 2024 Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 12.31.2023 - 1.13.2024.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 12.31.2023 - 1.13.2024.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - Payroll 1.14.24 - 1.27.24.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - Payroll Tax 1.14.24 - 1.27.24.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - Partial January 2024 DMV Remittance
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - January 2024 DMV Comptroller_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - Mendoza_Bond_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - Montana_Bond_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - Saldana_Bond_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - 01.2024 indigent burial rep.pdf
	Item F.12 - Cover Page
	Item F.12 - Constable PCT. 2 Dec 2023 Report.docx
	Item F.13 - Cover Page
	Item F.13 - CCAD Monthly Report - December 2023.pdf
	Item F.14 - Cover Page
	Item F.14 - Disclosure Report_Financial Accounts_Nov_Dec_2023.pdf
	Item F.15 - Cover Page
	Item F.15 - 01.01.2024 Mileage Only Expense Form_FY23_Fillable.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Burn Ban Order 2.13.24.docx
	Item G.2 - Cover Page
	Item G.2 - TAC TX Independence Day Fireworks Order.pdf
	Item G.2 - 05-2024_Order_Texas_Independence_Day_Fireworks_-_DRAFT v2.docx
	Item G.3 - Cover Page
	Item G.3 - 2.13.24 Proclamation - Black History Month (FEB 2024).docx
	Item G.4 - Cover Page
	Item G.4 - 2.13.24 Proclamation - Dating Violence Awareness & Prevention.docx
	Item G.4 - Proclamation Request - February 2024 Dating Violence Awareness Month.pdf
	Item G.5 - Cover Page
	Item G.5 - Resolution 10-2024 SB22 Law Enforcement Grant.docx
	Item G.6 - Cover Page
	Item G.6 - Resolution 11-2024 SB22 Prosecutor Grant.docx
	Item G.7 - Cover Page
	Item G.7 - Resolution 12-2024 Combined Dispatch.docx
	Item G.8 - Cover Page
	Item G.8 - FY2025 EMS FEES SCHEDULE.pdf
	Item G.9 - Cover Page
	Item G.9 - CIRA Annual Services Agreement Renewal.pdf
	Item G.9 - Ultimate package Q&A and quote.pdf
	Item G.10 - Cover Page
	Item G.10 - ROE Consent Form_Signed.pdf
	Item G.11 - Cover Page
	Item G.11 - Proposed Development Agreement 1-10-24.docx
	Item G.11 - State Park RV Village Exhibit B.pdf
	Item G.11 - State Park RV Village Exhibit C.docx
	Item G.11 - State Park RV Village Exhibit A.pdf
	Item G.11 - State Park RV Village Exhibit D.docx
	Item G.12 - Cover Page
	Item G.12 - Preliminary Plat- Cotton Gateway
	Item G.13 - Cover Page
	Item G.13 - Preliminary Plat- Sunset Oaks, Phase 7
	Item G.14 - Cover Page
	Item G.14 - Final Plat-Sagada Dos
	Item G.15 - Cover Page
	Item G.15 - Net Data - Caldwell Counsty License Hosting Agreement and GHS Agreement ....pdf
	Item G.16 - Cover Page
	Item G.16 - Net Data - Caldwell Counsty License Hosting Agreement and GHS Agreement ....pdf
	Item G.17 - Cover Page
	Item G.17 - CaldwellCo_FFContract.docx
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - Cover Page

	DateRow1: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow1: 
	OtherRow1: 
	TotalRow1: 0
	DateRow2: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow2: 
	OtherRow2: 
	TotalRow2: 0
	DateRow3: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow3: 
	OtherRow3: 
	TotalRow3: 0
	DateRow4: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow4: 
	OtherRow4: 
	TotalRow4: 0
	DateRow5: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow5: 
	OtherRow5: 
	TotalRow5: 0
	DateRow6: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow6: 
	OtherRow6: 
	TotalRow6: 0
	DateRow7: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow7: 
	OtherRow7: 
	TotalRow7: 0
	DateRow8: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow8: 
	OtherRow8: 
	TotalRow8: 0
	DateRow9: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow9: 
	OtherRow9: 
	TotalRow9: 0
	DateRow10: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow10: 
	OtherRow10: 
	TotalRow10: 0
	DateRow11: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow11: 
	OtherRow11: 
	TotalRow11: 0
	DateRow12: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow12: 
	OtherRow12: 
	TotalRow12: 0
	DateRow13: 
	Transportation Mileage AmountRow13: 
	OtherRow13: 
	TotalRow13: 0
	Transportation Mileage AmountTOTALS: 0
	 Total Mileage Reimbursement   0655MileTOTALS: 0
	OtherTOTALS: 0
	TotalTOTALS: 0
	TotalSubtotal: 0
	TotalLess cash advanced: 
	TotalTotal owed to You: 0
	TotalTotal due County: 0
	Date: 
	Approved by: 
	Date_2: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: .67
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow1: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow2: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow3: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow4: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow5: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow6: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow7: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow8: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow9: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow10: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow11: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow12: 0
	Total Mileage Reimbursement 0655MileRow13: 0


